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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

foundations)
B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

By law, the IRS

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2013
C Name of organization

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 12-31-2013

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

Doing Business As

35-0983617

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

7330 SHADELAND STATION SUITE 200

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256

F Name and address of principal officer
BRYAN A MILLS

7330 SHADELAND STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWWECOMMUNITY COM

E Telephone number

(317)621-7405

G Gross recelpts $ 930,095,596

H(a) Is this a group return for
subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1952

M State of legal domicile IN

m Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC ("CHNW")IS A 501(C)3)CORPORATION SERVING THE HEALTH RELATED NEEDS
OFTHE CITIZENS OF THE INDIANAPOLIS METROPOLITAN AREA AND CENTRALINDIANA CHNWOPERATES TWO
GENERALACUTE CARE HOSPITALS AND PROVIDES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT, EMERGENCY AND AMBULATORY HEALTH
CARE SERVICES TO ALLPATIENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY CHNW'S MISSIONISTO A)PROMOTE THE
HEALTH OF THE RESIDENTS OF CENTRAL INDIANA BY PROMOTING, SUPPORTING AND FURTHERING THE CHARITABLE
PURPOSES OF COMMUNITY HOSPITAL SOUTH,INC ,COMMUNITY HOSPITAL OF ANDERSON AND MADISON COUNTY,
INC,COMMUNITY LTC,INC,COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES,INC ,AND INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL, LLC
(COLLECTIVELY,THE "SUPPORTED ORGANIZATIONS"), AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES,TO
CONSIDER, COORDINATE,AND FACILITATE THE ALIGNMENT OF INITIATIVES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY HEALTH
NETWORK ("NETWORK") B) SERVE AS THE PARENT OF THE NETWORK, AN INTEGRATED DELIVERY SYSTEM, AND
EXERCISE COMMON SUPERVISION

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 13
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 6,556
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 661
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 4,452,136
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 164,358
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 3,658,892 10,256,069
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 729,961,668 769,724,798
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 19,329,642 31,627,374
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 66,469,560 41,891,053
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 819,419,762 853,499,294
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 383,750,718 380,281,485
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 333,109,316 327,448,579
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 716,860,034 707,730,064
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 102,559,728 145,769,230
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,682,031,915 1,888,798,996
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 912,143,788 869,531,835
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 769,888,127 1,019,267,161

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ - |2014-10-30
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here HOLLY A MILLARD NETWORK CHIEF ACCTING OFFICER
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
] JAMES A CASKEY CPA CFP 2014-11-12 | cairemployed | P00172185

Paid P

Firm's name M CASKEY & DAILY PC Firm's EIN # 35-2032768
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address ® 4745 STATESMEN DRIVE SUITE C Phone no (317) 585-2647

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46250

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions) [ Yes [ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC ("CHNW")IS A 501(C)(3)CORPORATION SERVING THE HEALTH RELATED NEEDS OF THE
CITIZENS OF THE INDIANAPOLIS METROPOLITAN AREA AND CENTRALINDIANA CHNWOPERATES TWO GENERAL ACUTE CARE
HOSPITALS AND PROVIDES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT, EMERGENCY AND AMBULATORY HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO ALL
PATIENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY CHNW'S MISSIONISTO A)PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF THE RESIDENTS OF
CENTRALINDIANA BY PROMOTING, SUPPORTING AND FURTHERING THE CHARITABLE PURPOSES OF COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
SOUTH,INC ,COMMUNITY HOSPITALOF ANDERSON AND MADISON COUNTY,INC,COMMUNITY LTC,INC ,COMMUNITY HOME
HEALTH SERVICES,INC ,AND INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL, LLC (COLLECTIVELY, THE "SUPPORTED ORGANIZATIONS"), AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES, TO CONSIDER, COORDINATE, AND FACILITATE THE ALIGNMENT OF
INITIATIVES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK ("NETWORK") B) SERVE AS THE PARENT OF THE NETWORK, AN
INTEGRATED DELIVERY SYSTEM, AND EXERCISE COMMON SUPERVISION

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 477,981,168  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 806,270,996 )

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC OPERATES TWO ACUTE CARE FULL SERVICE HOSPITALS IN INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA WITH 1,029 LICENSED BEDS IN 2013,
THE HOSPITALS SERVED 29,532 INPATIENTS FOR A TOTAL OF 135,577 INPATIENT DAYS OF SERVICE THE TWO HOSPITALS ALSO PROVIDED 1,174,911 OUTPATIENT
VISITS, WHICH INCLUDED 128,622 EMERGENCY VISITS AND 549,787 MENTAL HEALTH VISITS THE HOSPITALS OFFER MANY PATIENT FOCUSED HEALTHCARE
SERVICES THAT INCLUDE WOMEN AND CHILDREN SERVICES, PEDIATRICS, ONCOLOGY, MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, NEUROSCIENCES, ORTHOPEDICS, JOINT
REPLACEMENT, BREAST CARE SERVICES, SURGERY SERVICES, REHABILITATION SERVICES, HEALTH PROMOTION SERVICES, EMERGENCY SERVICES, AND TRAINING
AND EDUCATION FOR HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 15,062,119  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 892,719 )

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC PROVIDES SHARED SERVICES TO THE ORGANIZATIONS COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO AS THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
THESE SERVICES INCLUDE FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING, MATERIALS MANAGEMENT, PATIENT ACCOUNTING, TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES, MEDICAL RECORDS, LEGAL,
HUMAN RESOURCES, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 493,043,287

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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19

20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? %& 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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v

Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on | 55 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] 0
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d v
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b €s
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was v
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

Yes

and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 330
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 6,556

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . .+ +« + +v & +« . . ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

7a

9

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 13
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 10
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 Yes
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
1= 4 No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 No
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a No
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13

14
15

16a

Yes No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . . . . . . .+ . . 10a No

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e . e e e e e . e 11a No

Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give

rseto conflicts? . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe

in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .. . . .+ . .+ «+ .« .+« .+ . . 13 Yes
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b | Yes

If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year? . . . . .+ . .+ . 0 4 4w e w e e e e 16a | Yes

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b No

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filedIN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
BHOLLY A MILLARD 7330 SHADELAND STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256 (317)355-5860

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
oo e 2|5
= g (] ]
el a
c | = T =
212 |°| 8
I S
I E
@ o
[u
(1) BRYAN A MILLS 55 00
X X 1,133,983 0 121,280
DIRECTOR/PRE 500
(2) HANY HADDAD MD 45 00
X 621,442 0 36,928
DIRECTOR
(3) KENNETH SHAVER MD 500
X 0 271,486 35,863
DIRECTOR 40 00
(4) KATHRYN G BETLEY 500
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(5) JAMES MOREY 500
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(6) JEFFREY MOSSLER MD 500
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(7) MICHAEL PETERSON 500
X X 0 0 0
CHAIRMAN
(8) STEVEN R PLUMP 500
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(9) YVONNEE SHAHEEN 500
X X 0 0 0
SECRETARY
(10) KRISTIN T SHERMAN 500
X X 0 0 0
TREASURER
(11) CHARLES E STALEY 500
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(12) RUSSELL SWAN JR 500
X X 0 0 0
VICE CHAIRMA
(13) RONALD THIEME 500
X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(14) THOMAS P FISCHER 56 00
X 716,959 0 17,700
COO/CFO THRU 4 00
(15) TIMOTHY HOBBS MD 50 00
X 665,527 0 163,770
CHIEF PHYSIC
(16) KYLE FISHER
X 0 535,463 74,279
CEO - VEI 50 00
(17) MICHAEL C BLANCHET 50 00
X 523,766 0 309,439
COO THRU JAN

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
oo |2 i
- = ) [m}
— o — 5
c | = T =
212 |°| %
o I 7
by E
- T
C
(18) ROBIN LEDYARD MD 55 00
X 363,889 0 64,884
PRESIDENT -
(19) HOLLY A MILLARD 50 00
X 301,859 0 65,736
CAO & INTERI
(20) JASON FAHRLANDER 50 00
X 250,482 0 15,048
PRES - NORTH
(21) BARBARA SUMMERS 55 00
X 87,699 0 29,770
PRES - NORTH
(22) SCOTT TEFFETELLER 50 00
X 68,043 0 7,752
PRES - EAST
(23) JEFFERY KIRKHAM 50 00
X 376,309 0 68,636
CFO CLINICAL 500
(24) FRANK COVINGTON MD 50 00
X 721,150 0 60,152
MEDICAL DIRE
(25) MICHAEL VENTURINI MD 50 00
X 687,693 0 156,311
PHYSICIAN
(26) WESLEY WONG MD 50 00
X 534,704 0 85,882
CHIEF PHY IN
(27) KAREN ANN LLOYD 50 00
X 468,418 0 65,763
VP - GENERAL
(28) THOMAS MALASTO 12 50
X 100,281 360,738 95,616
CHIEF PATIEN 37 50
i1b  Sub-Total >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 7,622,204 1,167,687 1,474,809
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®290
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . .« .+ . . s s s 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MID AMERICA CLINICAL LABS 2560 NORTH SHADELAND AVENUE INDIANAPOLIS IN 46219 LAB SERVICES 10,010,686
PEPPER CONSTRUCTION CO OF INDIANA 1850 W 15TH STREET INDIANAPOLIS IN 46202 CONSTRUCTION 9,492,064
COMMUNITY IMAGING ASSOCIATES 7205 SHADELAND STATION INDIANAPOLIS IN 46256 X-RAY IMAGING 9,463,181
COMMUNITY HOSPITALS ONCOLOGY PHYSN PO BOX 17220 INDIANAPOLIS IN 46217 MEDICAL 8,332,152
AXIOMPORT 646 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204 ADVERTISING 4,314,860

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization =351

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 1,425,106
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 8,830,963
W=
=
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 10,256,069
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a PATIENT SERVICES 622110 750,277,735 750,277,735
=
SE b REHAB 1V 900099 8,117,500 8,117,500
3 Cc RENT 561000 5,432,444 5,432,444
=
E d ONSIGHT HEALTH 900099 5,004,400 5,004,400
= e PROGRAM SERVICES 531120 892,719 892,719
m
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 769,724,798
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 15102 119 15102 119
and other similar amounts) * e e
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) .
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 93,109,647 11,910
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 76,369,109 227,193
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 16,740,538 -215,283
Net gain or (loss) - 16,525,255 16,525,255
8a Gross income from fundraising
@ events (not including
2 $
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
P See Part IV, line 18
o a
)
E b Less direct expenses . . . b
E c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b JMH MANAGEMENT 900099 3,701,250 3,701,250
€ EHRINCENTIVE PAYMENTS 900099 3,415,711 3,415,711
All other revenue 15,922,097 15,171,211 750,886
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
41,891,053
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
853,499,294 807,163,715 4,452,136 31,627,374

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 6,010,901 872,757 5,138,144
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 290,191,093 213,004,688 77,186,405
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 14,980,345 7,208,296 7,772,049
9 Other employee benefits 48,964,499 34,903,547 14,060,952
10 Payroll taxes 20,134,647 14,696,043 5,438,604
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 2,559,796 237,594 2,322,202
c Accounting 3,972,509 1,060,198 2,912,311
d Lobbying 162,469 162,469
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees 315,072 315,072
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule 0) 49,626,462 12,282,008 37,344,454
12 Advertising and promotion 325,627 315,423 10,204
13 Office expenses 21,680,047 19,141,289 2,538,758
14 Information technology 16,794,782 11,529,265 5,265,517
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 25,896,661 19,309,748 6,586,913
17  Travel 1,238,950 929,834 309,116
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 586,324 482,749 103,575
20 Interest 14,746,103 14,746,103
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 33,145,980 10,490,814 22,655,166
23 Insurance 7,382,840 54,849 7,327,991
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 112,223,844 112,223,844
b HAF PROGRAM FEES 32,890,804 32,890,804
¢ DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,649,362 304,082 1,345,280
d PROPERTY TAX 1,267,036 455,283 811,753
e All other expenses 983,911 650,172 333,739
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 707,730,064 493,043,287 214,686,777 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 78,916,976 1 129,947,731
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 99,827,303 4 88,227,372
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
" beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 20,417 7 110,000
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 7,500,519 8 7,961,381
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 7,659,821 9 6,371,186
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 879,382,551
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 505,590,176 371,863,758| 10c 373,792,375
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 387,998,155| 11 432,672,540
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 508,618,874 13 525,823,032
14 Intangible assets 36,690,113| 14 41,896,150
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 182,935,979| 15 281,997,229
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,682,031,915| 16 1,888,798,996
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 110,190,431 17 84,934,107
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 554,523,013| 20 542,214,548
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 50,000,000 23 99,469,576
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e e e e 197,430,344 25 142,913,604
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 912,143,788| 26 869,531,835
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 769,888,127 27 1,019,267,161
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 769,888,127 33 1,019,267,161
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,682,031,915| 34 1,888,798,996

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 853,499,294
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 707,730,064
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 145,769,230
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 769,888,127
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 15,903,129
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 87,706,675
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 1,019,267,161
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b Yes

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

35-0983617

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

35-0983617

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT

filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying
activity.

(a)

(b)

Yes

No

Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 11)?
Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

TQ "0 Q6 T o

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities?
j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)?
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

18,717

Yes

143,752

No

No

162,469

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year
Carryover from last year
Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and

PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, LINE 1 LINE 1F- A PORTION OF THE DUES COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC ("CHNW") PAID TO

THE INDIANA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION IS ATTRIBUTABLE TO LOBBYING LINE 1G -
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK,INC RETAINS A LOBBYIST TO DISCUSS AND WORK WITH
LEGISLATORS ON THE IMPACT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION AND TO PROACTIVELY
SUPPORT LEGISLATION THAT FURTHERS THE MISSION AND GOALS OF THE NETWORK IN
ADDITION, ONE EMPLOYEE OF CHNW ASSISTS WITH LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

35-0983617

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 5,138,659 5,138,659
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 480,663,051 195,974,386 284,688,665
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . 21,080,921 9,120,605 11,960,316
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 364,945,469 293,402,238 71,543,231
e Other . . . .+ v v v e e e e e e 7,554,451 7,092,947 461,504
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 373,792,375

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) CLOSELY-HELD EQUITY INTERESTS

525,823,032

C

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

525,823,032

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) DUE FROM AFFILIATED ENTITIES 135,902,653
(2) FUNDS HELD BY TRUSTEE 90,647,759
(3) THIRD PARTY RECEIVABLE 39,916,011
(4) OTHER RECEIVABLES 10,251,360
(5) DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS 4,867,489
(6) OTHER ASSETS 411,957
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) - 281,997,229

m Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal income taxes

UNDERFUNDED PENSION FAS 158 101,426,131
THIRD PARTY SETTLEMENTS 35,911,805
OTHER LT LIABILITY 5,575,668
DUE TO AFFILIATES

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 142,913,604

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

-

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Page 4

D o n o o

[
5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 )

if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete

D o n o o

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 )

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

35-0983617

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250% ¥ 300%™ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 45,931 29,658,202 29,658,202 4 190 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) . 60,962 137,037,826 135,596,407 1,441,419 0 200 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 106,893 166,696,028 135,596,407 31,099,621 4 390 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 33 98 19,355,655 3,252,995 16,102,660 2 270 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) .. 8 10,640,629 1,736,840 8,903,789 1260 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 2 1,368,212 52,831 1,315,381 0 190 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 6 200 6,630 6,630
] Total. Other Benefits 49 298 31,371,126 5,042,666 26,328,460 3720 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 49 107,191 198,067,154 140,639,073 57,428,081 8 110 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health

of the communities 1t serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 1 900 81,271 81,271 0 010 %
3 Community support 5 1,075 4,062 4,062
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6  Coalition building 2 183 1,992 1,992
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 12 92,403 5,197,239 111,408 5,085,831 0 720 %
8  Workforce development 2 810,969 79,436 731,533 0 100 %
9 Other
10  Total 22 94,561 6,095,533 190,844 5,904,689 0 830 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 8,443,282
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 137,999,145
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 150,629,180
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -12,630,035
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Descnption of pnmary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 COMMUNITY IMAGING PROVIDE MEDICAL IMAGING SERVICES

50 000 % 50 000 %
2 EAST CAMPUS SURG CTR PROVIDE OUTPATIENT SURGERY SERVICES 51 000 % 49 000 %
3 HAMILTON SURGERY CTR PROVIDE OUTPATIENT SURGERY SERVICES 11 000 % 49 000 %
4 IN SPECIALTY GROUP PROVIDE SPECIALTY PHYSICIAN SERVICES 20 000 % 30 000 %
5 INDPLS ENDOSCOPY CTR PROVIDE MEDICAL SERVICES 19 000 % 49 000 %
6 NORTHPOINT PEDIATRIC PROVIDE PHYSICIANS SERVICES 51 000 % 49 000 %
7 SOUTH CAMPUS SURG CT PROVIDE OUTPATIENT SURGERY SERVICES 6 000 % 47 000 %
8

9

10

11

12

13
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
2

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
A

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |7 Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (listurl) WWWECOMMUNITY COM

|7 Other website (list url) WWW COMMUNITYANDERSON COM

|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility

|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 300 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b I_ Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Residency

i |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

FACILITY 1,COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL NORTH - PART V, LINE
3

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 1, COMMUNITY
HOSPITALNORTH - PART V, LINE
4

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 1,COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL NORTH - PART V, LINE
5C

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 1,COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL NORTH - PART V, LINE
7

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 1,COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL NORTH - PART V, LINE
121

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 1,COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL NORTH - PART V, LINE
14G

[THE POLICY IS REFERENCED ON THE BILL

FACILITY 1,COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL NORTH - PART V, LINE
20D

ITHE UNINSURED DISCOUNT WAS DETERMINED UTILIZING
THE NETWORK'S TOP COMMERICIAL PAYORS UNINSURED
DISCOUNTS REPRESENT A STANDARD DISCOUNT ON
CHARGES AS IT RELATES TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE NO
INSURANCE COVERAGE

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V,LINE 1]

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V, LINE 3

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V, LINE 4

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V, LINE
5C

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V,LINE 61

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V, LINE 7

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V, LINE
121

SEE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION REPORT

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V, LINE
14G

[THE POLICY IS REFERENCED ON THE BILL

FACILITY 2, COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL EAST - PART V, LINE
20D

ITHE UNINSURED DISCOUNT WAS DETERMINED UTILIZING
THE NETWORK'S TOP COMMERICIAL PAYORS UNINSURED
DISCOUNTS REPRESENT A STANDARD DISCOUNT ON
CHARGES AS IT RELATES TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE NO
INSURANCE COVERAGE
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 67
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 See Additional Data Table

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
PART I, LINE 6A - RELATED IA COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT IS COMPLETED FOR THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK,

O RGANIZATION INFORMATION  [INCLUDING COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC AND OTHER TAX-EXEMPT AFFILIATES OF

[THE NETWORK

PART I, LINE 7 - COSTING A COST TO CHARGE RATIO WAS UTILIZED TO DETERMINE COSTS FOR LINES A THROUGH C
METHODOLOGY EXPLANATION  |THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO WAS DERIVED FROM WORKSHEET 2 LINES E THROUGH I OF

ITHE TABLE ARE BASED ON ACTUAL INCURRED EXPENSES PART II COMMUNITY BUILDING
IACTIVITIES SEE ATTACHED IRS SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REPORT




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 2 - BAD DEBT
EXPENSE METHODOLOGY

THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO UTILIZED FORPURPOSES OF REPORTING BAD DEBT COSTS
WAS DERIVED FROM WORKSHEET 2 AND IS BASED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK,INC UTILIZES AN AUTOMATED
SOFTWARE SOLUTION TO ASSIST IN DETERMINING PATIENTS ELIGIBLE FOR FREE CARE AS
A RESULT OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS AUTOMATED SOLUTION, THERE IS VERY
LITTLE BAD DEBT RECORDED FOR PATIENTS WHO WOULD BE ELIGIBLE FOR FREE CARE
UNDER THE NETWORK POLICY PART III,LINE 4 - BAD DEBT EXPENSE EXPLANATION THE
IAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING TEXT WITHIN THE
FOOTNOTES TO DESCRIBE BAD DEBT EXPENSE THE NETWORK'S ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
IARE REDUCED BY AN ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS AND CONTRACTUAL
IADIJUSTMENTS IN EVALUATING THE COLLECTABILITY OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, THE
NETWORK ANALYZES ITS PAST HISTORY AND IDENTIFIES TRENDS FOR EACH OFITS MAJOR
PAYOR SOURCES OF REVENUE TO ESTIMATE THE APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FOR
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS AND PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS FOR RECEIVABLES
IANSSOCIATED WITH SERVICES PROVIDED TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD PARTY
COVERAGE, THE NETWORK ANALYZES CONTRACTUALLY DUE AMOUNTS AND PROVIDES AN
IALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS FOR RECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH
SELF-PAY PATIENTS,INCLUDING PATIENT DEDUCTIBLES AND CO-INSURANCE, THE
NETWORK RECORDS A PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS AND CHARITY IN THE PERIOD OF
SERVICE ON THE BASIS OFITS PAST EXPERIENCE, WHICH INDICATES MANY PATIENTS ARE
UNABLE OR UNWILLINGTO PAY THE PORTION OF THEIR BILL FOR WHICH THEY ARE
FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE STANDARD RATES (OR THE
DISCOUNTED RATES IF NEGOTIATED)AND THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY COLLECTED AFTER
IALL REASONABLE COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED IS ADJUSTED THROUGH
THE ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFULACCOUNTS FOR CHNW, CHS, VEI AND CHVH, ACCOUNTS
[THAT ARE SENT TO COLLECTION COMPANIES REMAIN AS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ON THE
BALANCE SHEET THESE ACCOUNTS ARE NOT WRITTEN OFF UNLESS RETURNED FROM THE
COLLECTION COMPANY, HOWEVER ARE FULLY RESERVED WITHIN THE ALLOWANCE FOR
DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS AS SUCH THE ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS IS
SIGNIFICANT FORACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THAT HAVE BEEN FULLY RESERVED THE
NETWORK RECOGNIZES PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE ASSOCIATED WITH SERVICES
PROVIDED TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY PAYOR COVERAGE ON THE BASIS OF
CONTRACTUAL RATES FORTHE SERVICES RENDERED FOR UNINSURED PATIENTS THAT DO
NOT QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE, THE NETWORK RECOGNIZES REVENUE ON THE BASIS OF
ITS STANDARD RATES FOR SERVICES PROVIDED ORON THE BASIS OF DISCOUNTED RATES
IFIN ACCORDANCE WITH POLICY ON THE BASIS OF HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE, A PORTION
OF THE NETWORK'S UNINSURED PATIENTS WILL BE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO PAY FOR
[THE SERVICES PROVIDED THUS, THE NETWORK RECORDS A PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS
IAND CHARITY RELATED TO UNINSURED PATIENTS IN THE PERIOD THE SERVICES ARE
PROVIDED PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE, NET OF CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES AND
DISCOUNTS RECOGNIZED IN THE PERIOD FROM THESE MAJOR PAYOR SOURCES, IS AS
FOLLOWS FORTHE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012, RESPECTIVELY THIRD
PARTY PAYORS SELF-PAY TOTAL ALLPAYORS 2013 PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE(NET OF
CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES AND DISCOUNTS) 1,666,086 94,024 1,760,110 ==========
======= ========== 2012 PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE(NET OF CONTRACTUAL
IALLOWANCES AND DISCOUNTS) 1,580,962 73,759 1,654,721 ========== =======
==========THE NETWORK MAINTAINS RECORDS TO IDENTIFY AND MONITOR THE LEVEL
OF CHARITY CARE IT PROVIDES THE NETWORK PROVIDES 100% CHARITY CARETO
PATIENTS WHOSE INCOME LEVEL IS BELOW 200% OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL
PATIENTS WITH INCOME LEVELS RANGING FROM 200% - 300% OF THE CURRENT YEAR'S
FEDERALPOVERTY LEVEL WILL QUALIFY FOR PARTIAL ASSISTANCE DETERMINED BY A
SLIDING SCALE THE NETWORKUSES COST AS THE MEASUREMENT BASIS FOR CHARITY
CARE DISCLOSURE PURPOSES WITH THE COST BEING IDENTIFIED AS THE DIRECT AND
INDIRECT COSTS OF PROVIDING THE CHARITY CARE CHARITY CARE AT COST WAS
83,731000 AND 58,163000 FORTHE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013 AND 2012,
RESPECTIVELY CHARITY CARE COST WAS ESTIMATED ON THE APPLICATION OF THE
INSSOCIATED COST-TO-CHARGE RATIOS BEGINNING JUNE 2012, THE STATE OF INDIANA
OFFERED VOLUNTARY PARTICIPATION IN THE STATE OF INDIANA'S HOSPITAL
IASSESSMENT FEE ("HAF") PROGRAM, RETROACTIVE TO JULY,1,2011 THE STATE OF
INDIANA IMPLEMENTED THIS PROGRAM TO UTILIZE SUPPLEMENTAL REIMBURSEMENT
PROGRAMS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING REIMBURSEMENT TO PROVIDERS TO OFFSET
IA PORTION OF THE COST OF PROVIDING CARE TO MEDICAID AND INDIGENT PATIENTS
THIS PROGRAM IS DESIGNED WITH INPUT FROM CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID
SERVICES AND IS FUNDED WITH A COMBINATION OF STATE AND FEDERAL RESOURCES,
INCLUDING FEES ORTAXES LEVIED ON THE PROVIDERS AS A RESULT OF PARTICIPATING
IN THE HAF PROGRAM,FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012, THE NETWORK
RECOGNIZED REIMBURSEMENTS OF 78,197000 AND FEES OF 43,453000 RELATED TO THE
PERIOD JULY 1,2011 THROUGH JUNE 30,2012 THE NETWORK RECOGNIZES REVENUES AND
RELATED FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE HAF PROGRAM IN THE PERIOD IN WHICH AMOUNTS
IARE ESTIMABLE AND COLLECTION ORPAYMENT IS REASONABLY ASSURED
REIMBURSEMENT UNDER THE PROGRAM IS REFLECTED WITHIN NET PATIENT SERVICE
REVENUE AND THE FEES PAID FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE HAF PROGRAM ARE RECORDED
IN SUPPLIES AND OTHER EXPENSES WITHIN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS THE FEES AND REIMBURSEMENTS ARE
SETTLED MONTHLY THE HAF PROGRAM RUNS ON AN ANNUAL CYCLE FROM JULY 1 TO JUNE
30 AND WAS ORIGINALLY EFFECTIVE UNTIL JUNE 30,2013 THE PROGRAM WAS
SUBSEQUENTLY RENEWED ON MARCH 21,2014 EFFECTIVE THROUGH JUNE 30,2017 WITH A
RETROACTIVE EFFECTIVE DATE OFJULY 1,2013 AS A RESULT OF THE RETROACTIVE DATE
OFJULY 1,2013, THE NETWORKHAS ACCRUED BOTH THE ESTIMATED REIMBURSEMENT
IAND EXPENSE FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1,2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2013 IN ESTIMATED
[THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS ON THE DECEMBER 31,2013 BALANCE SHEET THE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT DECEMBER 31,2013 INCLUDES 46,036000 AND
35,240000 IN ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE,
RESPECTIVELY,RELATED TO THE HAF PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS TO THE ALLOWANCE FOR
DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS ARE MADE AFTER THE NETWORK HAS ANALYZED HISTORICAL CASH
COLLECTIONS AND CONSIDERED THE IMPACT OF ANY KNOWN MATERIAL EVENTS
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS ARE WRITTEN-OFF AGAINST THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL
INCCOUNTS AFTER EXHAUSTING COLLECTION EFFORTS ANY SUBSEQUENT RECOVERIES
IARE RECORDED AGAINST THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS

PART III,LINE 8 - MEDICARE
EXPLANATION

PER THE 990 INSTRUCTIONS, THE MEDICARE COST REPORT WAS UTILIZED TO DETERMINE
THE MEDICARE SHORTFALL HOWEVER, THE MEDICARE COST REPORT IS NOT REFLECTIVE
OF ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH MEDICARE PROGRAMS SUCH AS PHYSICIAN SERVICES
IAND SERVICES BILLED VIA FREE STANDING CLINICS FURTHER, THE MEDICARE COST
REPORT EXCLUDES REVENUES AND COSTS OF MEDICARE PART C AND D THE MEDICARE
SHORTFALL ATTRIBUTED TO THOSE AREAS NOT INCLUDED ON THE MEDICARE COST
REPORT IS 28,214,481 AS SUCH, THE TOTAL MEDICARE SHORTFALL FOR ALL MEDICARE
PROGRAMS IS 40,844,516 MEDICARE SHORTFALLS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS
COMMUNITY BENEFIT BECAUSE MEDICARE REPRESENTS 38 88% OF THE OVERALL PAYER

MIX FOR COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 9B - COLLECTION
PRACTICES EXPLANATION

SEE ATTACHED FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

IADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PART VI,ITEMS 2 THROUGH 5 ARE DISCUSSED WITHIN THE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE
H SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REPORT FOR A COPY OF THIS REPORT, PLEASE CONTACT
HOLLY MILLARD AT (317)355-5860 PART VI,ITEM 6 - AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC ("CHNW")IS PART OF AN AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE
SYSTEM SEE THE ATTACHED IRS 990 SCHEDULE H SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REPORT
FORHOWCHNWIS INVOLVED IN PROMOTING THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY IT SERVES

PART VI,ITEM 7 - STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT INDIANA




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

35-0983617
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly
Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

COMMUNITY REGIONAL CANCER CENTER
1400 N RITTER AVENUE 340
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY IMAGING CENTER NORTH
8181 CLEARVISTA PKWY
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY BREAST CARE
8040 CLEARVISTA 290
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

SLEEP WAKE DISORDERS
7250 CLEARVISTA DRIVE 350
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY IMAGING CTR NOBLESVILLE
9669 E 146TH STREET 140
NOBLESVILLE,IN 46060

HEALTH CARE

CHE SLEEP WAKE DISORDERS
1400 N RITTER AVENUE 481
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

REHAB & SPORTS MEDICINE
2040 N SHADELAND AVENUE
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

MATERNAL FETAL MEDICINE
7120 E CLEARVISTA DRIVE 5900
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY NEUROSURGERY
1400 NRITTER AVENUE 231
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

HRC OP THERAPY
8501 E 56TH STREET 140
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46216

HEALTH CARE

REHAB & SPORTS MEDICINE
6922 HILLSDALE COURT
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46250

HEALTH CARE

FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER
10122 E 10TH STREET 100
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46229

HEALTH CARE

GALLAHUE ADDICTIONS
2040 N SHADELAND AVENUE SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

GMHC LAWRENCE OP
6950 HILLSDALE COURT
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46250

HEALTH CARE

WARREN OP OFFICE
2040 N SHADELAND AVENUE SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK CASTLETON
8177 CLEARVISTA PKWY
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

REHAB & SPORTS MEDICINE
13121 OLIO ROAD 140
FISHERS,IN 46037

HEALTH CARE

GALLAHUE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
145 GREEN MEADOWS DRIVE
GREENFIELD,IN 46140

HEALTH CARE

GALLAHUE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
2040 N SHADELAND AVENUE SUITE 250
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY IMAGING CENTER
11911 N MERIDIAN STREET 175
CARMEL,IN 46032

HEALTH CARE

GALLAHUE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
7 E HENDRICKS STREET
SHELBYVILLE,IN 46176

HEALTH CARE

GALLAHUE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
2201 HILLCREST DRIVE
ANDERSON,IN 46012

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY SPINE CENTER
7120 E CLEARVISTA DRIVE 1500
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY GENERAL SURGEONS
1400 N RITTERAVENUE 330
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

SLEEP WAKE DISORDERS
11911 N MERIDIAN STREET 140
CARMEL,IN 46032

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK CARMEL
1911 N MERIDIAN STREET 150
CARMEL,IN 46032

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK GREENWOOD
1664 WSMITH VALLEY ROAD SUITE B
GREENWOOD,IN 46142

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK EAST
1703 NPOST ROAD
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

ORTHOPEDIC SURGEONS OF CENTRALIN
1400 N RITTER AVENUE 510
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

COMM OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER
1709 N POST ROAD
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

DAY THERAPY
6950 HILLSDALE COURT
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46250

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY BARIATRICS SURGEONS
7250 CLEARVISTA SUITE 355
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

FORGE AHEAD CLUBHOUSE
1640 N RITTER AVENUE
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46201

HEALTH CARE

OUTPATIENT WORK COMP REHAB
1911 N MERIDIAN STREET 170
CARMEL,IN 46032

HEALTH CARE

WORK COMP REHAB
1713 NPOST ROAD
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

WORK COMP REHAB
6922 HILLSDALE COURT
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46250

HEALTH CARE

HRC NEUROPSYCH SERVICES
7250 CLEARVISTA DRIVE 327
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

HRC NEUROPSYCHOLOGY
8501 E 56TH STREET 140
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46216

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK ANDERSON
1030 S SCATTERFIELD ROAD
ANDERSON,IN 46012

HEALTH CARE

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH
8177 CLEARVISTA PKWY
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

SHELBYVILLE GROUP HOME
18 E MECHANIC STREET
SHELBYVILLE,IN 46176

HEALTH CARE

NORTH RIVER CROSS ORTHOPEDICS
18051 RIVER ROAD
NOBLESVILLE,IN 46062

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY SLEEP SPECIALISTS
7250 CLEARVISTA DRIVE 330
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

GREENFIELD OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH
124 WMUSKEGAN DRIVE
GREENFIELD,IN 46140

HEALTH CARE

WOMEN'S & CHILDREN'S CARE CENTER
2040 N SHADELAND AVENUE SUITE 300
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

OLIO ROAD IMAGING CENTER
13121 OLIO ROAD 110
FISHERS,IN 46037

HEALTH CARE

REHAB & SPORTS MEDICINE
10122 E 10TH STREET 225
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46229

HEALTH CARE

YOUTH DAY PROGRAM
6950 HILLSDALE COURT
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46250

HEALTH CARE

COMM REPRODUCTIVE ENDOCRINOLOGY
7250 CLEARVISTA DRIVE SUITE 365
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

ASSISTED FERTILITY
8040 CLEARVISTA PKWY 510
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH
1030 S SCATTERFIELD ROAD
ANDERSON,IN 46012

HEALTH CARE

REHAB & SPORTS MEDICINE
11911 N MERIDIAN STREET 170
CARMEL,IN 46032

HEALTH CARE

REHAB & SPORTS MEDICINE
740 W GREEN MEADOWS DRIVE 120
GREENFIELD,IN 46140

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY IMAGING CENTER
740 W GREEN MEADOWS DRIVE 120
GREENFIELD,IN 46140

HEALTH CARE

EVENING THERAPY
6950 HILLSDALE COURT
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46250

HEALTH CARE

COMMUNITY SLEEP SPECIALISTS
1400 N RITTER AVENUE SUITE 410
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46219

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK EXPRESS FISHERS
8300 E 96TH STREET
FISHERS,IN 46038

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK EXPRESS NOBLESVILLE
16865 CLOVER ROAD
NOBLESVILLE,IN 46060

HEALTH CARE

CHN BARIATRIC SERVICES
7250 CLEARVISTA DRIVE 355
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK EXPRESS INDIANAPOLIS
10617 E WASHINGTON STREET
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46229

HEALTH CARE

LIFECHECK
7250 CLEARVISTA DRIVE 227
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46256

HEALTH CARE

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE
6950 HILLSDALE COURT
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46250

HEALTH CARE

GMHC OUTPATIENT ADDICTION TREATMENT
145 GREEN MEADOWS DRIVE
GREENFIELD,IN 46140

HEALTH CARE

MEDCHECK NOBLESVILLE
9669 E 146TH STREET 100
NOBLESVILLE,IN 46060

HEALTH CARE

HOOK REHAB SILP HOME
9716 E 16TH STREET
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46229

HEALTH CARE

BREAST HEALTH NAVIGATORS
1550 ECOUNTY LINE ROAD 325
INDIANAPOLIS,IN 46227

HEALTH CARE

GMHC HANCOCKINTENSIVE ADDICTION TR
145 GREEN MEADOWS DRIVE
GREENFIELD,IN 46140

HEALTH CARE
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

35-0983617

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a | Yes
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation
SCHEDULE J,PAGE 1,PART I, LINE [MICHAEL C BLANCHET 504,00000
4
SCHEDULE J, PART III PART I,LINE 4B - SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLAN BRYAN A MILLS PARTICIPATED IN A SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED

RETIREMENT PLAN DURING 2013, MR MILLS DID NOT RECEIVE A PAYMENT FROM SUCH PLAN PART I,LINE 5A - COMPENSATION
CONTINGENT UPON REVENUES OF ORGANIZATION DR FRANK COVINGTON, DR HANY HADDAD, AND DR MICHAEL VENTURINI ARE
ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN CHNW'S INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN CHNW DEVELOPED ITS COMPENSATION PLANIN CONJUNCTION
WITH AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT IN ADDITION, THE PLAN WAS APPROVED BY THE NETWORK EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, COMPOSED OF INDEPENDENT OUTSIDE DIRECTORS IN ADOPTINGITS INCENTIVE BASED COMPENSATION
PLAN, CHNW (TOGETHER WITH ITS INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT,ITS EXTERNAL LEGAL COUNSEL, AND THE NETWORK
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE) CONSIDERED AND APPLIED THE PROVISIONS OF CODE SECTION 4958 AND THE
CORRESPONDING TREASURY REGULATIONS TO ENSURE THAT ITS COMPENSATION DECISIONS REFLECT ARMS LENGTH, FAIR MARKET
TERMS PARTI,LINE 7 - NON-FIXED PAYMENTS PROVIDED COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC , PARTICIPATES IN THE NETWORK'S SENIOR
LEADERSHIP INCENTIVE PROGRAM CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS OF THE LEADERSHIP TEAM PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROGRAM THE PROGRAM
WAS ADOPTED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, AND IS INTENDED TO INFLUENCE OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE BY THE
SENIOR LEADERS, AS MEASURED AGAINST BOTH ORGANIZATIONAL AND INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE THE PROGRAM IS REVIEWED
ANNUALLY BY THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, WHICH IS COMPOSED ENTIRELY OF INDEPENDENT COMMUNITY MEMBERS
THE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION THAT IS AWARDED ISINCLUDED IN TOTAL COMPENSATIONTO THE EXECUTIVE THE TOTAL
COMPENSATION (INCLUDING ANY PAYMENTS UNDER THE PROGRAM)IS SUBJECT TO THE REVIEWAND APPROVAL OF THE EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AND INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT,IN CONSIDERATION OF CODE SECTION 4958 (AND THE
CORRESPONDING TREASURY REGULATIONS)TO ENSURE THAT IT REFLECTS ARMS LENGTH, FAIR MARKET TERMS

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 35-0983617
Name: COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatlFon
. _ reported In prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
BRYAN A MILLS M 912,524 123,211 98,248 90,730 30,550 1,255,263 123,211
DIRECTOR/PRES & ()
CEO
HANY HADDAD MD () 502,388 100,000 19,054 15,300 21,628 658,370 100,000
DIRECTOR ()
KENNETH SHAVER MD )
DIRECTOR (m 190,880 80,606 15,300 20,563 307,349
THOMAS P FISCHER () 580,157 84,337 52,465 15,300 2,400 734,659 84,337
COO/CFO THRU NOV ()
TIMOTHY HOBBS MD () 549,579 68,003 47,945 140,711 23,059 829,297 68,003
CHIEF PHYSICIAN ()
EXEC
KYLE FISHER CEO - 0
VEI an 417,977 55,936 61,550 50,415 23,864 609,742 55,936
MICHAEL C M 18,864 504,902 299,500 9,939 833,205 504,000
BLANCHET COO ()
THRU JANUARY
ROBIN LEDYARD MD () 298,689 30,502 34,698 34,849 30,035 428,773 30,502
PRESIDENT - EAST ()
HOLLY A MILLARD () 249,410 29,901 22,548 35,600 30,136 367,595
CAO & INTERIM CFO ()
JASON FAHRLANDER () 115,370 135,000 112 7,514 7,534 265,530
PRES - NORTH ()
REGION
JEFFERY KIRKHAM M 300,184 37,125 39,000 38,499 30,137 444,945 37,125
CFO CLINICAL ()
ENTERPR
FRANK COVINGTON () 442,147 28,292 250,711 36,932 23,220 781,302 28,294
MD MEDICAL ()
DIRECTOR
MICHAEL VENTURINI M 552,248 67,207 68,238 128,285 28,026 844,004
MD PHYSICIAN ()
WESLEY WONG MD M 415,688 65,936 53,080 50,056 35,826 620,586
CHIEF PHY INTEGRTN ()
KAREN ANN LLOYD m 375,618 52,661 40,139 46,379 19,384 534,181
VP - GENERAL ()
COUNSEL
THOMAS MALASTO () 97,220 3,061 15,685 8,219 124,185
CHIEF PATIENT an 291,660 59,896 9,182 47,055 24,657 432,450 59,896
EXPRNC
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

I See separate instructions.
kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORKINC

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

35-0983617
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
INDIANA FINANCE
A AUTHORITY 35-1602316 45471AAM4 06-30-2009 100,000,000 [SOUTH HOSP EXPANSION X X X
INDIANA FINANCE
B AUTHORITY 35-1602316 4547 1AKA9 11-27-2012 404,346,943 [SEE PART VI X X X
INDIANA FINANCE
C AUTHORITY 35-1602316 11-27-2012 74,250,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
X2 Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 62,540,000 6,110,000 1,585,000
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 100,013,940 405,037,305 74,250,000
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows 134,864,877 134,864,877
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 842,000 4,254,900 270,000
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 499,875
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 98,672,065 59,509,354
11 Other spent proceeds 115,807,619 115,807,619 73,980,000
12 Other unspent proceeds 90,600,555 90,600,555
13 Year of substantial completion 2010
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B (o D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use
X X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed X X X
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? X X X
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . .
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government L3 0630 % 0630 % 0970 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0630 % 0630 % 0970 %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet? X X X
b Exception to rebate? X X
c No rebate due? X X
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
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LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X X X
contract (GIC)?
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary X X X
period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
X X X
the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE K- PURPOSE OFISSUE [INDIANA FINANCE AUTHORITY PART I, LINE B, COLUMN (F) ADVANCE REFUND THE INDIANA HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY
DESCRIPTION HOSPITAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2005A (COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK PROJECT)ISSUED ON MAY 4,2005, CURRENTLY REFUND THE

REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2009B (COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK PROJECT)ISSUED ON JUNE 30,2009

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY OF MADISON COUNTY HOSPITAL REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 1988A (COMMUNITY HOSPITALOF
ANDERSON PROJECT)ISSUED ON APRIL 21,1988, CURRENTLY REFUND THE INDIANA HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY HOSPITAL
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1992 (COMMUNITY HOSPITALS PROJECT)ISSUED ON JANUARY 14,1992, CURRENTLY REFUND THE INDIANA
HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY HOSPITAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1993 (COMMUNITY HOSPITAL OF ANDERSON PROJECT)
ISSUED ON JUNE 16,1993, CURRENTLY REFUND THE INDIANA HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY HOSPITAL REVENUE REFUNDING
AND IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 1995 (COMMUNITY HOSPITALS PROJECT)ISSUED ON JANUARY 4,1996, CURRENTLY REFUND THE
INDIANA HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY ADJUSTABLE RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1997A (COMMUNITY
HOSPITALS PROJECT)ISSUED ON AUGUST 7,1997, CURRENTLY REFUND THE INDIANA HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY
ADJUSTABLE RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1997B (COMMUNITY HOSPITALS PROJECT)ISSUED ON AUGUST 7,1997,
CURRENTLY REFUND THE INDIANA HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY ADJUSTABLE RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES
2005C (COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK PROJECT)ON MAY 4,2005 AND CONSTRUCTION OF A CANCER CENTER AT SOUTH AND NORTH,
RENOVATION OF THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT AT EAST AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF TWO HYBRID OPERATING SUITES AT COMMUNITY
HEART AND VASCULAR HOSPITAL INDIANA FINANCE AUTHORITY PART I, LINE C, COLUMN (F) CURRENT REFUNDING OF THE INDIANA
HEALTH FACILITY FINANCING AUTHORITY ADJUSTABLE RATE HOSPITAL REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2005B (COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
PROJECT)ISSUED ON MAY 4,2005 AND CURRENT REFUNDING OF THE INDIANA FINANCE AUTHORITY ADJUSTABLE RATE HOSPITAL

SCHEDULE K- ADDITIONAL INDIANA FINANCE AUTHORITY PART II,LINE 3, COLUMN A - DIFFERENCES IN ISSUE PRICE EXPLANATION ISSUE PRICE 100,000,000
INFORMATION INTEREST EARNED 13,940 INDIANA FINANCE AUTHORITY PART II,LINE 3, COLUMN B - DIFFERENCES IN ISSUE PRICE EXPLANATION ISSUE

12/31/12

PRICE 404,346,943 ESCROWINTEREST 398,294 PROJECT INTEREST 292,068 PART III,LINE7 COLUMNS A,B,AND C-THE BONDS ARE NOT
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS BECAUSE THEY DO NOT MEET THE PRIVATE BUSINESS USE TEST PART IV,LINE 2C COLUMN A - DATE REBATE
COMPUTATION PERFORMED THE 2009A BONDS AND THE 2009B BONDS MET THE 18 MONTH SPENDING EXCEPTION ASOF 12/30/10 PART
IV,LINE 2C COLUMN C - DATE REBATE COMPUTATION PERFORMED THE 2012B BONDS MET THE 6 MONTH SPENDING EXCEPTION AS OF

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service kInformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov /form990.

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

35-0983617
lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
e - e ]

3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. . . . . . . » 3

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22

(a) Name of (b) (c) (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal | (f)Balance [(g) In (h) (i)Written

Interested Relationship |Purpose of| orfrom the principal due default? Approved agreement?

person with loan organization? amount by

organization board
or
committee?
To From Yes No | Yes No Yes No
Total > 3 |

m Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested (b) Relationship between | (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person Interested person and the
organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |(e) Sharing
between interested transaction of
person and the organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) THOMAS LEDYARD MD FAMILY MEMBER 200,777 |WAGES No
(2) VISIONARY ENTERPRISES INC SHARE BD MEMBER 136,659,219 [SERVICE REV/RENT No

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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OMB No 1545-0047
(SFS: Eglo):: :,‘QE_E% Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Department of the Treasury Complete to provide |nformat|_on for responses t? speC|f|¢E questions on .
Intemal Revenue Sewice Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC
35-0983617
Return Explanation
Reference

FORM 990 - COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC ("CHNW") IS A 501(C)(3) CORPORATION SERVING THE HEALTH RELATED NEEDS

ORGANIZATIONS | OF THE CITIZENS OF THE INDIANAPOLIS METROPOLITAN AREA AND CENTRAL INDIANA CHNW OPERATES TWO

MISSION GENERAL ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS AND PROVIDES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT, EMERGENCY AND AMBULATORY HEALTH

CARE SERVICES TO ALL PATIENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY CHNWS MISSION IS TO A) PROMOTE THE
HEALTH OF THE RESIDENTS OF CENTRAL INDIANA BY PROMOTING, SUPPORTING AND FURTHERING THE CHARITABLE
PURPOSES OF COMMUNITY HOSPITAL SOUTH, INC, COMMUNITY HOSPITAL OF ANDERSON AND MADISON COUNTY,
INC, COMMUNITY LTC, INC, COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES, INC, AND INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL, LLC
(COLLECTIVELY, THE "SUPPORTED ORGANIZATIONS"), AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES, TO
CONSIDER, COORDINATE, AND FACILITATE THE ALIGNMENT OF INITIATIVES WITHIN THE COMMUNITY HEALTH
NETWORK ("NETWORK") B) SERVE AS THE PARENT OF THE NETWORK, AN INTEGRATED DELIVERY SYSTEM, AND
EXERCISE COMMON SUPERVISION AND CONTROL OVER THE NETWORK BY INTEGRATING, COORDINATING, AND
MANAGING THE DELIVERY OF CAPITAL, RESOURCES, AND SERVICES THROUGHOUT THE NETWORK  IN FURTHERANCE
OF ITS ROLE AS THE PARENT, THE CORPORATION WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CARRY ING OUT A NUMBER OF
SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT, GOVERNANCE, AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS ON BEHALF OF THE ENTIRE NETWORK,
THE SUPPORTED ORGANIZATIONS, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM990 | FORM 990, PART |, LINE 4 - INDEPENDENT VOTING MEMBERS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR CHNW IS ALSO THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS FOR THE FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONS COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES, INC, COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
SOUTH, INC, AND INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL, LLC WITH REGARD TO EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION, CHNW REVIEWS AND
APPROVES EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION THROUGH THE DELIBERATIONS OF THE NETWORK EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE COMPOSED OF INDEPENDENT OUTSIDE DIRECTORS LIKEWISE, CHNW REVIEWS AND MANAGES CONFLICT OF
INTEREST TRANSACTIONS THROUGH THE DELIBERATIONS OF A NETWORK AUDIT COMMITTEE COMPOSED OF INDEPENDENT
OUTSIDE DIRECTORS FORM 990, PART |, LINE 5 - NUMBER OF EMPLOY EES AS OF JANUARY 1, 2012, CHNW BECAME THE
EMPLOY ER FOR VARIOUS RELATED ENTITIES THE TOTAL EMPLOY EES REPORTED ON FORM W-3, TRANSMITTAL OF WAGE
AND TAX STATEMENTS FILED FOR 2013 WAS 13,384




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, FORM 990, PART VI, LINE2 - RELATED PARTY INFORMATION AMONG OFFICERS THE FOLLOWING DIRECTORS SERVED AS
PART VI DIRECTORS OF VISIONARY ENTERPRISES, INC, A TAXABLE AFFILIATE OF CHNW KYLE FISHER BRYAN A MILLS DR

JEFFREY A MOSSLER AND KY LE FISHER RECEIVED COMPENSATION FROM VEI THE FOLLOWING DIRECTORS SERVED AS A
DIRECTOR OR OFFICER OF COMMUNITY PHY SICIANS OF INDIANA, INC ("CPI") TIMOTHY HOBBS, MD JEFFREY KIRKHAM
BRYANA MILLS AND KENNETH SHAVER, MD RECEVED COMPENSATION FROM CPI




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, CHNW HAS DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE REVIEW OF CHNW'S FORM 990 TO TWO COMMITTEES COMPOSED OF
PAGE 6, PART | INDEPENDENT OUTSIDE DIRECTORS A) THE NETWORK EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REVIEWED THE
VI, LINE11B COMPENSATION ASPECTS OF CHNW'S FORM 990, AND B) THE NETWORK FINANCE COMMITTEE REV IEWVED THE REMAINDER

OF THEFORM 990 IN ADDITION, CHNW'S OUTSIDE ACCOUNTING FIRM AND LAW FIRM REVIEWED THE FORM 990 PRIOR TO
FILING CHNW UTILIZED THIS PROCESS TO ENSURE THAT ITS FORM 990 RECEIVED SUBSTANTIVE REVIEW BY DIRECTORS
AND PROFESSIONALS WITH SPECIFIC KNOWLEDGE OF CHNW'S ACTIVITIES AND EXTENSIVE FINANCIAL, ACCOUNTING,
AND TAX EXPERTISE




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, CHNW HAS DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, WHICH IS COMPOSED OF
PAGES6, INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY REQUIRES DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES TO
PART V|, SUBMIT AN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE THE ANNUAL DISCLOSURE REQUIRES DIRECTORS, OFFICERS,
LINE12C AND KEY EMPLOY EES TO DISCLOSE, INWRITING, ANY KNOWN FINANCIAL INTEREST THAT THE INDIVIDUAL (TOGETHER WITH

FAMLY MEMBERS) HAS IN ANY BUSINESS ENTITY THAT TRANSACTS BUSINESS WITH CHNW IN ADDITION, DIRECTORS,
OFFICERS, AND KEY EMPLOY EES ARE REQUIRED TO IMMEDIATELY DISCLOSE ANY POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST THAT
ARISES MID-YEAR IN RELATION TO A PROPOSED TRANSACTION THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY REQUIRES THAT ANY
INDIVIDUAL WITH A CONFLICT BE RECUSED FROM THE DECISION MAKING PROCESS, THAT INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OR
COMMITTEE MEMBERS DETERMINE THAT THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF CHNW, AND THE
TRANSACTION MUST BE APPROVED BY A VOTE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS WITHOUT THE
PARTICIPATION OF ANY INTERESTED INDIVIDUAL THE ANNUAL CONFLICT DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS ARE SUBMITTED TG,
AND REVIEWED BY, CHNW'S AUDIT COMMITTEE, COMPOSED OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN ADDITION, THE EXECUTIVE
STAFF AND GENERAL COUNSEL OF THE NETWORK ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR MONITORING ANY POSSIBLE CONFLICT
TRANSACTIONS THAT ARISE AND MANAGING THEM TO ENSURE THAT ALL TRANSACTIONS REPRESENT ARMS LENGTH,
FAIR MARKET VALUE TERMS FOR THE BENEFIT OF CHNW




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, CHNW HAS ADOPTED AN EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND INTERMEDIATE SANCTIONS POLICY THE PURPOSE OF THE
PAGES6, POLICY IS TO ENSURE THAT CHNW'S COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES ARE EVALUATED AND
PART V|, ENTERED AT ARMS LENGTH AND THAT ANY COMPENSATION THAT IS PAID TO A RELATED PARTY IS REASONABLE AND
LINE 15A REFLECTS FAIR MARKET VALUE THIS POLICY ENCOURAGES THE APPLICATION OF THE REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTION

STANDARD OF CODE SECTION 4958 AND THE RELATED TREASURY REGULATIONS BY A) EXCLUDING ANY INTERESTED
PARTY FROM THE DECISION MAKING PROCESS, B) REQUIRING DISINTERESTED BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS TO OBTAIN
AND RELY UPON COMPARABILITY DATA WHEN SETTING THE PROPOSED COMPENSATION TERMS, C) REQUIRING APPROVAL
OF THE TRANSACTION IN ADVANCE BY DISINTERESTED DIRECTORS OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS, AND D) REQUIRING
CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION (I E MINUTES) REFLECTING THE DECISION AND THE PROCESS BY WHICH IT WAS
MADE CHNW ALSO DELEGATED AUTHORITY REGARDING CHNW'S EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION TO A) THE NETWORK
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, COMPOSED OF INDEPENDENT OUTSIDE DIRECTORS, WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
APPLY ING THE TERMS AND PROCESS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND INTERMEDIATE SANCTIONS POLICY AS
OUTLINED ABOVE, AND B) THE NETWORK VICE PRESIDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING
COMPARATIVE SALARY MARKET DATA FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, OFFICERS, AND KEY EMPLOY EES,
PERIODICALLY ENGAGING AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT TO ESTABLISH REASONABLE COMPENSATION,
AND PROVIDING STAFF SUPPORT TO THE NETWORK EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE DURING 2013, THE NETWORK
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOLLOWED THIS PROCESS FOR ALL SENIOR EXECUTIVE LEADERS




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PAGE 6,
PART V|, LINE15B

SALARIES WERE COMPARED AGAINST COMPARATIVE SALARY MARKET DATA FOR ALL POSITIONS
REPRESENTING MANAGERS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERS, AND HUMAN RESOURCES
REPRESENTATIVES FOR ALL NETWORK ENTITIES




Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990,
PAGES6,
PART VI, LINE
19

A) THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE ARE ON FILE WITH THE INDIANA SECRETARY OF
STATE AND ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST TO THE INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE OR FREE OF CHARGE
ON THE SECRETARY OF STATES WEBSITE B) CHNW HAS ADOPTED THE NETWORK CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY WHILE
THIS POLICY IS NOT AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC, THE NETWORK'S DEFINITION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND HOW TO
REPORT SUCH AN INCIDENT IS DESCRIBED IN THE NETWORK RESPONSIBILITY AND COMPLIANCE PROGRAM (“"NRCP")
MANUAL WHICH IS POSTED ON THE NETWORK'S WEBSITE, ECOMMUNITY COM THIS MANUAL IS AVAILABLE FOR THE
PUBLIC TO REVIEW C) CHNW DOES NOT HAVE INDIVIDUALLY AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TS FINANCIAL RESULTS
ARE INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CHNW AND AFFILIATES AS SUCH, THERE ARENO
INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO POST CHNW DOES FILE THE 990 TAX RETURN ON AN ANNUAL BASIS WHICH IS
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AND/OR AVAILABLE ON A DELAYED BASIS ON GUIDESTAR ORG D) COMMUNITY HEALTH
NETWORK, INC AND AFFILIATES PROVIDE ANY DOCUMENT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART X]|,
LINES

INCREASE IN ISC - EAST EQUITY INVESTMENT 785,602 INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED PENSION 86,921,101

MISCELLANEOUS DECREASE 28 TOTAL 87,706,675
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

35-0983617 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity| Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box| managing | ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No

See Addritional Data Table

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total | Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, Income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) CHN ASSURANCE INSURANCE C] NA C CORP 13,855,207 100 000 % Yes
COMPANY LTD
PO BOX 1051GT
GRAND CAYMAN, GRAND
CAYMAN
C]
98-0418913
(2) MIDWEST RACQUETBALL HLTH IN N/A Yes
INC

3500 S LAFOUNTAIN STREET
KOKOMO, IN 46902
35-1396016

(3) PILLARS COMMUNITY HOUSING IN N/A Yes
HOUSING INC

3500 S LAFOUNTAIN STREET
KOKOMO, IN 46902
16-1652666

(4) VISIONARY ENTERPRISES MGMT SRVS IN N/A Yes
INC

6626 EAST 75TH STREET
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46250
35-1538433

(5) VEI MICHIGAN INC MGMT SRVS IN N/A Yes

940 N MAIN STREET
ANN HARBOR, MI 48104
30-0097377

(6) WESTVIEW DELIVERY MGMT SRVS IN N/A Yes
SYSTEM INC

3630 GUION ROAD
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46222
35-1910292

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

Name:

EIN: 35-0983617
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

Exempt Code

(d)

section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501(c)

(30

Direct controlling

(f)

entity

(9)
Section 512

(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes No

(1) COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK FOUNDATION

7240 SHADELAND STATION SUITE 125
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
51-0181688

SUPPORT

IN

501C3

11B

CHNW

Yes

(1)COMMUNITY HLTH SERVICES OF INDIANA

7330 SHADELAND STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
45-4817436

HLTH CARE

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(2) COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC

9894 EAST 121ST STREET
FISHERS, IN 46037
35-0953467

HLTH CARE

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(3)COMM HOSP OF ANDERSON & MADISON CTY

1515 NORTH MADISON AVENUE
ANDERSON, IN 46011
35-1069822

HOSPITAL

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(4) COMMUNITY HOSP ANDERSON FDN INC

1515 NORTH MADISON AVENUE
ANDERSON, IN 46011
86-1053152

SUPPORT

IN

501C3

11A

CHA

Yes

(5)COMMUNITY HOSPITAL SOUTH INC

1402 ECOUNTY LINE ROAD SOUTH
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46227
35-1088640

HOSPITAL

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(6) COMMUNITY HOWARD REGIONAL HEALTH

3500 S LAFOUNTAIN STREET
KOKOMO, IN 46902
35-1865344

HOSPITAL

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(7)COMM HOWARD REGIONAL HEALTH FDN

PO BOX 9011
KOKOMO, IN 46904
23-7309596

SUPPORT

IN

501C3

NA

(8) COMMUNITY LTC INC

1031 MONTICELLO DRIVE
ANDERSON, IN 46011
35-1877441

HLTH CARE

IN

501C3

CHA

Yes

(9)COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS OFIN INC

7240 SHADELAND STATION SUITE 300
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
20-5392766

PHY SRV

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(10) HEALTH INSTITUTE OF INDIANA INC

3660 GUION ROAD
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46222
35-2022402

FITNESS

IN

501C3

IOH

Yes

(11)INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL LLC

8075 NORTH SHADELAND AVENUE
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46250
35-2123783

HOSPITAL

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(12) INDIANAPOLIS OSTEOPATHIC HOSP INC

3630 GUION ROAD
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46222
35-1094734

HOSPITAL

IN

501C3

CHNW

Yes

(13) WESTVIEWHOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC

3630 GUION ROAD
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46222
31-1036451

SUPPORT

IN

501C3

11A

IOH

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal
Domicile
(State
or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct
Controlling
Entity

(e)
Predominant
income(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections
512-514)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-of-
year assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V-UBI
amount in
Box 20 of K-1
(Form 1065)

6)]
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes| No

BROWNSBURG OFFICE
CENTER 2 LLP

321 E NORTHFIELD
BROWNSBURG, IN 46112
35-1929859

LEASING

IN

N/A

No

No

CHNJMH VENTURES LLC

7330 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
46-2356266

DIAG/REHAB

IN

CHNW

RELATED

-1,358,527

3,251,205

51000 %

COMMUNITY ENDOSCOPY
CENTER LLC

1601 N MADISON
AVENUE SUITE 300
ANDERSON, IN 46011
61-1464136

HLTH CARE

IN

N/A

COMM HEALTH NETWORK
REHAB HOSP LLC

7343 CLEARVISTA DRIVE
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
45-3414249

REHAB

IN

CHNW

RELATED

-1,084,140

-534,250

Yes

51000 %

EAST CAMPUS SURGERY
CENTER LLC

7330 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
35-2028517

SURGERY

IN

CHNW

RELATED

6,025,577

7,756,694

51000 %

HAMILTON SURGERY
CENTER LLC

7330 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
35-2061413

SURGERY

IN

NA

RELATED

526,708

2,008,967

11000 %

HOWARD COMMUNITY
SURGERY CTR LLC

3500 SLAFOUNTAIN
STREET

KOKOMO, IN 46904
35-2118748

SURGERY

IN

N/A

HOWARD REGIONAL
SPECIALTY CARE LLC

680 SOUTH FOURTH
STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
37-1501021

REHAB

IN

N/A

INDIANA SPECIALTY
GROUP LLC

7240 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 300
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
35-1976258

HLTH CARE

IN

CHNW

RELATED

704,837

4,317,601

70 000 %

INDIANAPOLIS
ENDOSCOPY CENTER LLC

7353 E 21ST STREET
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46219
35-2010874

HLTH CARE

IN

NA

RELATED

2,106,305

7,896,454

18 880 %

MICHIGAN SURGERY
INVESTMENT LLC

7330 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
32-0147008

SURG CTRS

IN

VEI

UNRELATED

-150,414

1,161,291

40 000 %

NORTH CAMPUS OFFICE
ASSOCIATES LP

7330 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
35-1808625

RNTL PROP

IN

N/A

NORTH CAMPUS SURGERY
CENTER LLC

7330 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
35-2147088

SURGERY

IN

VEI

RELATED

7,083,470

6,726,918

49 000 %

NORTHPOINT
PEDIATRICS LLC

8101 CLEARVISTA
PARKWAY SUITE 185
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
35-1960566

HLTH CARE

IN

CHNW

RELATED

94,172

346,237

51000 %

NORTHWEST SURGERY
CENTER LLC

7330 SHADELAND
STATION SUITE 200
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46256
20-8754071

SURGERY

IN

N/A




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(o) (e) (h) ) 6))
(a) (b) DLegalI D(d)t Predominant <t (f)ft o <t (gfj) dot Disproprtionate cod (:/) - Ger;c:ral (k)
Name, address, and EIN of | Primary activity omiciie irec income are of tota are ot enc-o allocations? oce Percentage
related oraanization (State Controlling (related, Income year assets amount In Managing ownership
9 or Entity unrelated, Box 20 of K-1 Partner?
Foreign excluded from (Form 1065)
Country) tax under
sections
512-514) Yes No Yes | No
PILLARS HOUSING LP HOUSING IN N/A No No
3500 SLAFOUNTAIN
STREET
KOKOMO, IN 46902
16-1652671
SOUTH CAMPUS SURGERY |SURGERY IN NA RELATED 1,093,130 2,682,494 No No 6 040 %

CENTER LLC

1550 EAST COUNTY LINE
ROAD

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46227
35-2038072




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved
type(a-s) Method of determining
yp amount involved

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK FOUNDATION C 1,425,106/ BOOK VALUE
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK FOUNDATION S 259,956/ BOOK VALUE
COMM HEALTH NETWORK REHAB HOSP LLC B 6,534,353 BOOK VALUE
COMM HEALTH NETWORK REHAB HOSP LLC S 229,500/ BOOK VALUE

K-1 DISTRIBUTION
COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC P 66,899/ BOOK VALUE
COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC Q 586,983|BOOK VALUE
COMMUNITY HOME HEALTH SERVICES INC R 4,721,264 BOOK VALUE
COMM HOSP OF ANDERSON & MADISON CTY A 495,096 BOOK VALUE
COMM HOSP OF ANDERSON & MADISON CTY Q 170,393 BOOK VALUE
COMM HOSP OF ANDERSON & MADISON CTY R 1,551,368/ BOOK VALUE
COMM HOSP OF ANDERSON & MADISON CTY S 1,249,312|BOOK VALUE
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL SOUTH INC S 43,919,758/ BOOK VALUE
COMMUNITY HOWARD REGIONAL HLTH INC R 14,290,967| BOOK VALUE
COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS OFIN INC R 108,193,597 BOOK VALUE
CHN ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD P 5,559,766| BOOK VALUE
CHN ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD S 3,621,012|BOOK VALUE
CHNJMH VENTURES LLC B 2,468,000/ BOOK VALUE
EAST CAMPUS SURGERTY CENTER LLC S 5,115,715|BOOK VALUE

PLUS K-1 DISTRIBUTION
HAMILTON SURGERY CENTER LLC S 450,340 BOOK VALUE
INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL LLC A 3,161,620/ BOOK VALUE
INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL LLC Q 673,404 BOOK VALUE
INDIANA HEART HOSPITAL LLC S 31,331,405(BOOK VALUE
INDIANAPOLIS ENDOSCOPY CENTER LLP S 2,027,201|BOOK VALUE

K-1 DISTRIBUTION
INDIANAPOLIS OSTEOPATHIC HOSPITAL R 14,036,179/ BOOK VALUE
MICHIGAN SURGERY INVESTMENT LLC A 261,538/ BOOK VALUE




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved
type(a-s) Method of determining
yp amount involved
MICHIGAN SURGERY INVESTMENT LLC S 262,255|BOOK VALUE
NORTH CAMPUS SURGERY CENTER LLC S 9,800,000/ BOOK VALUE
K-1 DISTRIBUTION
SOUTH CAMPUS SURGERY CENTER LLC S 1,058,644 BOOK VALUE
K-1 DISTRIBUTION
VISIONARY ENTERPRISES INC A 1,094,287 BOOK VALUE
VISIONARY ENTERPRISES INC K 3,829,958 BOOK VALUE
VISIONARY ENTERPRISES INC P 45,237,372| BOOK VALUE
VISIONARY ENTERPRISES INC Q 80,955,429 BOOK VALUE
VISIONARY ENTERPRISES INC R 5,542,173 BOOK VALUE




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493316036224]

TY 2013 GeneralDependencySmall

Name: COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK INC
EIN: 35-0983617
.3
Business Name or Person Name:
Taxpayer Identification Number:

Form, Line or Instruction
Reference:

Regulations Reference:
Description: CHI 5471 STATEMENTS

Attachment Information: COMMUNITY HOSPITALS OF INDIANA, INC. 35-0983617 YEAR
ENDED: DECEMBER 31, 2013 FORM 5471 STATEMENTS:
STATEMENT 1 - FORM 5471, PAGE 2, SCHEDULE C, LINE 16 -
OTHER DEDUCTIONS DESCRIPTION US DOLLAR INCURRED LOSSES
4,489,292 NET INVESTMENT LOSSES 565,145 ACQUISITION
COSTS 282,973 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXP 222,356 TOTAL
5,559,766 STATEMENT 2 - FORM 5471, PAGE 3, SCHEDULE F, LINE
4 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS BEGINNING END DESCRIPTION OF
YEAR OF YEAR PREPAID EXPENSES 38,500 55,937 STATEMENT 3 -
FORM 5471, PAGE 3, SCHEDULE F, LINE 12 - OTHER ASSETS
BEGINNING END DESCRIPTION OF YEAR OF YEAR REINSURANCE
TRUST ASSETS 13,752,752 11,950,631 RETROSPECTIVE
PREMIUMS RECEIVABLE 0 1,056,500 ACCRUED INVESTMENT
INCOME 108,861 90,177 DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS 49,579
45,001 FD HLD BY INDEP CLAIMS ADMIN 89,185 287,474 TOTAL
14,000,377 13,429,783 STATEMENT 4 - FORM 5471, PAGE 3,
SCHEDULE F, LINE 17 - OTHER LIABILITIES BEGINNING END
DESCRIPTION OF YEAR OF YEAR UNEARNED PREMIUMS RESERVE
720,413 721,057 PROV FOR LOSSES & LOSS AD] 10,851,421
12,969,420 RESERVE FOR RETROSPECTIVE PREM CR 2,671,989 0
TOTAL 14,243,823 13,690,477 STATEMENT 5 - FORM 5471, PAGE
4, SCHEDULE H, LINE 2H - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS DESCRIPTION US
DOLLAR DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS 4,578 INCURRED LOSSES
4,489,292 UNDERWRITING INCOME -5 559,766 TOTAL -1,065,896
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of Community Health Network, Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Community Health
Network, Inc and Affilates (the “Network™), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes
In net assets and of cash flows for the years then ended

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements 1n accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from matenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility I1s to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our
audits We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the
United States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on our
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materal misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those nisk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the Network’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Network’s internal
control Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the
approprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 West Washington Street, Suite 1300, Indianapolis, IN 46204
T: (317) 222 2202, F: (317) 940 7660, www.pwe.com/us



pwec

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of Community Health Network, Inc and Affilates at December 31,
2013 and 2012, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Indianapolis, IN
Apnl 16, 2014



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Balance Sheets (in 000’s)
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $295,102 and $461,849 1n 2013 and 2012
Estimated third-party payor settlements receivable
Current portion of assets Imited as to use—held by trustee
Inventories
Other accounts receivable
Other current assets
Total current assets
Assets Imited as to use
Funds held by trustee, net of current portion
Board-designated funds
Relnsurance trust assets
Property, plant and equipment, net
Investments In unconsolidated affiliates
Capitalized software, net of accumulated amortization
Deferred financing costs, net of accumulated amortization
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Current labllities
Short-term borrowings
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and wages
Estimated third-party payor settlements payable
Incurred but not reported liabilities
Other current liabilities
Total current habilities
Accrued postretirement benefit cost
Accrued pension
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Pension underfunded hability
Interest rate swap liabilities
Other habilities
Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Network unrestricted net assets
Noncontrolling interest
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2013 2012
253514 § 190,039
204,734 228,127

55,622 15,024
38,172 89,697
27,313 25,647
32,567 27,324
12,099 16,474
624,021 592,332
65,500 36,900
540,184 475,013
11,951 13,753
792,055 789,162
32,027 20,470
59,659 56,421
6,791 7,115
12,229 13,101
2,144,417 $ 2,004,267
50,000 $ 50,000
27,248 16,240
72,032 81,449
78,171 66,610
50,352 10,738
34,370 32,210
28,070 23,654
341,143 280,901

- 5,010

11,120 25,742
632,756 609,520
104,796 191,717
4,667 8,757
8,552 20,330
1,103,034 1,141,977
1,011,580 835,284
18,220 16,801
7,029,800 852,085
7,148 5,834
4,435 4,371
1,041,383 862,290
2,144,417 $ 2,004,267

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

3



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (in 000’s)
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Revenues and gains
Net patient service revenue $ 1,760,110 $ 1,654,721
Provisions for bad debts 86,538 76,269
Net patient service revenue less prowvision for bad debts 1,673,572 1,578,452
Service fee revenue 25,551 23,552
Other revenue 32,875 43,168
Other revenue - electronic health record incentive payments 13,321 10,455
Gain on contribution to joint venture 8,118 -
Earnings from unconsolidated affillates 9,932 11,204
Total unrestricted revenues and gains 1,763,369 1,666,831
Operating expenses
Salaries, benefits and pension 999,551 931,255
Supplies and other expenses 608,562 580,066
Depreciation and amortization 81,045 75,390
Interest and financing costs- loss on early extinguishment of debt - 17,871
Interest and financing costs 20,062 14,562
Total operating expenses 1,709,220 1,619,144
Income from operations 54,149 47,687
Realized and unrealized gains on investments, net 57,342 64,756
Unrealized gain on interest rate swaps 4,090 710
Excess of net assets acquired in Howard acquisition - 87,291
Other, net (1,101) 1,248
Excess of revenues over expenses and
noncontrolling interests before income taxes 114,480 201,692
Provision for iIncome taxes 7,464 5,215
Excess of revenues over expenses 107,016 196,477
Excess of revenues attributable to
noncontrolling interest (17,879) (15,555)
Excess of revenues over expenses
attnbutable to the Network $ 89,137 $ 180,922

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (in 000’s)
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Change in unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to the Network $ 89,137  $ 180,922
Over (under) funding of pension assets, net 86,921 (60,374)
Change in noncontrolling interest 1,419 5,063
Other changes, net 238 (959)
Increase In total unrestricted net assets 177,715 124,652
Change in temporarily restricted net assets
Increase In temporarily restricted net assets 1,314 1,161
Change in permanently restricted net assets
Increase In permanently restricted net assets 64 54
Increase In total net assets 179,093 125,867
Total net assets, beginning of year 862,290 736,423
Total net assets, end of year $ 1,041,383 $ 862,290

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (in 000’s)
December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase In net assets $ 179,093 §$ 125,867
Adjustments to reconcile increase In net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 81,045 75,390
Provision for bad debts 86,653 76,583
Deferred tax benefit 3,158 3,264
Write off of deferred financing costs - 5,871

Excess of net assets acquired in the Howard acquisition,

before non-controlling interest - (89,954)
Gain on contribution to joint venture (8,118) -
Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates (9,932) (11,204)
Unrealized gains on Investments (26,099) (41,260)
Other non cash charges, net - 3,592
Change In underfunded pension/postretirement liabilities/assets (91,931) 60,374
Distributions received from unconsolidated affiliates 10,976 11,673
Change In prepaid pension cost (14,622) (26,729)
Investment income recelved (20,744) 8,805
Other adjustments 180 988
Changes In operating assets and liabilities
Patient accounts recelvable (63,260) (108,406)
Other assets (4,612) (5,805)
Accounts payable (15,079) (15,672)
Estimated third-party payor settlements (984) 2,078
Other liabilities 7,259 22,314
Net cash provided by operating activities 112,983 97,769
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (72,612) (75,386)
Purchases of capitalized software (8,960) (26,137)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment (6) 196
Sales (Purchases) of iInvestments, net 507 (129,895)
Investments In unconsolidated affiliates (4,483) (315)
Cash acquired in the acquisition of Howard and its affiliates - 25,015
Due to unconsolidated affillates and related parties, net - (335)
Net cash used in investing activities (85,554) (206,857)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from i1ssuance of debt 50,000 485,451
Repayments of debt (15,756) (347,964)
Deferred financing costs - (4,564)
Changes In restricted contributions and investment income 1,802 1,899
Cash flows provided by financing activities 36,046 134,822
Net Increase In cash and cash equivalents 63,475 25,734
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 190,039 164,305
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 253514 $ 190,039
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for
Interest $ 20,109 $ 29,495
Income taxes $ 3694 % 2,390
Non cash disclosures of cash flow information
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment included in
accounts payable at December 31 $ 5662 $ 4,962

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (in 000’s)
December 31, 2013 and 2012

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Community Health Network, Inc (“CHNw"), an Indiana non-profit corporation, and its non-profit and
for-profit affilates (collectively the “Network”™) comprise a full-service integrated health delivery
system In central Indiana The Network consists of eight acute care and/or specialty hospitals,
seven iImmediate care centers, over 500 primary care and specialty employed physicians, forty
ambulatory care centers, ten freestanding surgery centers, seven outpatient imaging centers, two
ambulatory centers, and four long term care facilities

Effective June 2013, the Network contnbuted its Hook Rehabilitation business to a rehabilitation
hospital joint venture with CRH of Indianapolis, LLC in return for a 51% ownership interest The
Network accounts for its investment in the joint venture under the equity method of accounting

In April 2013, the Network made a capital contribution in return for a 33 3% ownership interest in
Accountable Care Consortium, LLC (“ACC”) The Network accounts for its investment in ACC
under the equity method of accounting

Effective December 2012, Community LTC, Inc (“Community LTC") transferred ownership in the
licenses and operations of four of its long term care facilities to Johnson Memornal Hospital
(“Johnson™ Community LTC continues to manage the facilities and own the assets associated
with the facilities

Effective July 2012, the Network affilated with Howard Regional Health System, Inc and its
affilates (collectively “Howard”) The intent of the affiliation is to provide for the continuous
operation of a general acute care hospital and related facilities in Howard County, Indiana The
affilation was accounted for as an acquisition and thus the net assets and operations of Howard
are Included in the Network’s consolidated financial statements beginning July 1, 2012 See Note
14

Basis of Presentation and Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (‘U S GAAP” or "GAAP") and
Include the assets, llabilities, revenues and expenses of all wholly owned subsidiaries, and when
applicable, entities that are not wholly owned for which the Network has a controlling interest

The consolidated financial statements include the following wholly owned entities

¢ Community Hospital South, Inc (“CHS”), a non-profit corporation which operates an acute care
hospital facility on the south side of Indianapolis, CHNw and CHS are collectively referred to as
(LLCHIH)

¢ Indiana Heart Hospital, LLC (*CHVH") d/b/a Community Heart and Vascular Hospital, a non-
profit corporation which operates a specialty hospital specializing in cardiac care as well as
provides cardiac services to CHNw,

¢ Community Hospitals of Anderson and Madison County, Inc (*“CHA”), a non-profit corporation
which provides acute health care services to residents of Anderson, Indiana and surrounding
communities,

¢ Indianapolis Osteopathic Hospital, Inc d/b/a Westview Hospital (“Westview”), a non-profit
corporation which provides acute health care services to residents on the west side of
Indianapolis Health Institute of Indiana, Inc (“Healthplex”) 1s a non-profit wholly owned fitness



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (in 000’s)
December 31, 2013 and 2012

center of Westview Westview Hospital Foundation, Inc (“Westview Foundation”) Is a non-
profit corporation organized to support the activities of Westview,

¢ Community Howard Regional Health, Inc , (*“Howard”) a non-profit corporation which provides
acute health care services to residents in Howard County, Indiana and surrounding areas
Midwest Racquetball, Inc d/b/a Kokomo Sports Center Is a for profit sports facility of Howard,
Community Howard Regional Health Foundation (“Howard Foundation™) 1s a non-profit
corporation organized to support the activities of Howard,

e Community Physicians of Indiana, Inc (“CPI”) d/b/a Community Physicians Network, a non-
profit corporation which employs the Network’s primary care and specialty physicians,

¢ Community Health Network Foundation, Inc (“Foundation”), a non-profit corporation
established to raise and expend funds for the benefit of CHNw and other related organizations,

¢ Visionary Enterprises, Inc (“VEI”), a taxable, for-profit subsidiary corporation which consists
primarily of ambulatory surgery center development in Indiana and Michigan, and management
and other consulting services,

¢ Community Home Health Services, Inc (“CHHS”), a non-profit corporation whose operations
consist primarily of providing home health care and hospice services to patients in central
Indiana counties, CHHS consolidates its wholly owned subsidiary, Community at Home, LLC, a
non-profit Indiana corporation which provides sales of home health care products,

¢ Indiana ProHealth Network, LLC (“ProHealth™), a provider association consisting of physicians
and hospital members In central Indiana and the primary vehicle by which the Network
contracts for nsk with payors, ProHealth is a pass-through taxable entity that 1s consolidated
into VEI for iIncome tax purposes,

e CHN Assurance Company, Ltd (“Captive”) 1Is a company incorporated under the law of the
Cayman Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of CHNw The Captive reinsures policies for
the Network including primary hospital professional hability, doctor's professional liability and
general hlability The Captive's professional liability policy I1s on a claims-made basis and
Includes prior acts coverage for various entities owned by the Network, while the general
hability policy 1s on an occurrence basis On an annual basis, the Captive’s ceding insurer
requires the Captive to maintain an outstanding letter of credit to address any potential
exposure between premiums paid and expected losses Due to favorable claims experience
and adequate funding, the fronting company does not require a letter of credit for the policy
years beginning March 1, 2013 and 2014, respectively

o The Network also consolidates Its interest in the following wholly owned entities
*  South Campus Surgery Center, LLC (“SCSC")
e North Campus Surgery Center, LLC (“NCSC")
* East Campus Surgery Center, LLC (“ECSC")
*  Hamilton Surgery Center, LLC (“Noblesville”)
* Howard Community Surgery Center, LLC (“Howard Surgery”)
* Northwest Surgery Center, LLC (“Northwest”)
e  Community LTC, Inc (“LTC")
* Howard Regional Specialty Care, LLC (“Howard Rehab”)

Significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (in 000’s)
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U S GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period
Significant estimates and assumptions are used for, but not imited to (a) allowance for contractual
revenue adjustments, (b) allowance for doubtful accounts, (c) depreciation lives of long-lived assets
and (d) reserves for professional, workers’ compensation and comprehensive general insurance
habilities nsk Future events and their effects cannot be predicated with certainty, accordingly the
accounting estimates require the exercise of judgment The accounting estimates used in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements will change as new events occur, as more
experience Is acquired, as additional information 1s obtained and as our operating environment
changes The Network evaluates and updates its assumptions and estimates on an ongoing basis
and may employ outside experts to assist in its evaluation, as considered necessary Actual
results could differ from those estimates

Reclassifications
Certain iImmatenal reclassifications have been made to the 2012 financial statements to conform to
the 2013 presentation

Revision of Previously Reported Data

In connection with the preparation of our consolidated financial statements, we made an
adjustment to our December 31, 2012 balance sheet to reflect the proper classification of our
pension underfunded liability Previously, we had reported $20,660 as a current liability This
amount has been adjusted to be appropriately classified as a long-term liabiity The adjustment
was Immatenal to our consolidated balance sheet and there was no impact to our consolidated
statement of operations and changes In net assets or our consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from banks and funds invested
temporarily in money market accounts that are purchased with original maturities of three months
or less

The Network has entered into overnight sweep transaction agreements to purchase and resell
direct obligations of, or obligations that are insured as to principal and interest by, U S Government
agenclies At December 31, 2013 and 2012, cash and cash equivalents include $86,249 and
$68,035, respectively, of overnight sweep transaction agreements

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Contractual Adjustments

The Network’s accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts and
contractual adjustments In evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the Network
analyzes Its past history and identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to
estimate the appropnate allowance for contractual adjustments and provision for bad debts For
recelvables associated with services provided to patients who have third party coverage, the
Network analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for contractual
adjustments For receivables associated with self-pay patients, including patient deductibles and
co-Insurance, the Network records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of
its past experience, which indicates many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their
bill for which they are financially responsible The difference between the standard rates (or the
discounted rates If negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection
efforts have been exhausted I1s adjusted through the allowance for doubtful accounts For CHNw,
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CHS, VEI and CHVH, accounts that are sent to collection companies remain as accounts
recelvable on the balance sheet These accounts are not written off unless returned from the
collection company, however are fully reserved within the allowance for doubtful accounts As
such the allowance for doubtful accounts 1s significant for accounts receivable that have been fully
reserved

Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of medical and surgical supplies and pharmaceuticals All inventories
are valued at the lower-of-cost or market Cost I1s determined by the Network using a weighted
average cost method, which approximates cost under the first-in, first-out method

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use consist of cash and cash equivalents, U S Government obligations,
corporate bonds, mutual funds, marketable equity securties and hedge fund of funds and are
stated at fair value The investments are classified as trading secunties The trading securnties
classification I1s based on the Network’s investment strategy and investment philosophies which
permit Investment managers to execute purchases and sales of investments without prior approval
of Network management All unrestricted unrealized gains and losses are recorded In investment
iIncome In the penod in which they occur

Relnsurance trust assets are maintained by the Captive All realized and unrealized gains or
losses are recorded Iin Income For reinsurance trust assets, fair value 1s determined as described
in Note 3 Realized gains and losses on sales of investments are determined using the specific
identification cost method and are included in excess of revenues over expenses

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, If donated, at the fair value at date of
donation Assets under capital lease obligations are recorded at the present value of the
aggregate future minimum lease payments at the beginning of the lease term For financial
statement purposes, the Network uses the straight-ine method of computing depreciation over the
shorter of the estimated useful lives of the respective assets or the life of the lease term, excluding
any lease renewals, unless the lease renewals are reasonably assured

Costs of maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred, costs of renewals and
betterments are capitalized Upon sale or retirement of property, plant and equipment, the cost
and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the respective accounts, and the
resulting gain or loss I1s included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets

Long-lived assets are evaluated for possible impairment whenever circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the asset, or related group of assets, may not be recoverable from future
estimated cash flows Fair value estimates are derived from independent appraisals, established
market values of comparable assets or internal calculations of future estimated cash flows

Change in Estimates for Long-lived Assets

The Network pernodically performs assessments of the estimated useful lives of its long-lived
assets |n evaluating the useful lives, the Network considers how long the long-lived assets will
remain functionally efficient and effective, given changes in the physical and economic
environments, the levels of technology and competitive factors If the assessment indicates that
the long-live assets will continue to be used for a longer period than previously anticipated, the
Network will revise the estimated useful ives resulting in a change in estimate Changes In
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estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis by depreciating the assets current carrying
values over their revised remaining useful lives

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

Investments In affiliates not controlled by the Network are reported under the equity method of
accounting Under the equity method, the investments are initially recorded at cost, increased or
decreased by the Investor’s share of the profits or losses of the investee and reduced by cash
distributions received Distributions received from investees that represent a return on investment
are classified as operating cash flows on the consolidated statement of cash flows Those
distributions that represent a return of investment are classified as investing cash flows

Deferred Financing Costs

Costs associated with the i1ssuance of long-term debt are carried at cost, net of accumulated
amortization These amounts are amortized to interest expense using the effective interest method
over the life of the bonds

Discounts and premiums associated with long-term debt are reported as a direct deduction from, or
addition to, the face amount of the long-term debt The discounts/premiums are
accreted/amortized using the effective interest method over the life of the related debt The related
Income or expense Is Included In interest expense In the consolidated statement of operations

Capitalized Software

The costs of obtaining or developing Internal-use software, including external direct costs for
matenals and services and directly related payroll costs are capitalized Amortization begins when
the internal-use software Is ready for its intended use The software costs are amortized over the
estimated useful lives of the software The estimated useful ives range from 5-10 years Costs
incurred during the preliminary project stage and post-implementation stage as well as
maintenance and training costs are expensed as incurred

Self-Insured Risk

A substantial portion of the Network’s professional and general liability nisks, excluding Westview,
are Insured through a self-insured retention program written by the Network’s consolidated wholly-
owned offshore captive insurance subsidiary, the Captive, as previously described

Reserves for professional and general liability risks, including incurred but not reported claims,
were $12,337 and $13,841 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively These amounts are
recorded and included in the incurred but not reported liabilities on the consolidated balance
sheets

Provisions for the self-insured risks are based upon actuarnally determined estimates Loss and
loss expense reserves represent the estimated ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported
losses incurred through the respective consolidated balance sheet dates The reserves for unpaid
losses and loss expenses are estimated using individual case-basis valuations and actuarial
analyses Those estimates are subject to the effects of trends In loss severity and frequency The
estimates are continually reviewed and adjustments are recorded as experience develops or new
information becomes known The changes to the estimated reserve amounts are included In
current operating results

Westview’s professional and general liability nsks are insured through a self-insurance retention

program wrntten by Suburban Health Organization Segregated Portfollo Company, LLC (“SHO
Captive”), a captive Insurance company Westview 1s a member of the SHO Captive through a
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20% ownership Interest Westview accounts for its interest in the SHO Captive through the equity
method of accounting The premiums paid to the SHO Captive are reflected in operating expenses
on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets

The Network Is self-insured for employee medical benefit nsks through ProHealth except for
Westview which Is self-insured Reserves for medical claims liabilities and estimated incurred but
not reported claims were $22,840 and $17,966 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively
These amounts are recorded and included in incurred but not reported liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheets for the Network Incurred but not reported claims reserves are
determined using Individual case-basis data and are continually reviewed and adjusted as new
experienced information becomes known The changes in estimated reserve amounts are included
In current operating results

Although considerable vanability 1s inherent in reserve estimates, management believes the
reserves for losses and loss expenses are adequate, however, there can be no assurance that the
ultimate hiability will not exceed management’s estimates

Derivative Instruments

The Network records denvative instruments on the consolidated balance sheet as either an asset
or a liability as measured at its fair value Changes In a derivatives’ fair value are recorded each
pernod either In revenues In excess of expenses or unrestricted net assets, depending on what type
of hedge the dernvative I1s designated as and whether or not the hedged transaction Is effective or
not Changes In the fair value of denvative instruments recorded to unrestricted net assets are
reclassified into earnings in the perod affected by the underlying hedged item Any portion of the
fair value of a denvative instrument deemed ineffective 1s recognized in current earnings

The Network had two interest rate swaps outstanding at December 31, 2013 and 2012 See Note
7 for further discussion of the two swap transactions

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarly restricted net assets are those whose use by the Network has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Network in perpetuity

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Network recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who
have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered For
uninsured patients that do not qualify for chanty care, the Network recognizes revenue on the basis
of its standard rates for services provided or on the basis of discounted rates If in accordance with
policy On the basis of historical experience, a portion of the Network’s uninsured patients will be
unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided Thus, the Network records a provision for bad
debts related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided

Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts recognized in the period from

these major payor sources, Is as follows for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively
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2013 Third Party Payors Self-Pay Total All Payors
Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) $ 1,666,086 $ 94,024 $ 1,760,110
2012 Third Party Payors Self-Pay Total All Payors
Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) $ 1,580,962 $ 73,759 $ 1,654,721

Charity Care

The Network maintains records to identify and monitor the level of chanty care it provides The
Network provides 100% chanty care to patients whose income level I1s below 200% of the Federal
Poverty Level Patients with Income levels ranging from 200% - 300% of the current year's Federal
Poverty Level will qualify for partial assistance determined by a sliding scale The Network uses
cost as the measurement basis for chanty care disclosure purposes with the cost being identified
as the direct and indirect costs of providing the charity care

Chanty care at cost was $83,731 and $58,163 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively Charity care cost was estimated on the application of the associated cost-to-charge
ratios

Donor-restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise Is received The gifts are reported as either temporarly or permanently restricted
contributions If they are received with donor stipulations that imit the use of the donated assets
When a donor restriction expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction 1s accomplished, temporarily restrnicted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported In the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions Donor-
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reflected
as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated financial statements

The following 1s a summary of pledge receivables as of December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Pledge recelvables in less than one year $ 668 $ 388
Pledge receivables in one to five years 305 277
Pledge recelvables in more than five years 19 27
992 692
Less allowable for doubtful accounts (117) (109)
$ 875 § 583

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payments

The America Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”) established incentive payments
under the Medicare and Medicaid programs for certain professionals and hospitals that
meaningfully use certified electronic health record (‘EHR”) technology Under the programs
incentive payments will be paid out over a four year period to hospitals and physicians meeting
designated EHR meaningful use cniteria The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
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(“CMS”) has chosen to take a phased approach to defining meaningful use (through three stages),
using criteria that becomes more stringent over time

The definitions of the stages are as follows

Stage 1- The hospital must electronically capture health information in a coded format
Additionally, the hospital must use EHR technology during the meaningful use perod to meet 14
required objectives The hospital must also elect five additional objectives to meet

Stage 2- The hospital expands on Stage 1 to focus on continuous quality improvement at point of
care Additionally, the hospital must demonstrate greater use of computenzed physician order
entry and more exchange of information

Stage 3- The hospital expands on the previous stages to focus on promoting improvements In
quality, safety and efficiency with an emphasis on decision support, patient access to self-
management tools, access to comprehensive patient data and improving population health

In order to recelve incentive payments, a hospital which 1s able to meet the meaningful use crniteria
must attest that during the EHR reporting period, the hospital

¢ Used certified EHR technology and specify the technology used,

o Satisfied the required meaningful use objectives and associated measures for the applicable
stage,

¢ Must specify the EHR reporting period and provide the result of each applicable measure for
all patients admitted to the inpatient and emergency department of the hospital during the
EHR reporting perod for which a selected measure 1s applicable

The results of the measurements are required to be submitted to CMS For Medicare and
Medicaid, the meaningful use periods follow the Federal fiscal year of October 1 to September 30
Meaningful use I1Is measured on a year by year basis The EHR reporting period for the first

payment year I1s any continuous 90 day period Subsequent payments years are 365 days per
year

The Iincentive payments are computed as the product of a base amount times the number of
discharges times a Medicare factor computed based on inpatient days and chanty care charges
times a transition factor as determined by CMS

The Network recognizes the EHR incentives payments using a government grant recognition
model The Network determined the EHR incentive payments are similar to grants that are related
to Income and recognizes the Incentive payments ratably over each meaningful use period The
Network recognizes the incentive payments when it Is reasonably assured that it will comply with
the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received

The recognition of the Income related to the EHR incentive payments I1s based on Network
management’s best estimates and the amounts are subject to change, with such changes
impacting the operations in the period in which they occur The Network recognized $13,321 and
$10,455 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively
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Acquisition Costs
The Network records acquisitions costs as incurred as operating expenses

Tax Status

CHNw, CHS, CHA, CHHS, CPI, CHVH, Westview and Howard are exempt from federal income
taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”), and the Foundation,
Westview Foundation and the Howard Foundation are exempt from federal iIncome taxes under
Section 501a(c) (3) of the Code VEI I1s a for-profit taxable entity and Is subject to federal and state
iIncome taxes ProHealth, NCSC, SCSC, ECSC, Noblesville, Howard Surgery, Northwest and MSI,
which are wholly owned subsidiaries of VEI, are generally not subject to federal or state income
taxes as iIncome earned flows through to Its members

Fair Value of Financial Instruments/Measurements

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and
other current habilities approximate fair value because of the relatively short maturities of these
financial instruments The fair value of long-term debt 1s determined using discounted future cash
flows, with a discount rate equal to interest rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements

The fair value of the Network’s long-term debt instruments (level 2) and related interest
approximates $620,755 and $633,515 as compared to carrying values of $660,004 and $625,760
as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively See Note 6 for additional information regarding
the bond financing completed in November 2012

The Network measures fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date
The Network uses also a fair value hierarchy that priornitizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value The Network uses a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the
Inputs used In measuring fair value as follows

. Level 1- Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets,

. Level 2- Inputs, other than the quoted prices In active markets, that are observable either
directly or indirectly, and

. Level 3- Unobservable inputs in which there 1s little or no market data, which require the
reporting entity to develop its own assumptions
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Assets and liabilitites measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation
techniques The three valuation techniques are as follows

Market approach- Prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving i1dentical or comparable assets or liabilities,

Cost approach- Amount that would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset (1 e
replacement cost), and

Income approach- Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount based on
market expectations (including present value techniques, option-pricing models and lattice
models )

Subsequent Events

The Network evaluated subsequent events through Aprl 16, 2014, the date the Network
consolidated financial statements were iIssued All matenal matters are disclosed in the footnotes
to the consolidated financial statements

2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Network has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Network at
amounts different from its established rates Payment arrangements with major third-party payors
include

Medicare—Inpatient acute care services, outpatient services and home health services
rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates These
rates vary according to patient classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic, and
other factors The Network 1s reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Network and audits
thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary The Network’s classification of patients under the
Medicare program and the appropriateness of their admission are subject to an independent
review by a peer review organization under contract with the Network The Network’s
Medicare cost reports have been audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through
December 31, 2011 except for Westview’s cost report which has been audited through August
31, 2010 Westview’s prior fiscal year-end) and Howard’s stub cost report which has been
audited through December 31, 2011 (Howard’s stub penod-end before the affilation with the
Network) Laws and regulations governing the Medicare program are complex and subject to
interpretation As a result, there 1s at least a possibility that recorded estimates could change
by a matenal amount in the near term Adjustments to revenue related to prior period cost
reports Increased net patient service revenue by approximately $886 and $12,637 for the years
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively Medicare patients account for
approximately 41 6% and 40 1% of gross patient charges for years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively
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¢ Medicaild—Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed
based on prospectively determined rates per discharge and outpatient services are reimbursed
based on a fee for service basis, based on predetermined fee schedules Medicaid patients
account for approximately 13 5% and 12 8% of gross patient charges for years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively The Network has also entered into payment
agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations, and
preferred provider organizations The basis for payment to the Network under these
agreements Includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges, and prospectively determined per diem rates

Provisions have been made In the consolidated financial statements for estimated contractual
adjustments, representing the difference between the established charges for services and
estimated total payments to be received from third-party payors Estimated settlements are
accrued In the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as
settlements are determined

The Network has qualified as a Medicaid Disproportionate Share (“DSH”) provider under Indiana
Law (IC 12-15-16(1-3)) and, as such, Is eligible to receive DSH payments for the most recently
determined state fiscal year 2013 The amount of these additional DSH funds 1s dependent on
regulatory approval by agencies of the federal and state governments, and 1s determined by the
level, extent and cost of uncompensated care as well as other factors For the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, DSH payments have been made by the State of Indiana and
amounts received were recorded as revenue based on data acceptable to the State of Indiana less
any amounts management believes may be subject to adjustment DSH payments are recorded by
the Network after eligibility 1s determined by the State of Indiana and the payments are determined
to be earned If payments are received prior to eligibility being determined, the payments are
recorded as current deferred revenue and recorded in current other hiabilities until eligibility 1s
determined There 1s no deferred revenue related to DSH at December 31, 2013 or 2012

Beginning June 2012, the State of Indiana offered voluntary participation in the State of Indiana’s
Hospital Assessment Fee (“HAF") program, retroactive to July 1, 2011 The State of Indiana
iImplemented this program to utiize supplemental reimbursement programs for the purpose of
providing reimbursement to providers to offset a portion of the cost of providing care to Medicaid
and indigent patients This program Is designed with input from Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services and Is funded with a combination of state and federal resources, including fees or taxes
levied on the providers

As a result of participating in the HAF program, for the year ended December 31, 2012, the
Network recognized reimbursements of $78,197 and fees of $43,453 related to the pernod July 1,
2011 through June 30, 2012.

The Network recognizes revenues and related fees associated with the HAF program in the period
in which amounts are estimable and collection or payment Is reasonably assured Reimbursement
under the program is reflected within net patient service revenue and the fees paid for participation
in the HAF program are recorded In supplies and other expenses within the consolidated statement
of operations and changes In net assets The fees and reimbursements are settled monthly
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The HAF program runs on an annual cycle from July 1 to June 30 and was originally effective until
June 30, 2013 The program was subsequently renewed on March 21, 2014 effective through
June 30, 2017 with a retroactive effective date of July 1, 2013 As a result of the retroactive date of
July 1, 2013, the Network has accrued both the estimated reimbursement and expense for the
pernod July 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 in estimated third-party payor settlements on the
December 31, 2013 balance sheet The consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2013
includes $46,036 and $35,240 in estimated third-party payor settlements receivable and payable,
respectively, related to the HAF program

Net patient service revenue, as reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes In net assets, consist of the following for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Gross patient service revenue $ 4,633,501 $ 3,924,938
Deductions from gross patient service revenue
Medicare/Medicaid contractual adjustments 1,889,198 1,340,367
Other contractual adjustments 802,166 813,877
Charity discounts for patient care 182,027 115,973
Net patient service revenue 1,760,110 1,654,721
Provision for bad debts 86,538 76,269
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts $ 1,673,572 $ 1,578,452

The Network grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are Insured under third-party payor agreements A significant portion of the Network’s revenue Is
concentrated by payor mix The concentration of gross receivables by payor class for both patients
and third-party payors at December 31, 2013 and 2012 1s as follows

2013 2012
Medicare 26% 23%
Medicad 9% 13%
Managed care and commercial insurance 45% 44%
Patients 20% 20%
100% 100%
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Adjustments to the allowance for doubtful accounts are made after the Network has analyzed
historical cash collections and considered the impact of any known matenal events Uncollectible
accounts are written-off against the allowance for doubtful accounts after exhausting collection
efforts Any subsequent recoveries are recorded against the provision for bad debts

3. Assets Limited as to Use

Funds Held by Trustee

The following 1s a summary of assets limited as to use, which are held by trustees, at
December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4621 $ 22,623
Fixed Income and U S Treasury obligations 89,193 103,974
Mutual Funds 9,858 -
103,672 126,597
Less amount classified as current assets to meet
current obligations 38,172 89,697
Noncurrent asset $ 65500 $ 36,900
2013 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date
Description Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4621 $ 4621 $ - $ -
Fixed Income and U S Treasury 89,193 - 89,193 -
obligations
Mutual Funds 9,858 9,858 - -
Total $ 103672 $ 14479 § 89,193 $ -
2012 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date
Description Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 22623 % 22623 % - $ -
Fixed Income and U S Treasury 103,974 - 103,974 -
obligations
Total $ 126,597 $ 22623 $ 103,974 $ -

The Hospital Revenue Bond Agreements (see Note 6) require that the initial bond proceeds be
held by a bank trustee until such funds are expended for eligible assets Certain other funds are
also held by the bank trustee as additional secunty for the bondholders and the pernodic deposits of
principal and interest requirements These amounts, Including interest earned from temporary
Investments, are segregated in accounts maintained by a bank trustee Use of the funds Is
restricted to debt service requirements The funds reflected in current assets relate to construction
costs anticipated to be incurred during 2014

Investment income for 2013 and 2012 related to funds held by trustee consists of the following
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2013 2012
Interest and dividend income $ 404 $ 68
Unrealized gain 2,190 3)
Net realized gain on sales of investment secunties 1,176 620
Total investment income $ 3,770  $ 685

Board-designated Funds

The Network classifies its Board designated funds and reinsurance trust assets as trading
securities Those Investments are marked to market each month The following 1s a summary of
the Investments Iimited as to use, which are board-designated funds at December 31, 2013 and

2012
2013 2013
Cost Market
Cash and cash equivalents $ 118  $ 118
Equity securities 488 648
Corporate bonds 206 199
Mutual funds 449 452 484,386
Hedge fund of funds/REITS/Other 48,073 54,833
$ 498337 $ 540,184
2012 2012
Cost Market
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13576 % 13,576
Equity securities 24,543 30,603
Corporate bonds 59 56
Mutual funds 393,271 410,384
Hedge fund of funds/REITS/Other 21,951 20,394

$ 453,400 § 475,013
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2013 Fair Value Measurement at Reporting Date
Description Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 118 § 118 §$ - % -
Equity securities 648 648 - -
Corporate bonds 199 - 199 -
Mutual funds 484,386 484,386 - -
Hedge fund of funds/REITS/Other 54,833 - 327 54,506
Total $ 540,184 $ 485,152 $ 526 % 54,506
2012 Fair Value Measurement at Reporting Date
Description Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13576 $ 13576 % - 3 -
Equity securities 30,603 30,603 - -
Corporate bonds 56 - 56 -
Mutual funds 410,384 410,384 - -
Hedge fund of funds/REITS/Other 20,394 - - 20,394
Total $ 475,013 $ 454563 $ 56 $ 20,394
Rollfoward
of
Level 3
Investments
Balance as of January 1, 2012 $ 18,824
Purchases 3,056
Investment loss-realized/unrealized (1,486)
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 20,394
Balance as of January 1, 2013 $ 20,394
Purchases 28,850
Investment loss-realized/unrealized 5,262
Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ 54,506

As a practical expedient, the Network 1s permitted under US GAAP to estimate the fair value of
Investments In Investment companies that have a calculated value of their capital account or net
asset value ("NAV") at the measurement date using the reported NAV without further adjustment
unless the entity expects to sell the investment at a value other than NAV or if the NAV Is not
calculated in accordance with US GAAP The Network’s investments in mutual funds and hedge
fund of funds are fair valued based on the most current NAV

The fair values of the board designated funds are provided to the Network’s investment manager
and are determined as follows

a) The funds designated as level 1 inputs represent equity securties and investable mutual fund

shares that are traded on major stock exchanges Thus, the fair value 1s determined based on
quoted prices In an active market
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b) The funds designated as level 2 inputs represent fixed income securities generally determined
on the basis of valuations provided by a pricing service which will typically utilize industry
accepted valuation models and observable market inputs to determine valuation, some
valuations or model inputs provided/used by the pricing service may be, or be based upon,
broker quotes

¢) The funds designated as level 3 inputs represent hedge funds The fair values of the hedge
funds are obtained from individual hedge fund managers and custodians The hedge fund of
fund manager employs best practices controls and due diligence to ensure the valuations are
reflective of fair value Additionally, the individual hedge funds are audited annually and an
audit report Issued

The following table presents liquidity information for the financial instruments carrried at net asset value at
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Redemption Notice
Frequency Period
Investment Type
Mutual Funds Daily N/A
Hedge Fund of funds Quarterly 70 days

Investment income for 2013 and 2012 related to Board-designated funds consists of the following

2013 2012
Interest and dividend income $ 14,476 $ 14,235
Unrealized gain 19,819 41,260
Net realized gain on sales of investment securties 19,842 8,234
Total iInvestment Income $ 54137 $ 63,729

The Network’s Investment expenses for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 were $394
and $532, respectively

Reinsurance Trust Assets
The assets In the trust are maintained in a domestic trust account These assets are restricted and
may not be withdrawn or used without the consent of the trust administrator

The following 1s a summary of the investments imited as to use, which are reinsurance trust
assets, at December 31, 2013 and 2012
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2013 2013 2012 2012
Cost Market Cost Market
Corporate bonds $ 11819 $ 11592 $ 7724 $ 8,011
Federal Government Agency
mortgage backed securities 157 156 5,001 5,186
Cash and cash equivalents held in trust 203 203 556 556
$ 12179 $ 11951 $ 13281 $ 13,753

2013 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date
Description 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Federal Government Agency and
mortgage backed securities $ 156 $ - 3 156 $ -
Corporate bonds 11,592 - 11,592 -

Cash and cash equivalents held
In trust 203 203 - -
Total $ 11951 § 203 $ 11,748 $ -

2012 Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date
Description 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Federal Government Agency and

mortgage backed securities $ 5186 $ - 3 5186 $ -

Corporate bonds 8,011 - 8,011 -

Cash and cash equivalents held

In trust 556 556 - -
Total $ 13,753 § 556 $ 13,197 $ -

The fair values of the reinsurance trust assets are provided by the Captive’s investment manager

and are determined as follows

a) The fair value of fixed iIncome securities including corporate debt are generally determined
the basis of valuations provided by a pricing service which will typically utiize industry
accepted valuation models and observable market inputs to determine valuation, some
valuations or model inputs provided/used by the pricing service may be, or be based upon,
broker quotes

on

b) The fair value of investments in money market funds (included in cash and cash equivalents

within the tables above) I1s determined based on the net asset value per share provided by
administrators of the funds
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Investment income for 2013 and 2012 related to reinsurance trust assets consists of the following

2013 2012
Interest Income $ 409 % 388
Net realized/unrealized gains on investment securities (974) (46)
Total iInvestment income $ (565) $ 342

4. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment and accumulated depreciation consist of the following at
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Estimated Useful

Lives 2013 2012
Land and land improvements 0-20 years $ 38,700 $ 38,395
Buildings and improvements 10-90 years 929,175 904,320
Equipment 3-20 years 624,018 615,131
Construction in progress 29,744 19,650
1,621,637 1,577,496
Less Accumulated depreciation 829,582 788,334

$ 792,055 § 789,162

Depreciation expense was $75,207 and $74,177 for 2013 and 2012, respectively

Property, plant and equipment include $1,338 and $1,578 of capitalized interest at December 31,
2013 and 2012, respectively

5. Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

The Network has equity investments In various surgery centers, Mid America Clinical Laboratory
(“MACL") and other entities The following I1s a summary of the Network’s investments in
unconsolidated affiliates for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
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Surgery

Centers MACL Other Total
Balance, December 31, 2011 $ 10762 $ 4671 $ 4846 $ 20,279
Capital contributions - - 315 315
Distributions 6,714) (1,540) (3.419) (11,673)
Equity In net iIncome 6,193 2,657 2,354 11,204
Other - - 345 345
Balance, December 31, 2012 $ 10241 § 5788 $ 4441 $ 20470
Capital contributions 490 - 3,993 4,483
Distributions (6,683) (1,725) (2,568) (10,976)
Equity In net iIncome 6,850 2,749 333 9,932
Gain on contribution to JV - - 8,118 8,118
Balance, December 31, 2013 $ 10898 $ 6,812 $ 14317 $ 32,027

Summarized and aggregated financial statement information for the surgery centers, MACL and

the other unconsolidated affiliates Is as follows

Surgery
Centers MACL Other Total
Total assets $ 21459 $ 44535 $ 66,241 $ 132,235
Total habilities 8,954 13,571 30,176 52,701
Net assets 12,505 30,964 36,065 79,534
Revenues 58,112 108,905 77,788 244 805
Operating Income 15,731 12,475 9,965 38,171
Net iIncome 15,370 12,493 8,176 36,039
Network’s equity In net iIncome
of unconsolidated affiliates 6,850 2,749 8,451 18,050
6. Debt
Short-term Borrowings
Short-term borrowings represent outstanding borrowings under bank lines of credit At
December 31, 2013 and 2012 the following amounts were outstanding
Maximum Outstanding Balance
Borrowings 2013 2012
CHI $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000
CHA 2,000 - -

$ 50,000 $ 50,000

The bank lines of credit are due on demand CHlI's short-term debt i1s collaterized under the same

terms as the Master Indentures described below Interest is at a floating rate The weighted-
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average effective rates on CHI's short term borrowings were 0 84% and 1 72% for the years ended

December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively

In January 2014, CHI subsequently paid down its line of credit At January 31, 2014, there was no

balance outstanding on CHI's $50 0 million line of credit

Long-term debt

Long—term debt at December 31, 2013 and 2012 1s summarized as follows

Indiana Finance Authority, Adjustable Rate
Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2012A
Interest payable monthly (ranging from 2 0% - 5 0%)
Due May 1, 2013 to May 1, 2028
4 00% term bonds due May 1, 2025
5 00% term bonds due May 1, 2042
Unamorntized premium

Indiana Finance Authority, Adjustable Rate
Hospital Revenue Bonds Series 2012B,
Interest payable monthly (1 05% rate at 12/31/13)
Due November 27, 2012 to November 27, 2039

Indiana Finance Authority, Adjustable Rate
Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A
Interest payable monthly ( 05% rate at 12/31/13)
Due July 1, 2009 to July 1, 2039
Unamontized discount
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Obligated
Entity

CHNw

CHNw

CHNw

2013 2012
106,700 112,810
88,930 88,930
174,455 174,455
27,135 28,074
397,220 404,269
72,665 74,250
72,665 74,250
37,455 38,335
(126) (131)
37,329 38,204
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Obligated
Entity 2013 2012
Indiana Finance Authority, Adjustable Rate Hospital
Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A and 2005B, Howard
Interest payable monthly (0 03% - 0 05% effective
rate at December 31, 2013) due January 1, 2007 $ 44470 $ 45420

to January 1, 2035

Indiana Health Facility Financing Authority, Adjustable
Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A and 2000B
Interest payable monthly (0 05% effective rate at CHNw
December 31, 2013) due July 1, 2002 to July 1, 2028 $ 35000 $ 37,800

Fifth Third Bank, Term Loan, interest payable quarterly
(1 50% effective rate at December 31, 2013), WV

Due December 31, 2014 $ 5680 $ 6,108
Salin Bank Notes, interest payable monthly Howard $ 8799 3 9,406
(3 16% effective rate at December 31, 2013),
Due September 8, 2025
BMO Harris Bank, Term Loan, CHNw $ 49470 § -
Interest payable monthly (1 33%) or (3 27%)
Due November 18, 2020
Other long-term debt $ 9371 $ 10,303
$ 660,004 $ 625760
Less Current portion of long-term debt 27,248 16,240
Long-term debt, net of current portion $ 632,756 $ 609,520
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Series 2012A and 2012B

On November 27, 2012, the Indiana Finance Authonty ("IFA") issued Hospital Revenue Bonds,
Series 2012A and Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B, in the aggregate
amount of $450,445 for the purpose of making a loan to CHNw The proceeds of this loan from IFA
are avallable to finance, refinance or reimburse the costs of constructing, acquiring, renovating or
equipping certain health facility property used by CHNw The Sernes 2012 A and Series 2012 B
bonds are subject to redemption prior to their stated matunty at the option of CHNw on a thirty day
notice Iin whole or Iin part, at a redemption prnice equal to 100% of the principal amount plus interest
at the date of redemption

Proceeds from the issuance of the Series 2012A and Senes 2012B bonds were used to refinance
the following sernies of bonds 1988, 1993, 1992, 1995, 1997A and B, 2005A, B and C, and 2009B

Series 2009A and 2009B

On June 30, 2009, the Indiana Finance Authority ("IFA") 1Issued Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue
Bonds, Series 2009A and 2009B, in the aggregate amount of $100,000 for the purpose of making a
loan to CHI The proceeds of this loan from IFA are available to finance, refinance or reimburse
the costs of constructing, acquiring, renovating or equipping certain health facility property used by
CHI As mentioned above, the Series 2009B was refunded with proceeds of Series 2012B As a
result, the letter of credit I1s no longer outstanding As credit support for the 2009A bonds, the
Network has an outstanding letter of credit with a bank for a maximum aggregate principal draw
amount of $37,455 plus accrued interest as of December 31, 2013 The letter of credit expires for
the Series 2009A on September 9, 2015 The Senes 2009A bonds are subject to redemption prior
to their stated matunty at the option of CHNw on a thirty day notice in whole or in part, at
redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus interest at the date of redemption

Series 2005A, 2005B and 2000C

On May 1, 2005, the Indiana Health Financing Authority, (the “Authority”) 1Issued Hospital Revenue
Bonds, Series 2005A and Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2005B and 2005C, in
the aggregate amount of $190,320 for the purpose of making a loan to CHNw The proceeds of
this loan from the Authonty were available to finance, refinance or reimburse the costs of
constructing, acquiring, renovating or equipping certain health facility property used by CHI As
credit support for the 2005B and 2005C bonds, the Network had two outstanding letters of credit
with banks for a maximum aggregate principal draw amount of $34,000 The Series 2005B and
Series 2005C bonds were refunded with proceeds from the Series 2012A and Seres 2012B bonds
The Series 2005A bonds were advanced refunded with proceeds from the Series 2012A bonds and
were legally defeased

Series 2005A and 2005B - Howard

On July 1, 2012, Howard affilated with the Network and its results since that date are consolidated
with the Network as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 As a result, Howard’s outstanding bonds are
now reflected on the Network’s consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013 and 2012
On January 1, 2005, the Indiana Finance Authority ("IFA") 1Issued Adjustable Rate Hospital
Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A and Series 2005B, in the aggregate amount of $50,000 for the
purpose of making a loan to Howard The proceeds of this loan from IFA are available to finance,
refinance or reimburse the costs of constructing, acquiring, renovating or equipping certain health
facility property used by Howard As of December 31, 2013, the outstanding letters of credit with
the bank associated with this debt Is the principal amount of $44,470 plus accrued interest The
letters of credit expires November 13, 2015 The Series 2005A and Series 2005B bonds are
subject to redemption prior to their stated matunty at the option of CHNw on a thirty day notice In
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whole or In part, at redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus interest at the date
of redemption

Howard has interest rate swap agreements related to its Series 2005A and Series 2005B bonds
Through the swaps, Howard pays a fixed rate on a portion of the Series 2005A and Series 2005B
bonds The swaps mature on January 1, 2035 consistent with the maturity date of the bonds See
Note 7 for further disclosure related to the interest rate swaps

Series 2000A and 2000B

On November 1, 2000, the Authority 1ssued Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series
2000A and 2000B, in the aggregate amount of $40,000 for the purpose of making a loan to the
Network The proceeds of this loan from the Authornty were available to finance, refinance or
reimburse the costs of constructing, acquiring, renovating or equipping certain health facility
property used by CHNw As of December 31, 2013, the outstanding letter of credit with the bank
assoclated with this debt I1s the principal amount of $35,000 plus accrued interest The letter of
credit expires September 9, 2015 The Series 2000A and 2000B bonds are subject to redemption
at the option of CHNw on a thirty day notice at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal
amount plus interest at the date of redemption

Term Loan - Westview

On December 29, 2011, Westview refunded its Hospital Authonty of Marion County Adjustable
Rate Demand Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2004 with a term loan financed through Fifth Third
Bank (“Term Loan”) The Term Loan bears interest at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 125 basis points
adjusted monthly Principal and interest payments are due quarterly with a final balloon payment of
approximately $5,250 due December 30, 2014 The Term Loan is secured by a general security
agreement pledging Westview's assets and the unconditional guarantee by CHNw

Salin Bank Notes

On September 8, 2005, Howard entered into promissory notes with Salin Bank The notes bear
Interest at a five year fixed interest rate equal to the five year U S Treasury rate constant plus
175% The interest rate I1s adjusted every five years on the anniversary date of the loans The
loans mature September 8, 2025 The notes are secured by a pledge of unrestricted receivables

Term Loan — CHNw

On November 18, 2013, CHNw entered into a Master Note Obligation, Series 2013-TL to evidence
and secure payments between CHNw and BMO Harns Bank The loan was made to secure costs
assoclated with the Network’s electronic medical record information system Principal and interest
payments are due monthly The loan matures November 18, 2020

Series 1997A and 1997B

On August 1, 1997, the Authonty i1ssued its Adjustable Rate Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series
1997A and Series 1997B In the aggregate amount of $30,000 for the purpose of making a loan to
the Network The proceeds of this loan from the Authority were used for the financing of certain
health facility property The Series 1997A and Sernes 1997B bonds were refunded with proceeds
from the Senes 2012A bonds
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Series 1995

On November 15, 1995, the Authority 1Issued $75,050 of Hospital Revenue Refunding and
Improvement Bonds (Series 1995 Bonds) Concurrent with the i1ssuance of the bonds, the Network
and the Authority entered into a loan agreement (the “Agreement”) in which the Network agreed to
make loan payments to meet the terms of the hospital revenue bonds The Series 1995 bonds
were refunded with proceeds from the Series 2012A bonds A bank purchased the tendered bonds
for par value Simultaneously, CHNw and the bank entered into an interest rate swap agreement
(the “1995 swap”), the purpose of which was to synthetically convert the tendered bonds from a
fixed rate to a vanable rate based on the Secunties Industry and Financial Markets Association
Municipal Swap Index (“SIFMA”) plus 0 30 percent The 1995 swap was terminated on November
27, 2012 consistent with when the Series 1995 bonds were refunded

Series 1993, 1992, 1992A, and 1988A

With respect to the Senes 1993, 1992, 1992A, and 1988A Hospital Revenue Bonds, there were
loan agreements between CHNw, CHA and the conduit issuing authorities with similar terms as
described for the Series 1995 Hospital Revenue Bonds except the bonds were callable as follows
January 1, 2007 for Series 1993, May 1, 2002 for Series 1992, July 1, 2002 for Sernes 1992A, and
January 1, 2001 for Series 1988A

Series 1998, 1993, 1992A and 1988 bonds were refunded with proceeds from the Series 2012A
bonds The Series 1992 bonds matured on May 1, 2012

A bank purchased the tendered bonds at par value Simultaneously, CHI and the bank entered
into an interest rate swap agreement (the “1992 swap”), the purpose of which was to synthetically
convert the tendered bonds from a fixed rate to a vanable rate based o the Bond Market
Association Municipal Swap Index plus 0 40 percent The 1992 interest rate swap was terminated
on November 27, 2012 consistent with when the Series 1992 bonds were refunded The 1992A
Interest rate swap was terminated on May 1, 2012 when the outstanding principal on the Series
1992A bonds was paid

In general, the various Network debt agreements restrict the amount of indebtedness that the
Network may incur, the sale, lease or other disposition of operating assets, and the acceptable
investments of the trust funds In addition, these agreements require a debt service ratio at the end
of any fiscal year of at least 1 10 The Network was In compliance with all debt covenants at
December 31, 2013

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt are as follows

2014 $ 27,248
2015 21,053
2016 21,457
2017 21,985
2018 21,823
Thereafter 519,429
632,995

Plus Unamortized premium, net 27,009
$ 660,004
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For 2013 and 2012, interest cost incurred and capitalized in connection with the construction of
capital assets aggregated $520 and $520, respectively

7. Derivative Instruments

Howard has two Interest rate swap agreements outstanding on its Series 2005A and Sernies 2005B
bonds The terms and fair values (level 2) of the outstanding swaps are as follows

As of December 31, 2013

Original  Current Effective Fixed Fair Termination
Notional Notional Date Rate Rate Value Date
$ 30,000 $ 26,680 October 3, 2005 3 550% 012% $ (3,500) January 1, 2035
10,000 8,895 October 3, 2005 3 550% 012% (1,167) January 1, 2035
$ (4,667)

As of December 31, 2012

Original  Current Effective Fixed Fair Termination
Notional Notional Date Rate Rate Value Date
$ 30,000 $ 27,250 October 3, 2005 3 550% 011% $ (6,567) January 1, 2035
10,000 9,085 October 3, 2005 3 550% 011% (2,190) January 1, 2035
$ (8,757)

The swaps were entered into as a means to manage Interest rate nsk on Howard’s variable rate
bond debt The intention of the swap agreements were to effectively change Howard'’s varniable
Interest rate on the Series 2005A and 2005B bonds to a fixed rate of 3 55% The vanable rate on
the swaps 1s 70% of the USD-LIBOR BBA and resets monthly The swaps have been deemed
Ineffective and have been dedesignated as hedges As such, Howard accounts for changes in the
fair value of the swaps on a marked to market basis each month with the unrealized gains/loss
from the changes In the fair value of the swaps being recorded in the Network’s non operating
iIncome/loss section of the consolidated statement of operations The net interest activity from the
monthly settlement of the swaps Is recorded In interest expense In the statement of operations

The following amounts have been recorded in the Network’s consolidated statement of operations
as of December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Non Operating Income (Expenses)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on changes In fair value
of interest rate swaps $ 4,090 $ 710
Income from Operations
Interest expense, net $ 1,216 $ 616
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8. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Network has defined benefit retirement plans covenng substantially all employees of CHNw,
CHA, CHHS and CHVH Effective December 27, 2010, all Network employees, excluding CHA
employees, are employed by CHNw and leased to the Network’s respective subsidiaries and/or
affilates rather than being employed by individual employers Effective with the adoption of the
single Network employer on December 27, 2010, CHNw also became the sponsor for all of the
Network’s defined benefit and defined contributions plans, excluding the CHA and Westview plans

The Network’s funding policy I1s to contnbute the equivalent of the minimum funding required by the
Employee Retirement Income Secunty Act of 1974, as amended The benefits for these plans are
based primarily on years of service and the 60-consecutive-month period of employment producing
the highest total Income The measurement date for the Network’s plan 1s December 31 except for
the Replacement Plan which I1s January 1

The CHNw Retirement Plan 1s a defined benefit plan  The provisions of this plan relate to all
employees of CHNw, CHA, CHHS, CHVH and CPl These employees are eligible to participate 1n
the plan after one year of eligible service as defined by the plan document Participants are 100%
vested after five years of service Effective May 27, 2006, CHA froze the accrual of benefits and
participation in the CHNw Retirement Plan and established its own 403(b) plan Effective March 8,
2010, the CHNw Retirement Plan was amended to mit the maximum benefit that may be accrued
by individuals who choose to remain participants in the CHNw Retirement Plan after March 7,
2010 Additionally, participants in the CHNw Retirement Plan were offered a onetime choice
between continued participation in the CHNw Retirement Plan, and, If applicable, CHNw’s 403(b)
plan, or participation in the Network’s 401(k) plan as of March 8, 2010 All participants who
remained in the CHNw Retirement Plan and CHNw 403(b) plan as of March 8, 2010 ceased
participation in those plans effective as of December 25, 2011 and began participation in the
Network’s 401(k) plan effective as of December 26, 2011 CHNw made contrnibutions to the plan of
$12,830 and $24,574 during 2013 and 2012, respectively

The Replacement Plan is a defined benefit plan The fair value of the plan assets was $13,072 and
$10,153 at January 1, 2013 and January 1, 2012, respectively The defined benefit provisions of
the plan apply to all employees of the Network hired prior to January 1, 1984 The plan was
onginally established on that date to provide such employees those benefits otherwise available
under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act during the period January 1, 1981 to

December 31, 1983 when the Network withdrew coverage of its employees under the Act
Pursuant to the Social Secunty Amendment Act of 1983, the Network reentered the Social Secunty
system on January 1, 1984 As a result funding of the plan was terminated during 1985 If
authorized by the Network’s Board of Directors, each Replacement Plan participant may elect to
contribute to the plan an amount each pay period, subject to the maximum established by the
Board of Directors Such authonization was not granted during 2013 and 2012 No contrnbutions
were made during 2013 Dunng 2012, CHNw made contributions to the plan of $2,100

In August 2013, the Network terminated its postretirement benefit plan which offered retiree health

Insurance benefits As a result of terminating the plan, the Network recognized a one time gain of
$5,700 In its consolidated statement of operations
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Effect on Operations

The components of net periodic pension expense for defined benefit retirement plans and the

postretirement benefit plan for the year ended December 31 were as follows

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of net (gain) loss

Net pension (Income) expense

Obligations and Funded Status

Pension Benefits

Postretirement Benefits

2013 2012

$ 3635 $ 1757 $
25,365 25922 §$
(34,360) (32,171)
4,481 2,284

$ 879) $ (2,208) $

2012

$ 359
164
42)

$ 481

The change In benefit obligations, plan assets and funded status for the Network’s defined benefit

retirement plans are as follows

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation, beginning
of period

Service cost

Interest cost

Amendments

Actuanal gain (loss)
Participant contnbutions
Expenses paid - actual
Benefits paid - actual

Benefit obligation, end
of period

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets,
beginning of year

Actual return on plan assets
Contributions

Expenses paid - actual
Benefit paid — actual

Fair value of plan assets,
end of year

Pension Benefits

Postretirement Benefits

2013 2012

$ 659806 $ 572,407 $

3,635 1,757
25,365 25,922
(93,942) 81,073

(3,569) (3,554)

(19,469) (17,799)

2012

$ 3,678
359

164

2,560

845

13

@ 1-)

$ 571826 §$ 659806 $

$ 7,498

Pension Benefits

Postretirement Benefits

2013 2012

$ 448955 $ 389,601 $

20,370 54,032
12,830 26,675
(3,569) (3,554)

(19,469) (17,799)

2012

21

@ 1_)

$ 459,117 $ 448955 §
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Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2013 2012 2013 2012
Reconciliation of Funded status
Accrued pension cost, net $ (7913) $ (21622) $ - % (5,010)
Prepaid pension (lability) asset (104,796) (189,229) - (2,488)
(Under) funded status (112,709) (210,851) - (7,498)
Unrecognized net actuanal loss (gain) 105,048 189,567 - (190)
Unrecognized prior service (cost) credit (252) (338) - 2,678
Accrued pension cost, net $ (7913) $ (21622) $ - % (5,010)

Accumulated Benefit Obligation
Selected information from the plans with accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets at

December 31, were as follows

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2013 2012 2013 2012
Projected benefit obligation $ 571,826 $ 659,806 $ - $ -
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 571,826 $ 659,806 $ - $ 7,498
Fair value of plan assets $ 459117 $ 448955 § - $ -

Actuarial Assumptions
Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of December 31

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2013 2012 2013 2012
Discount rate 503% 391% - 391%

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended
December 31

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2013 2012 2013 2012
Discount rate 391% 4 61% - 4 61%
Expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets 78%-80% 82%-8 4% - -

The expected long term rate of return assumes targeted allocations are maintained and returns fall
within standard deviation dernved from simulation of ten year range of returns on each plan’s
assets The rate Is reevaluated based on actual returns in the current period
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Assumed Health Care Costs

In establishing the net periodic postretirement benefit expense and year end benefit obligation, a

6 9% annual rate of Increase In per capital cost of covered health benefits was assumed for 2012
The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 4 5% and 4 5% over a 15-year perod and an 18-
year period for 2012 Changing the assumed health care cost trend rates by one percentage point
In each year would cause an incremental increase In the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation of less than $882 1n 2012 In addition, changing the assumed health care cost trend
rates by one percentage point in each year would cause an incremental increase in the service
cost and Interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost of $85 in 2012
As previously disclosed, the postretirement benefit plan terminated during 2013

Plan Assets
The weighted-average allocation of the defined benefit plans at December 31, 2013 and 2012, by
asset category are as follows

Retirement Plan Replacement Plan

2013 2012 2013 2012
Target Actual Actual Target Actual Actual
Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation

Equity securities® 14% 14% 44% 46% 49% 43%

Fixed income

secunties® 55% 54% 33% 19% 18% 33%

Real estate® 6% 6% 6% 8% 8% 7%

Other 25% 26% 17% 27% 25% 17%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

(a) Includes mutual funds

The plans are administered under a single investment policy statement, which outlines objectives
and guidelines for supervising Investment strategy and evaluating the investment performance for
all iInvestment assets of CHNw The policy seeks to preserve principal, emphasizing long-term
growth without undue exposure to nsk Investment performance return targets are based on
consumer price, corporate bond and stock indexes as well as volatility standards (beta) and
positive rnisk-adjusted performance (alpha) The plan fiduciarnies oversee the investment allocation
process, which includes selecting investment managers, setting long-term strategic targets and
monitoring asset allocations Target allocation ranges are guidelines, not imitations, and plan
fiduciaries may occasionally approve allocations above or below a target range

The following tables present the fair values of the plan assets at December 31, 2013 and 2012
Refer to Note 3 for explanations of fair value designation
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2013
Description

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Corporate bonds

Mutual Funds

U S Treasury Obligations
Hedge Fund of Funds

Total

2012
Description

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity secutities

Corporate bonds

Mutual Funds

U S Treasury Obligations
Hedge Fund of Funds

Total

Balance as of January 1, 2012
Purchases
Investment gain-realized/unrealized

Balance as of December 31, 2012

Balance as of January 1, 2013
Purchases
Investment gain-realized/unrealized

Balance as of December 31, 2013

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

2013

38,383 §

100,846
166,347
102,334

51,207

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
38,383 $ - $ -
- 100,846 -
166,347 - -
- 102,334 -
- - 51,207

459,117 $ 204,730 $ 203,180 $

51,207

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
2154 $ 2154 $ - % -
29,718 29,718 - -
72,665 - 72,665 -
253,030 253,030 - -
71,855 - 71,855 -
19,533 - - 19,533
448955 $ 284902 $ 144520 $ 19,533
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Rollforward of

Level 3
Investments
$ 18,031

1,502

$ 19,533

$ 19,533
26,320
5,354

$ 51,207



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (in 000’s)
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Cash Flows
The Network expects to make a contribution of $12,310 to the CHNw Retirement Plan in fiscal
2014

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
Plan benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are expected to be paid as follows

Pension

Benefits
2014 $ 22,294
2015 $ 24,053
2016 $ 25,825
2017 $ 27,653
2018 $ 29,274
2019-2023 $ 168,813
Other

The Network sponsors defined contribution plans covering certain employees As mentioned
above, CHNw became the employer of all employees throughout the Network except for CHA and
Westview Effective with the adoption of the single employer on December 27, 2010, CHNw
became the sponsor of the entire Network’s defined benefit and defined contributions plans except
for the CHA and Westview plans Employer contributions are made to these plans based on a
percentage of employee compensation The cost of the Network’s defined contribution plans
approximated $37,523 and $32,024 for 2013 and 2012, respectively

Effective July 1, 2012, Howard’s two existing defined contribution plans were merged into the
Network’s defined contribution plans The assets transferred into the Network’s 401k plan were
$21,588 The assets transferred into the Network’s 403b plan were $11,988 All employees of
Howard became CHNw employees effective with the affiliation date of July 1, 2012 and participate
in the Network’s 401k plan

One of the defined contribution plans relates to VEI's profit sharing 401(k) plan, in which
employees are eligible to participate iImmediately upon hire and after attaining 21 years of age
Effective January 1, 2011, VEI's plan was amended to remove the requirement that an employee
must be 21 years of age to participate in the plan Participants may contribute from 1% to 50% of
compensation, as defined Each year, VEI's Board of Directors may elect to match a portion of
participant contributions through a discretionary profit sharing contribution

CHVH has a 401(k) plan, in which employees are eligible to participate iImmediately upon hire and
after attaining 21 years of age Participants may contribute from 1% to 100% of compensation, as
defined CHVH matches 50% of participant contributions up to 5% of the participants’
compensation
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Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (in 000’s)
December 31, 2013 and 2012

10.

CPI has a defined contribution profit sharing plan in which employees who are designated as CPI
physicians and are paid on the compensation model are eligible to participate after the completion
of one year of service This plan 1s an employer funded plan whereby the funding 1s charged to the
participating physician’s practice as an overhead expense The year ending December 31, 2009
was the final year that employer contrnibutions were made to the plan CPI terminated the plan
effective December 31, 2009 CPI distributed the assets of the plan during 2012

CHA has a defined contribution 403(b) plan Employees are eligible to participate immediately
upon employment Participants may contribute up to 100% of compensation, as defined CHA Is
permitted to match 100% of participant contributions up to 3% of the participant's compensation
CHA elected to cease matching participant contributions effective May 10, 2009

The Network has a 401(k) plan Employees of the Network hired after February 9, 2008 are eligible
to participate iImmediately upon employment Participants may contribute up to 100% of
compensation, as defined The Network matches 100% of participant contributions up to 6% of the
participant’s compensation Each year, the Network may elect to provide a discretionary employer
contribution to plan participants

Westview has a 401(k) plan Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after completing more
than one year of service, working 1,000 hours during the year and after attaining 21 years of age
Participants may contribute up to 100% of compensation, as defined Westview provides funding
rates of 5% of each eligible employee’s compensation not in excess of the taxable wage base and
10% over the taxable wage base

Effective January 1, 2014, VEI, CHVH and Westview merged their respective 401(k) plans into the
Network’s 401(k) plan

Income Taxes

For 2013 and 2012, federal taxable income onginating in the Network’s for-profit entities was
approximately $15,800 and $10,300, respectively Income tax expense of $7,464 and $5,215
respectively, has been provided thereon The primary difference between income tax expense and
taxes computed at the federal statutory rate of 34 percent Is state income taxes

At December 31, 2013, VEI has unused federal income tax operating loss carry forwards of
approximately $1,177, which expire at various dates through 2017

Operating Leases
The Network leases certain of its facilities and equipment under noncancelable operating lease
agreements The leases contain various renewal options and clauses for escalation based on

Increases In Interest costs, as defined Rental expense for these leased facilities and equipment
aggregated $42,561 and $45,618 for 2013 and 2012, respectively
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (in 000’s)
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11.

12,

Future minimum rental payments for each of the next five years at December 31, 2013 are as
follows

2014 $ 38,103
2015 28,287
2016 23,444
2017 20,100
2018 18,498
Thereafter 89,105

$ 217,537

Functional Expenses

The Network provides services to residents within its geographic locations Expenses related to
providing these services are as follows

2013 2012
Nursing services $ 308,920 $ 301,090
Other professional services 725,033 640,103
General services 113,421 103,572
Fiscal services 254 419 248,213
Administrative services 133,738 145,099
Employee health and welfare 151,671 141,265
Health service claims expense (79,089) (68,021)
Depreciation and amortization 81,045 75,390
Interest 20,062 32,433

$ 1709220 $ 1,619,144

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarly restricted net assets are those whose use by the Network has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2013
and 2012 are available for the following purposes

2013 2012
Medical education $ 2175 % 2,119
Clinical/patient support 1,494 1,163
Capital Improvements 3,479 2,552
$ 7,148  $ 5,834

39



Community Health Network, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (in 000’s)
December 31, 2013 and 2012

13.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Network
In perpetuity Permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 are as follows,
with a description of how the investment income I1s to be used

2013 2012
Medical education $ 2455 §$ 2,405
Clinical/patient support 264 258
Capital Improvements 1,716 1,708
$ 4435 % 4,371

The Network Is an income beneficiary of certain irrevocable trusts The aggregated income (loss)
from these trusts was $735 and $897 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively

Commitments and Contingencies

Community Hospital of Anderson and Madison County

On August 9, 1996, the Network entered Into an affillation agreement with CHA The agreement
provides that if the Network merges, affillates, or 1s acquired by another health care organization,
the Network must deposit $31,900 into a foundation to fund health care programs and initiatives In
Madison County, Indiana

Pending Litigation

Claims for employment matters, and breach of contract have been asserted against the Network by
various claimants, and provision for such claims 1s made in the financial statements when
management considers the likelihood of loss from the contingency to be probable and reasonably
estimable The claims are In various stages of processing and some will ultimately be brought to
tnal There are known incidents occurring through December 31, 2013 that may result in the
assertion of additional claims, and other claims may be asserted arnsing from services provided to
patients In the past We do not believe that claims and lawsuits individually or in aggregate will
have a matenal adverse effect on the Network’s future consolidated financial position, results from
operations, or cash flows

The health care industry Is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local
governments Management believes that the Network 1s in compliance with applicable government
laws and regulations Regulatory inquiries are made In the normal course of business and
compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
Iinterpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time Violations of these
regulations could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as having a
significant effect on reported income from operations or cash flows

The Network I1s In compliance with the Indiana Medical Malpractice Act which imits the amount of
recovery to $1,250 for individual malpractice claims, $250 of which would be paid by the Network
and the balance being paid by the State of Indiana Patient Compensation Fund Management
believes the ultimate disposition of existing medical malpractice and other claims will not have a
matenal effect on the consolidated financial position or results of operations of the Network

Purchase Commitments

As of December 31, 2013, the Network had purchase commitments for various equipment and
services of $48,311
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14.

Acquisitions

On July 1, 2012, the Network affillated with Howard No consideration was exchanged related to
the affilation The affilation was accounted for as an acquisition and thus purchase accounting

rules were applied in accordance with ASC 958-805, Not for Profit Entities: Mergers and
Acquisitions (“ASC 958”") The Network recognized the fair value of Howard’s assets and liabilities

In Its consolidated financial statements as of July 1, 2012 using various fair value techniques,

including independent appraisals for property, plant and equipment The excess of the fair value of
the assets received over the liabilities acquired represents an inherent contribution received and 1s

recorded as the excess of net assets acquired in the accompanying consolidated financial

statements Howard’s profit and losses are reflected in the Network’s accompanying consolidated

statements of operations beginning on July 1, 2012

The fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired as of July 1, 2012 1s as follows

Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Other long term assets

Total assets

Current habilities
Long term debt

Total habilities

Excess In fair value of net assets acquired
before noncontrolling interest
Noncontrolling interest

Excess In fair valueof net assets acquired
net of noncontrolling interest

Final

Preliminary Allocation Adjusted
Allocation Adjustments Allocation

$ 25015 $ - $ 25015
10,882 - 10,882
19,640 - 19,640
126,173 (1,676) 124,497
3,788 - 3,788

185,498 (1,676) 183,822
24,551 - 24,551
69,317 - 69,317
93,868 - $ 93,868
$ 91630 $ (1,676) $ 89,954
2,663 - 2,663

$ 88,967 $ (1,676) $ 87,291

During 2013, the Network finalized and adjusted the purchase price allocation The December 31,
2012 balance sheet and statement of operations and changes In net assets have been revised for
the above adjustments Iin accordance with ASC 805, Business Combinations.
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2013 Community Benefit Report & Strategy
Supplemental information
IRS 990 Schedule H
Part 1:

SCHEDULE H Hospitals OME Mo_1548.0047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 880, Part IV, guestion 20. 201 3
bepariment of e Yresary . P Attach to Form 990. b Seg separate 'rr:structmns. ) -~ Opér 1a PubRE
Il Revermie Sore o » Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs gov/form990. . tnsposkion 3
Name of the crgamization Employer identiication number
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, TINC. 35-0983617
Part] ©~  Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits af Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? If "No,” skip to question 6a 1a X
b ¥ "Yes” was 't a wntten policy? i | X
2 Y¥the orgarization had multiple hospital fzcilities, indicate which of the following best descrnbes application of .
the financial assistance policy to ils vanous hospial facilities dunng the tax year .
% Apphed uniformly to all hospital facilities ﬁ Applied unformly to most hospital facities B E
Generaily talored to indsdual hospital faciilies ; J
3 Answer thg following based on the financial assistance eligibilily crifena that applied to the largest number of N . Vf .
the orpanization's patients during the lax year .
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guideines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for praviding ’
free care? If 'Yes," .ndicate which of the following was the FPG fam ly income timit for eligibility for free care 3a | X
[] 100% 1 150% X] 200% [ Other % ;
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor In determining eligibility for providing discounted care? i€ "Yes,’ . ‘
ind.cate which of the following was the ‘amily Income himit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | X
[} 200% {1 250% X] 300% [ 350% ] avo% [ Other o, =
¢ If the orgarmization used factors other than FPG in determiming eligibility, descnbe in Part VI the income based . .
criteria for determining eligibilty for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the . S ' oo
organizaton used an asset test or other threshold, regardless cf income as a factor in detemmuning ehgibility ' o
for free or discounted care - "
4 Did the organization’s financial assistanse policy that applied to the largest number of its patients dunng the .
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the medically indigert™? 4 | X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If “Yes,' did the organization’s financial assistance expenses evceed the budgeted amount? 5b 1 X
¢ If*Yes to hine Sb, as a result of budget considerations was the orgamzetion unable ta provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was ehgible for free or discounted care? b¢ X
6a Did the oraanization prepare a community berefit report during tne tax year? 6a | X
b If“Yes,' did the srganization make it avallable to the public? b | X
Complete the following table using the werksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit B T
these worksheets with the Schedule M . i
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Financial Assitance Policy

Financial Assistance information s available on our website

Community Health Network

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE
TITLE: Financial Assistance Program
Policy #: NETFINOO3

APPROVED FOR:

1 COMMUNITY HEAI TH NFTWORK FOUNDATION, INC I COMMUNITY PHYSICIAN NETWORK

M CoMmmurty Healti NETWORK, INC 1 INDIANA PROMFAI TH NFTWORK, INC
ComMMuniTY HOSPITAL SOUTH, InC M VISIONARY ENTERPRISES, INC
B COMMUNITY HOSPITALS OF TNDIANA, THC 7 COMMUNITY HLART AND VASCULAR HDSPLT AL

GATTATIE T DAL PEACT LA TEE IATE PaOILCY TTTER, Akl L CLUDRD FPROM s e s (o0 LosueTon 113

Onginal Date 04/01/2006 .
_Effective Date 0170172012
Revised/Reviewed | Change Summoary Revised/Reviewed | Change Summary
| 12/13/05 _Rewised Seetond4 21 1/20/2007 Revised Scetion 2 8 e N
02/03/06 Revised Secton 3 5 372972007 Delote Attachment ¢ and Qe[,_t_xm(miﬁl‘l‘ e
0G/16/06 Delete Section 1 115 1/29/2008 Update Poverly Guidehnes T B
JAy01/06 0 | AddwonSection38312 2/12/2008 Addition Section 3 3
01/15/07 Addition Section H 2/2/2009 Updale Poverly Gﬁm_(jelmesﬂkl' 161
1/29/2007 Revised seclion 3 5 o 11/5/2010 Revised S e
3/28/200/ Delete Attachment C and Section 111 3 1/1/7012 Major Revision Shding Scate/ policy, restructiure
POILICY

Le1s the pobiey of the Communin Fealth Nomwork Ine | "Commuontty 7 and it alfiliaces that amvone who
tdenuties themeels e as unable o pay all o a part of thar mcdical care muimtans the el o appl for

fin il vstanee A inancial elearance process will e tallosed by assocnites of Communiin to
dotemune it a patent mects the noworth s delinon of a modicolly mdigent patient o may gquahify for other
formes ol fmancial assistance Chant s not constdered vsubsutaie for pusonal sosponsibaling Panents aie
axpected o coopetate wil the nciwork™s procedurcs and fulfill documentation requinements requa ek oy
qualtficanon for the assistance program - Tnaddion, patents wall b expecied ro contribuie to the cost of
then e based on then alality to pyc Individuals wth the Gmancsal capaane (o aftord msurance will 1
encomnged ro do s orda ta ensine 1eccss 1o futune healtheare suivices, protect tha overalt healils,
protect ther assets, and lowar the costs ol cue tu the auzens of the Communty Flaodth Notwork somvace
arca

PURPOSE

Io ensure pohcy and procedurcs exist tor identivmg, these patients Tor whom setvice 13 to be rendered fred
ol chatge, or ata discount, bascd soldhv on aluliey o pay financad condigon and avadabiliny ol thad parn
tundme Lo deatly diltcrentiate those patcnts ddgnble tor Tnnmaal Vssistance bascd on o~ tablished
cutddcImes, from those panents with finmnaal resouwrces who are unwilling (o Py

PINLOSOPITY

The Commuminy ealth Netw ok, i kecping sy s ma=saon, serves the medical nocds of the conununity,
teeardicss ot race, crced color son natonal o, sosaal otent won, handicap, toadance, wes absling 1o pay,
ot am other classification o chatactansue W tecosnize the need 10 tonder care 1o the sich that do not
prossees the abilite w pay Modically Nocossany health cac sorvices will e provided to these patienis with no
avpectcd tambusctent o ata reduccd lovel af rombursoment, hasod upon established aterng recopnizine
the necd ey mamtam the dgpin ol the pancne and Laly donmg the Process W espectall responsihle
portes wath the alnhiy 1o pny o mcet then financal obligions o omdy and officiont mannc, i
accondnce with oo collecion policies The amount of 1iee o diseounted care considarad will b resowed
and approved sthour jcopatdizme our conunued financial vaabality
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Cormmunity Health Network

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE

TITLE: Financial Assistance Program

DEFINITIONS

Applicant: Patient or Guarantor requestng screening for the financial assistance program at Commumty
mas specils an indnadual or a fanuly mn the case of mulnple wage earners within the same home that fulfill the
defintnon of “Family” helow

Charity Care: Scrvices that are delsvered, but are never expecied to be renmbursed These services represent
the taciliy's polics to provide trce or discounted care to qualifvmg membcts of the scnvtee area

Famuly: Using the Census Buteau defimtion, a group of nwo or mote people who teside together and who
are related by burth, marriage, or adoption Necowding to the lanternal Revenue Scrvice, it the pauent claums
someone clhe as a dependant on thew mcome mx return, they may be considered as dependant for the
purposes of the provsion of financial aswistance

Famuly Income: Family Income s detarmined ustng the census burcan definition, which uses the following
meome when computing federal posyerty gurdchines
e Indudes carmings, unemplovment compensaton, workers” compensauon, social securigy,
Supplumental Securtty income, public assistance, veteran’s payments, survivor benefies,
pension or retirement Ncome, mierest, dn ldends, e, 10\'21]11@%, mcome from estates,
trusts, educanonal assistancd, alimony, child support, asaistance from outside the houschold,
and other miuscellancous <ources,
¢ Non-cash benefits {such as food stamps and housing subsidies) do not count,
e Determuned on a before 1ax basis,
¢ Facludes capital gams and losses,
¢ Ifaperson hves with a family, meludes the mcome of all famuly members (non-relates,
such as housemates, do not count)
e Communty will tollow a medical debr provision when calenlinng the monthly income fotr a
patient seeking quahfication tor tmancal assistance. Lhe financial counselor will caleularc
Adjusted Family Income by subtracung exisung current medical payments from gross
meome The patencs b will be adjusted Geevetror 2y accordig o the adjusted income
and tamily size Alternatmels, 5%« of total curtent (<60 davs) outstanding balances may be
deducted from therr income

Medically Indigent- A modically mdieent pauent 15 defined as one whose meome 1s sutficent to cover basce
Ining expenses, bur cannot pay lor medieal services The wim may also be applied o persons with adequare

meomes who are faced with uncxpected, eatasrrophically huph medical balls

Uminsuted: he patent has no fevel of msurance o1 other thid party assistanee to assist with meeting
payment ohlhigatons for healtheate services

Underinsured: The pauent has some level of haalth insurancc, but the out-of-pocker expanses ~ull exceed
his/her financial capabilin
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Cormmunity Health Network

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE

TITLE: Financial Assistance Program
L. Additional Policy Terms

1 1 Provision of Financial Assistance
Annually, the Commuuny Tlealth Networh will establish a paecentage of toral consohdated

OpeLAtng expenses to e allotted for Fmancial Asaastance as a componert of the Larger categony
of Community Benctits  Turther, we will monttor our rato of Communiny Bondfit cost to toral
consolidated operaung expense and benchmark agamst pre-dewcinuned components of the
applicable market with a goal of providing Commuininy Benefits i total at a raue betrer than
averige withm the applicable market served
12 Neon-discrimination

We will render services 1o our patents who ate in need ot Medically Neccssary Services
rcgardless of tho ability of the Responsible Parny to pay for such ~ervices The determimation of
full or parual Fiancial Assistance widl be based on the abality 10 pay and finanaal condiion and
will not be based on race creed, color, sex, national ougin, sexual ouentation, handicap,
resdence, age, or anmy other classtfication or chatacterisue

13 Available Services
All anv anlable medically necessary health care services, mpanent and outpadgent, will be avalable to
all mdrcrdunls under thas policy - Speatfically, the following healtheare senices full withm the
scope of the financial assictanced program at Communine

31 Lmagency Medieal Services provided m Emetgeney department setung at ans
Commumty Health Network hospial (RC 150451,

132 Services debvered in any setung thar if delayed would result i an adverse change i the

health status of a pattent,
133  Non-elective services provided in tesponse to ife-threatening circumstances 1 a non-
CLIMCLEENCY TOOM Seting.

[

134 Medieally necessany services, as rendered o1 referred by a physician and evaluated on a
case by case basis by Cominunin [Haalth Network Such necessarv services delneted i a
non-cmergencs setting may be performed at the disercuon of Community and 1rs
ph\\iu:m\ arn prv—dclernmud site of serviedleved of eare m order to be deemed chigtble
for financial assistance

14 Excloded Services

All services provided 1o a pauent that are deemed ddective o1 not madicallh necessary will nat be

subjeet to amy finanetal asststance discountng This would melude, but s aot inuted o the

following servicc types

141 Cosmetic procedures (plasties)

142 Banauce procedures

143 Infcrulinn Services

144 Ceremn orthopedie procedures as determined by the network

15 Determination of Eligibiliry.

In keeping with the FEmergeney Medical Trcatmant and Labor Aot (0 N AT V), as amended

from tune to ume, no detammanon of ehgibility will be attamped unul after an appropiiate

medical sercenmy examination and nceessary stabilizing, trcatmant hse been providad  In non-
cmergeney situattons the dataimmanon of elygbthies for T mancal Assistance will ideally be made
fefore providing services If complere mtoumnion on the patent < insurance of the Responsble

Party’s financial siaton s unasatdable prior to rendering services or at the ume ot services, or if

the Responsable Pacy™s financial condion changes, o if the patient tequures T mergenay

Semvices, the determmaton of cligihiline will be made after randermg services . Al etforis will be

made ro establish eligibility for Pinancial Assistance hofore the patent Teaves the faclins / fist

patent visit conclades Lhe collccuon process will not be hindared during ihe financial
assistance program adjudicaton process
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Community Health Network

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE

TITLE: Financial Assistance Program

16 Confidentiality
The need for Tnancial Asststance may be a seastive and deeply petsonal sssue for the
panient/fanuly - Contidentiality of mtormauon and preservauon of mdvadual digrugy will be
matntamed for all whao seeh Fmaneiad Assistance Orentanon and traming of staff and the
selection of personnel who will implement this Poliey and procedure will e gutded by these
values  No mformaton obtaned i the Frmaneal Nssistance applicatson mav be teleased unless
the p:ltlem/l‘wspon.\1hlc Party grves express wratten pormussion for such elease

17 Staff Information:

Allemployees in patent registration, billing, coliecuons, patient accounting. tinance and
Fmergeney Services areas will understand the fundamentals of the Financal Assistance Poler,
have access to the applicauon forms, and be able to dircet questions to the appropriate staff
member(s)

18 Staff Training:

All staft with public and patent contact will be tamed to understand the basic mnformaten
related to the 1 mancial Assistance Poliey and will provide Responsible Parnies with printed
matertal explanmg the Financial Assistance program

1 9. Financial Assistance Representative:

Fach corporation will designate an indicidual to approve Iimanetadd Assistance applications,
coordmate outreach effoets and oversee Fmaneial \ssistance practices

I 10 Financial Assistance Appeals Committee:

Each corparauon will establish a Financial Assistance Appeals Commuttee o1 process that
provides for at least three (3) members, excludimg the Fianctal Assistance Representative, to
revicw appeals Trom those whose applications have been dented or which do not provide for a
level of Financtal Assistance to which the Responsible Patty believes he/she 1s chgible

L1l Physician Participation:

We will encourage and support pliysicians not employed by Commumty Health Network who
possess admitung prvileges and others who provide services 1o our patients to establish and
mmplement a b inanctal Assistance program for the patents they see m connection with services
rendeted by Communiy - We will provide qualification status for mndnidual patients, upon
request, to physicians who ate mahmg efforts ro financiall clear thett patient Such
communicaton will reveal minmmum necessary mformaton  (See Appendin CNotficaton of
linancial Assistance Program Qualification™)

[.12 Notiﬁcation/Duty to Inform:--Notwithstandimg anv other provision of any other policy at
Community tegarding bilhing and collection matters, Communtty wil not engage m any
extraordinan collection actions hefore 1t makes reasonable efforts to determime whether an
mdividual who has an unpad bl from Communigy s eligible for financial asssstance under this
poley
1121 For the purposes of this policy “Pattaordinary cftorss™ include Tawsuits, lens,

ganshments, or other collection efforts that ate deemed extraordinan by the U8

Department of Lreasury or the Internal Revenue Service

1122 “Reasonable Elforts” will be deemed signsficantly fulfilled v ans combmation of the

following information delivery tools

11221 Posters and Brochures- A notce (Attachment By of the avalabiite of
Financial Asststance will be posted m each panent regrsitation and wasting
atea Brochutes (Atrachmant C) cxplaming the Francial Assistance program
will he placed 1 each pauent registraton and watting area In the case of
senvices rendered m the hone, the brochure will be provided to the
Responatble Party during the first n-home visit All publicatons and
mfomauonal matertals related to the Fmancal \ssistance program will be
tanslated into languages apptopiate to the populaton m the service area

11222 Oual Noufteauon -- Al pomts of access will make every etfort to mtotm cach
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- Cormunity Health Network

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE

TITLE: Financial Assistance Program

Responsible Party about the existence of the network s Financial Vasistance
program mn the appropriare language duuing any pre-admission, registiation,
admission on discharge Proccss Addinonally, the collecnon process post-
service will mrcgrare notficanon ol the avilabihin of aswstancd mro the
standard process when collection effores fas

11223 Sarement Nouficatton- starements will provide informatson about the
financtal assistance program

11224 “About You Bill Frequendy Asked Questions ™ Copics of these documents
will be available m pauent registiatnon areas, thiough the Busmness Offices and
Patent Financial Counselots, as wdll as avathible online ar
wacy cconunin goms Theso documents will substomnally meer the content
and language set torth in Miachment 1D

()
[
w

We will make avadable a nooee ntled “Registermg ior Services What You
Need to Know™ This notce will be avatlable m patient registiation areas and
through the Busmess Otfices and Patent Fin el Counselors

113 Uniformity across Network: Lhis Policy applics to il Community Health Network corpotanons
that provide healrh cate 1rems and services to paients as adopted by the applicable Boards of
Dueciors  The only osclusions o this re cettam bustness unies opuatng septe financial
asststance progiams due to tegulinons o statuton regutements Such entsties melude
P13 1 Gallahue Mental Tealth Services
1132 The Jane Pauley Centet. a | ederalh Qualificd Healthcare Center i1 QFIC)

114 Reportung Reporung of nancial Assistance shall be in accordance with all applicable aw s rulcs
and regulanons meluding Indiana Code 160-21-9-7 as amended and re-codified from nme o unie
Such reportwill be made avadiable to the public upon tequest

115 Corporate Responsibility: Lach corporation’s prncipal executive officer ot officers and the
prcipal financal officer o officas, or persons pecformmg ssmilr functunos, will cerafy in each
annual 1epott, that the siening officer has restewcd the epurt and based on the officer™s
knowledge, the teport does not contun any nntrue statements of a matersal fact o1 omits to ~tate 2
mateutal fact

116 Accounting Accounung for Fmnancral Asustance will be i accordance with the Communin
Bencfits Accountng Policy

117 Internal Recotd Keeping:

1171 Applicavon for Lmancial Assistance  Lhe compazed applicattons will be hept on file for at
least five 15y vears A copy of the appliciwon and ll correspondence regarding the
pphcaton, approval, dennal and, o appeal will be matntamed wd avatlable m the
network’s imagmg system Al dehr disehnrged shall e recorded m a manncre in heeping
with the tesoutces avadable 1o cach corporation/business unst and ma mannes that
pamuts acccss o such mformation for record heeping, reporung and analvsis purposes

1172 Automate Discounts for the Unmawed Al witonntic discounts for the {nmsured will be
codad speasfically as an “atonsatic diseornt for the U nmswed™ i a manner in heeping,
with the tesourecs avadable 1o each cotporation/business untt and i a manner that peumits
access tosuch informaton for record heeping, reportng and analy sis purposes

1173 Prohibiion on Medical Record Documentaton No sceotds will be pheed i o1 notations
madc ma patient’s health (medicaly record wegardmg Gnancal matrers, mcluding whether
the paucnt patd all o1 put of any mcdieal Bill
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COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE

TITLE: Financial Assistance Program
2. Eligibility for Financial Agsistance-- 1 he finanaal cleaance process will imclude mvestigation and

collecnion of tcdevant documentanon to veufy avalable meome (current and pasty famuly size asscts and
other factors that may affect the nerwork™s decision to cvrend channy cate or assastinee to i mdss dunl

Any individual that follows the finanaal clearance process and vlumatcy meets the ncwork’s financial
eurdddmes will tecene free care on substanually discounted serviees acending o the applicant s finncnl
LESOUrCLs
21 Generalized patient situation e followmg are cxamples that can senve as guidedines for
chany cae consideratton
211 L nmsured patients who lack the abiliy 1o pay
Insuted pattenrs whe lack the abthin to pav for sarvices not covercd by then insuter

to b2

2
3 Deceascd patient withour an estare
L4 Unsupparred disabled patent with littde o1 no meome

5 atents s olved v medical catastiophe that resulis i tmaneil bardslup

1219

22 Intetested Party Requests- Requests fur constderation of dischatge of debt mu be proposed by
sources othar thn the Responsible Party, such as the puent’s physicanis, family members,
community or religious groups, social san ices organtzations, ot C ommuniny personnel We wall
inform the Responsible Paie of such 2 request and 1t wall be proccssed as any other such request

23 Conversion from Unmsured-When an L ninsured patient has been prven a diseount on an
accountfsy under policy -“Lnmsured Discount Pohey™ and the patent subscquently quahifies fon
free care for those accounts, rotal chatges will be applied 1o the tradional chartis care component
of Communiry Benetit

24 Presumptive ehgibility for financial assistance

241 There are mstances when a patent 15 unable o complete the financtal assistmec apphcauon
and/ot supph the necessany supporting documentauon In such cases, the financial counselos
shall completc the cnrollment form on beh df of a pascnt and search for cndence of indigence
For non-Medicare Tradinonal enrolled applicants, Communits stalf will use all v atlable
resources toveithy such mtotmauon ncludmg publie databases, credu reports, or othes
directortes Stafl must find documentaton of i it e of the {ollowing unless marhed as
automatic cligghilin

2411 Cuuent onrollment m State assistance program flood stamps welfare, ecrtam
phatmaccutical assistance programs, ete - AUTONNTIO Ddigrbilirs

2412 Naral Dsastet vicum as destgnated by foderally published zip codes-
AUTONATHCT hgibiliy

2413 Low-mcome housing resident, supported by a counry apprasal distoet record-
AUTOMNITC T ligabilin

2414 Unfavorable credir history rdelinquent aceounts, charpe-ofts, bankiuptey fihing

withm pastyvear, no credu)

2415 Tack of family support for neapacnated patient

2416 Menral meompetence as declared by a licensed madical professional

2417 Wewdlaseome that a deceased patient with oo estate and wirh no othes

Responstble Party tor payment has met the eritetia necessan for as 1o wite-
ofl the discharged debt to Chann Chce

2418 Wesall assume 1 homeless patient, with no evidence of assets thioueh

communication with the paent, credit teports and othet approprinte means
and with, o the hest of our knowlidge, no Responsible Parny, finincal
assistance from a Govaernment Benetrt Plan or Govonmenr Sponsoted Health
Care for the Indigent 1o pavmont, has met the cnteria neccssany 1o wite-off
discharged debt ro Channy Care

2419 Wewdl assume o patent whom we hnow o he an illegal alien, wnb na

cudenee ol assets thiough communicion with the paticnt, eredit reports and
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COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE

TITLE: Financial Assistance Program

amy other appropute mains who refuses 1o cooperate with us moapphing fot
governmental payment and/or with, o the best of our knowdledge, no
Responsble Parn, financial assestance from a Gosetnment Benctit Plan o1
Government Sponsored Health Care for the Indigent for payment, has met the
critenta necessary to witte-otf discharged debt to Chavin Cue

2411 When a Mcdicaud pauent 1s admutred for mpatient or outpaticnt soi ces and
has unpud accounts for dates of senvaee withm ninery 1905 dus puor o the
patuent’s Medicad efteenve date, nd to the best of our knowledpe, there 1s no
Responsible Parny, financial assistance from a Government Benefic Plan ot
Government Sponsored Health Care for the Tndigent for payiment, swe will
assumc the paricnt has met the cutana neeessan to wee-nft the discharged
debt 1o Chatt Cale

24111 [ ponserbal confitmation of famuly size and ncome by the applicant, outside

¢

financid imformnton ic g credit scores) and/or “propensity wpay” scoring
information provided by an outside vendor may be used as a saeening tool fon
the manual vertfication of eligibiliny for the Community financial assisuance
progiam

Automated Presumptive Ehgibiliey - Tn an cffott to sercen 100”0 of patents tor potential

chaniy < ebgibibis, Community Hospieal East, Community Hospital North,

Communitv Hospital South, Community Heart and Vascular, and other Community

subsidiaties uilize data from trusted third-patts vendots to auromarically estimate the

financial condiion of cach non-Medicare Traditional enrolled applicants 1'his data 1

13
e
8}

collected bom multiple sources wang muliple mecthodologies meluding predicus ¢ modeling

to mwamize the accur ey of theve {inancal estimates

2421 Toaccomplish these tashs, the aforementioned hospieals and other norsork
affilbiares use technolon from MedeAnmilvucs, 1 leading provider of analy ties
softwaie, based i Frmaysille, CA - The Mode \nalyties pladform enables the
Communiry Flealth Network to automaucally gathet finaneral and demographic
wtoumation for cach pauent from third-patn data vendors indudmyg Aesiom
Corpotanon and Fquifax, Inc Ihch of these vendors provides an estmanon of
houschald st7e and income required to calculate federal poverty level  Aeviom
Cotporation aggtegates census miormanon, public tccords wd self tepotted
intoumation t csumarce the tnanctal conditions of consumer households
Fquifay, Inc uses a dbiferont methodology hased on w ulible eredit balances and
monthly credir obligauons to esttmare mncome and household size [ ach of these
data vendors use sophisocated predictn e modelng wcehnigues w increase the
accuracy of these estumates based on millions of historieal tecords

(33
-
12
£

On a daily basts, all accounts with balances duc from the patent fInp roent and
Ourpanient) are cheched agamst these thurd-parry databases wiomaueally, and
segmented based on Fedaal Povan 1 evel and the speetfic guiddmes of the
Community ealth Neowork finuneml assastance program This approach s
conststenth applicd, leveraging auromated analvues rechnology moan unbraced
fashion toall accounts

t2
+
1]
R

Patients who ate very lihely to qaabify fon Gnancal assistance, based on third-painy
Federal Poverny Tevd csumates, seceve a chauty cate adustment accordmg, o
Community Fealth Network chaun care guidelines Patients ac highar Federal
Povearn Lavdd thresholds have the opportuntty to complete a financial assistned
apphication and mect with o financial counselor to determnime payment and
assistance opuons  Lhs approach anables the Commumy Health Nerwoik ro
efficiently s the commumty whilc using a consastent approach o weonnfing
Al patents with aneed for fmnctal assistance
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COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK
NETWORK POLICY & PROCEDURE

TITLE: Financial Assistance Program

2424 N guarantor’s debt under this Poliey meludes gross ot discounted Charges, and

Chatges for scrvices not covered by a chird party paver including deducnble, co-

pavyment and co-mswance amounts, and amounts for non-covered services
mcluding amounts {or services bevond the benedie imits of the third parn
coverage

£

2425 \utomated presumpuinve chigihilin qualificaton will pot provide prospecta e

conerage for panents as prospective coverage 1s reserved for those whao qualify
thiough the manual qualihication process
243, Special Programs Affiliation- \ approved by the leadership of cach network enuiy, a
relationship may be cstablished wherely patent referrals from specttied outside soutecs
may be deemed as presumpovely qualitied for the Communiry financial assistance program
mn order (o facilitate eapodited access to services Such affiltations require
2431 stigmificant imual due diigence before miuauon o derermine volume and
FESOULCE CONSLIALIT
2432 Scruuny of the referng sowrces methodology, (or assessment of a patent’s
quabification of for assistance  Revenue evele leadership must deem the
qualification piocess as acceptahle

19
4
el
s

cteaton of a <]1cc1ﬁ(‘ lll*ll!‘ﬂllCC/lplxlﬂ number withm the P?Hl(‘l)f flCC()lll’llJng
avstem

3.  Collection of data for the Manual Determination of Financial Need
3 1. Fmancial Assistance Appheanon- upon tequest from Conununmity  the Financial Assistance
Application must be completed by the pattent or the financal counselor on then behalf and
submitted o the nerwork for jeview before financal assistance widl be constdered  (See
Atrachment a “Financial Assistance Program Information and Applicarion” e

folloxwmng 1items may be tequested to substantiate financtal need of an mdnadual patent

311 Recent W25, recent payment stub o ey meome level, and/or previous year’s fax
torms
312 Fistewnal public data that provide mtormanon on a pauent’s o1 guarantos’s abaliny to pay

(such as credi sconng or property searchesy A credit report will be obtunad to venfy
lack of assces to pav off any ourstandimg debr

3173 Non qualitication for any other Statc /Government financial asststance programs 1 ¢
Mcdicuid o1 other grant-based county o1 oy programs)  Substantial ¢ ffort will be made
Iy (,rmlmuml} and 1< busmcss associates o 1(1(’1][11‘) alternative sources of parnint via
pauent qualificaton tor other programs betore financial assistance will be granted  Tlus
cffort will tequire cooperaton trom the paucnt/guarantor  Lack of cooperarion wirh this
phase ot the detctnmmaton process will disqualily the pattent fiom the Commumg
Fealth Network financial assistance program

32, Collcenon of amudy Size and Income Dara Fanuly size and mcome are the ey denoees of the

calculavon to determine qualificanon for tinancial assstance Communiy™s defiitions of fanuly

steeand mcome wc located i the “Dofinsnons” scecuon of this polics For purposes of

deternmuning the scope of documentation required with the applicaton

321 When the patient 15 0 non emanctpated mmor biologieal mother and tather and/on swep
patenus) if child s adopred and all persons on the rax cturnis), filer(s) and dependents ol
same, or, 1 the event that that another person not histed herem signed for financial
tespotstbiliey, the peison who signed plus the spouse and ol dependents on that
pcr\nnfa) taN rL‘ltun(\)

A22 W hen the pattent 1 not a minaor o s an emancpated minosr  the Pouent, the spouse and
the dependents of samc on the s tetun(s) of the pacent and/or spouse, or, 1n the event
that anothce person not histed hearemn signed (ot (inancal tesponsibility | the poson who
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TITLE: Financial Assistance Program

signed plus the spouse and all dependonts on that petsonesy s rcrunds)

323 Ao per secnon 24011 1V anmuly mcome, fonly size, TP and other data mav be
obtuned and used to cowroborate provided detals leadig to eligibduy for Communin s
financ al assislance program

4. Calculation of Scope of Eligibility
+1 Assistance Basis

Lhie bases fot the Communire Health Netwnoik's financial assistance polies 1s the Feden] Povan

Lovd BPLy gurdelines as published annuadhy by the Us Departinent of Health and Human

Setvices  The ealeulanon of the financial assisrinee diseount 31 conversion of the patient’s baste

demngraphic mformation (monthly famulv mcome and Gy sizer meo a %o of BP,

42 Assistance Levels

A Shiding Scale assistance protocol will b applied to cach patent account as follows

421 Panens Opplicants) with meome levels less than 20070 of the curtenr year’s foderal
poverrs lesel (1P wih no substanoal assers will quahify for 1007 a0 lnaneial assistanee
Pancnts in this category ace constdered medically mndigent

422 Panents (appheants) with mcome levels ranging Lom 200% w0 30076 of the current yean™s
federal poverts level (FPELY will quality for pactial assistance doerminad by a shiding seale
detatted m table 11

425 Paucnrs mappheantsy with meome levels greater than 3007 ot redonal poverry level (-PL
will not be chgtble fou the financl assestance program unless approved by the Dicctor,
Pauenr Financual Services  Lhose panents may be chigible to 1ecave discounred rates on a
crse by-case basis based on then speafic situanon, such as catastiophie diness, at the
discicuon ot the Commumuny Health Netwodk duough an appeal process

43 Liabihey Limitation- Responsable Partes who do not qualily for nancial Assstance >300% 0 of

the | PL) will have medical/dentid debt per calendar vear inuted o tweno-five pereent (25370 of

then annual fanmuly income Tnosuch cases the panent must present all mcdical bulls for the 12

months inmednately preceding the pplication date o1 must be evidenced m the Communiry’

patent accounting syvstem At the pont whero the 2570 thucshold has been met dutng dhus |

month pertod, Community will It turther labilin for scrvices provided within the nenwotk that

s

%4

ate subject to the tetms of the financial assstance policy

44 Pavents qualifiing for paraal assistance will be ashed to pay the derammed balanee i foll I
patent cunnot payv the discounted balance m tull then patents can be set up on payment
arangements withm the payment arrangement gutdddmes Al others follow the chace below, but
no pattent will tecerse chauty care 1f > 3007 of IPL swathout approval from the Director, Pattent
Finanenal Services TE a paoent L]ll’i]lﬁL‘\ for << 100" o discount, hic/<he will be ashed o 1y a 507
deposit 1 ads ance of serviecs and enter into an acceptable balmce tesolunon phin

45 Baswd on the totalin of a pauents arcomsiances, turther allowances may bo made at the
diseretion of the Directon, Pattent Fimancrl ses wes

5. Fmancial Assistance Coverage Date Span

531 leas preterred, but not required, thar a request for chann and a determmation ot financial need
occar foor (o the wondang of saviees However, the deteommaton may be complaed ar am
pomt dutmg the collccnon evde  THowava, the following restictons apply
511 Pinancal Assirance eliability i only panally tctoacove Onlv aceounts wath daies of

service falling withm the 6 months immcdnudy prios o the apphcanon month will be
consideted for provision of (nancual assistance
512 Accounts assigned toan outside collcenon agency can only b recalled 1f 66 days have
passcd since the date of assignment
5121 JThe account must not be moa Jegal sttus as cudenced by o new Lo m
upcoming, couet date, scheduled medianon or an outstanding judgment
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513 Prospectine Coverage through fimancul assistance program
SEIL Pancars will be granted extended prospectne financnd assistance eligibabiny for a
pertod of 6 months from the date of qualificion

5132 Patents outside the mmedote Commumny Health Nemwotk service area
Manon, Boone, Flamidton, Madison, Tlendueks, Flancadk, Morgan, Johnson,
Shelby counues) ma not be granted prospective coverage unless approved by
Duecror, Panent 'nancial Services

5133 Pmaneal vssistance 1 xpreaton date sIall abeays be roundad up o the final das

of the month m which the prospectve coverage portod ends
Example- L paont o approved wr i S-month prnpcdive e iw pead og 5 13-
2011, the ¢ puatin of the finar 120 ntane dtproial weds e 8 302011

6 Processing of Applications for Financial Assistance
61 Appheinon Process

611 Anapplicanton for finanand asststance will be provided Lo any requesung party Lhis may
be done m person o by mul (Atachments A} Assstance 1n complenng the application
will be avalable and provided to the Responsible Pates as tequired

612 “The patent will also e provided 1 Lst of addinonal docamentarnan that will be requued to
substantiare theu financual siuanon The applicauon wnd all requited  supplemental
documentauon must he recencd before a dectsion ¢ be made 1egarding the proviston ot
financial asststance

613 Llhe Responsible Partv ‘applhicant™ widl have fifteen 15 calondat davs following the
Irutial Date of Request on the applicaton (o complete and setuen the application The
applicant may request an extenston ot fitteen 115 calendar days for good cause and such
extenson shidl not be unrcasonably daned Tathire o 1erutn a complete application within
s fifteen (15) dave o1 1f exrended, thurty 30y dans wall result i demal of the ippheation
and no dischatge of debr

G614 Al paisents submuring an applicagon will hay o then tespective accounts at ssuc logeed i
appropuiate database for furate use

G615 Uung the documentarion provided, the Fiancml Counsdor will use the curent year's
finanuial assistance program cutera o deteeming the “scope of cligibiitn™ as deraled in
section 4 ot this policy

616 Pancnc Approval/Denial Nouficaton Requirements

6101 Upon recept of a complete applcanon, o wall be approved gr donted within
thity (30 davs tollowing the datc of recespt
G162 Thoappheant will be gnven or matled a letter ndicaung pprovad or denal and,

1t approved, the amount of debt discharged. any balance duc and the dare due

Calculated % of CDM-
FPL Discount % | Adjustment
< 2000, 100, 0910
2000 5-225 900, o910
| 226 2507, 800, 0910
2512757, T Tooto
OO o 7)5] 0
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ALTENDVZM a-1

Conmunity Health Network
AFPPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL AS5ISTANCE

Tour application for financial assistance 5 welcome, For your convenlence we sffer two ways o apply for financial assistance.
e Call Custorner Service at 317-355-5335, This 15 the easest way to apply. In most cases we can work with vou to
deternune f vou qualh for financal assstance with one phone zall
« Complete tns short application and return it according to dirscnons noted on the bottom of the apphicaton.,
We wul do everything posnble to accuratety and quickly evaluate your apphicanon, The mformatienyon provide wili be heldin
sict confidence and wall not be used for any purpese ather thar te a5:ess your need for financial assestance, We wil not share
s informaton with any person or seganzaton sutside of Communuy Health Metwork. The person completng this
apphcaton mustbe an adult 18 years of age or older who s Ananaally respensible for the payment of unratmbersed medical
care provided by Comprumty Health Network,

Please provide the follownng informaten 50 we can betrer understand how many people are wn your famly. Dependents may
bive sutside of your primary household restdence f they are claumed 20 vour (o1 your spouses) s retirm.

AFrLILANT S AME Tel rEHNE F BRASL

SOCLAL LR LITRITY RDWEER - PsATE OF BIRTH O SO A,

STREET ADDRED, CIT STATE hil3

SPOUSE (DEPENDENT FAMILY INFORMATION
HANE LA TSNS I Fa] i)

L2

[0
'

[ B ; .
EAMILY FIMANCIAL IXFORMATION

What1s your monthiy household, pre-taw spendable moorne from sk sowerces such &3, but not lonited o
wages, salanes, aps, csmmissions penseons Jomal Securdy wmterest, mvestments, rent, rovalnes, alimorry,
cinld support disabilioy benefis, uremplovment corpensation, ete.’

ADDITIOINAL QUALIFICATION INFORMATION

1 Ind yow apply ree Mediesa through vour kaee staee® O¥es O % Wes pourappiicacion agproved”  CJveEs O Wo
2 B dyes wr wour spouss Rave atve ezl ieurance at the Sme of semviee wroap b 75 daye proor” Oves O
& v HRS S S E P ant Yy Sime Fodte fevrmitiey

I CERTIFY rhat the mfomsrion I have provided ic 2 toue and accursze representanon of my famdy size and household moome
I undecsand char 2oy musrepresenrzosa of dus mformazion wall resulr in 2 demizd of financiad zssistance [ authonze
Commumury v acress zddmonal sources of mfarmansa o venfy mv gualificanon far assiscance.

Appherer Paneat Soramae Date

Spoare Supoamaae U oo-RppanLT Date

Thaek vou for vour apploanon and for the oppormmety you have grven Jo w senve sear health care peeds  Pleaze retum vour
completed appication to P Numebgr (31 7-351-7800 Ewman Addvess « doonshepegcemmunin cemoor I8 M Addrezs J 300
XN Rooer dve Indeangpoic V40204 We ml oot vouof e dacizion mowTnines within DO basimess dxy s of the recaapy of vour
applicauon

I B i s 4o D
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Community Health Network

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Thank vou for miving us the opportumty to serve your health care needs and for contacting us to resolve your
ourstanding account balance.

Although vou have met the uunal sereeting guabificagons for financial assistanece we need addigonal information
complete the application process, The mmformanon you provide wall be held in strict confidence and will notbe
used for any purpose other than to assess your need for fimancial assistance. We will not share thus immfermaton with
any person or orgamzanon outside of Comounior Health Network. 1115 very important that you return this
apphiraton to us withun the next three business davs,

Flease provide the followmg informanon o we can better understand how many people are 1 your family
Lependents may hve ouide of your primary hovsehold residence 1 they are claumed on y0UT {0t YOUT 5pOLLSEs] LaxX
retura.

AFeLILANT HAME TELEPHINE & FRAIL

SOULAL BRCLEITY SLWEER - [Tk OF BIETH F O

STHEET ADUHESY Y STATE il

SFDUEE/DEPENBEQ’&T FAMILY INFORMATEON
A LA TEORHIE 3] o il:3

z - : Lt

3 - - ¢ !
FAMILY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Whats vour monthly housshold pre-tan, spendable moome from all sources such as, bat not loreeeé o
wages, salares, 2ps, commISsons penstons, Jocal Jecurty wterest, Myestments, rent, ravalnes, alimony,
child suppart disabthioe benefins, unemployment sorapensation, ste.”

ICERTIFY that the mformasion I have provided is 2 true and accurzce representation of my faonde size 2and housebeld meome
I understand thir any mscepresentinon of cthis mfmmarion wilf result in 3 demal of financiad azsaszance I authonze
Commumry o ccess zddinonal sosrces sf mformnanen co redfy mv gualification for agsizranece.

Appleant Paneor Sopnamee Drate

Sporrra ig if eo-apporLLT: e
orrs Sipmamre f @O-ApporllT Drrte

2nk yon N your appiuat e and fot the ap partumty you have given o booseree your health cace needs Flease retum your
cempleted applicatyon to Tax Mumbert 317-4%1 7850 Tmal Aadress | anlinghelvefer ooy by oo e U5 B Address
PI300 N Reter Ave Indunap: L 3N 362191 We well notidy year of cur de e et o wrtting with i 10 business davs of the receipt of
wor apf [lcaticen

IR Tasodl Akracaea Ao D0
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ADDERDUM A- 2

Conmmunity Health Network

APPLICATION FOR FINAMCIAL ASSISTAMNCE

Thank vou for mving us the opportumity to serve your health care needs and for contacting us to resolve your
ourstanding account balance.

We need addmonal information to evaluate your applicanon for financial assistance, Please complete this
apphicagon and return it along with the supplemental documentanon reguired, The mmformanon you provide will
ke held mn smict confidence and will not be used for any purpose other than to assess your need for Snancial
assistance. We will not share thws infermanon with any person or orgamzaaon onsle of Commnnity Health
Ketwork,

Fiease provide the fellowmz informagon o0 we can better understand how many people are 1o vour family,
Dependents may hve outside of vour primary hovsehold residence 1f they are claxmied on your {or vour spouses] tax

retur.

AFFLILANT WAkt TELFFHuNE & B MAIL

SOCLAL BECURITY WLMEED A, DA TE OF HIRTH S

STREET ADDRESS [N1A] STATE FlE

EPHUSE/OEPENDENT FAMILY INFORMATION
HAME RGOS HI SEM o)

> ¢ ;

3 - - ¢ /
FaMILY FENARCIAL INFORMATION

What s your monthly bousehold pre-fan spendable nzome from akl sources such as, but notlumted o
wages, salares, 2ps commizsiens, penstans, Ioqal Securty 1aterest, INVestmens, rent, ravalaes, alimeny,
child suppart disabtliny benefits, unemployment compensation ate ’

Please subnut wnaltered copies of the following docunvents

e Thefirst page of vour moest recent federal tax return

e Thefirst page of your spouse’s federal tax return if vou filed separately

e Bank statements for the past owo months

e Your spouse : bank statements for the past ovo months if there 15 & separate acconns
ADDITHONAL QUALIFICATION INFORMA TION

I CERTIFY rhar che wnfonmanon I have poonided 15 3 wae and accurate represenrauon of my faouly size and household income
I undersrand char any misrepresenoanen of this mfomizxaon ol resulr m x deniad of finsmecral assisrance. I xuthorize Communioy
o access sddinonsl sources of informanon to venfr v gualification for asststzoce.

Appheant Faneor Sopamaee Dote

Spoare Dipmamnee of co-applolets jagi

20k you rLr vir appheatea and for the opportumty you kawe given o o seree your beslth cace needs Plesse return your
cormpleted applicaton to Fax Mumber 1 317351 7802 Tl Address § o lemghe inSemen v oart e 05 Mad Address
TIR00N Ritter dve Indunapilhs 38 36219 We well natify you of cur decisen m wrzing within 10 Euseess davs el the rocepl of
WO apPlicsn

LA Ll AMIRAD OB A e
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Poster

ATTY HMENT B

Poster

Table Tep or Wall Mounted with Brockure Fack

Our Patients:

ou worried that you may
e able to pay for all or part
ur care?

ay be able to help.

speak with one of our

al Counselors who will

e you with more information
financial assistance and

ent arrangements.
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ATTACIIVENT ©

Brochure

Avalable at all powmts of acces s throughout the network
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semrrwr Bovwd freaged Vang s et ol L6k 1) et 4l Ly
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Financial Assistance
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Brouchure Center Fold
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bt it afobidn Dyt aliew < @07 A1
g o sabeng ¢ el are

tfyrng are sty ra A anoat porar gl e o gy
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May we provide you with
financial assistance?
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Sample Spanish FAQ’s

(ﬂﬂﬂmwﬂm Addendum D
et et
PROGEAMA DE ASISTENCLA FINANCIEFR A
PREGUNTAS FRECLUENTES

(Por que debo aplicar para Asistencia Financiera?
Stpenca gue no pedia pagal la fachua completa o parte de ella. aun enando tenga semwre medico. uzted weos
debe nonficar 51 caltfica para recibir asistencia financiera. se reducwz su factwra de acuerdo con cu habilidad
de pagar towando ex contideracion cu mmeco v su svuzoion financera S no califica para reczhr asistencia
financiera pero necesiia Inas tempo pala pagar, con gucto prepararema: juntes un plan de page
(Qué tipe de descuento puede esperar w cabfice para recibir Asistencia Financiera®
Ests 3:1stences dependers del porcentaje de Limite Federal de Pobrezs (FPL por su s1zlas en wmgles) de sa famulis 5tsu
mereso fammlisr e menos de 200 por crento del FEL su cubnnuenio sera del 190%:  Para mgresos que esten sobee los 200
poor temg del FEL el descuenio sefa menor
JQué necesito hacer para aplicar para Asnstencia Fmanciera?
Completar la Sohicrted de Asstenca Financera y renutr los documentos soncitados
(Cuinto hempe temgo para remitir mi Sohcitud, Declaracion ¥ documentos™
Tiene quusce (15) deas 3 parer de I Fechs de Peocoa Irucial medicads en el marzen supenor dersche de la Soliomd
Qe smcede si o puede remifirlos en quince {15} dizs de calendano”
Con una razén justficads puede solicutar nma extensidn de guince £15) 4izs de calendano
;Lo esfuerzo: de coleccion comtinmaran por 1a coenta?
%2, Iz persecuiion del pago compieto comnnuara basts L fecha en ia cual susoinamd sez adjudicada  Es decir lss cusntas
e 32 pondran en alw duranre este penodo
JCusnde recibire una decisiin?
Lepotfcaremos sobre la decision deno de meians (307 diss 1zborables simaentes a! recihe de se solianid complers
. Tengo que hacer slgn mis para calficar para Asistencia Financiera®
Lepediremos que coopers con el process de 1a idennficacion de cualguuer ors fuents financiera dispomble para cubar sl
cdado medico anterior v funro
cQué spcede 3 rebusoe cooperar con el proceso de evalnacion de asistencis finsnciera o ne aplice para estos
recursos disponibles?
Ustad no esta abligads 3 coopersr con cuaiguier aspecto del procesa de aplcacion da este programa; na tiene gqua
hacerla SN embargo, se /e negars su aphoacdn pars ayuda financiers 52 espera la cooperacion con todos los aspectos
de eite programa
(Permaneceré como parte del programa de asstencis financiers pars servicos fatorss?
Este cubnouento 4e semicio pusde ertenderse pars fechas faneras relacionade o su simacwdz Hable con el comseiero
financiers para aclarar este peniode de cubrmients
(Qué sacede i mo extoy satisfecho com la decizion™
Puede apelar a nuastra decision  Debe presentar su apelacion por £5Crte & nCiuIr 1a razén de su apelacion Esta
apelacion puede snciur Informacion ad:oonal /o un cambic en fas crounstandas.
cCuanto tiempo temgo para presentar la apelacion?
52 debe recibir su apelacion dentro de quence 115] dias laborabes a partyr de ja facha gue recbio nuestra decision
Enviz U apelaciin a

Fimamcisl Asustsnce Appesls Coordinster

CH™ Panent Accounts

1700 2 Parer Axenue

Indianapolis DN 46218
JCuinde me notificaran de o decision en relacidm a mi apelacion”
Sera notificado sobre la deqision dentro de weinte {20] das laborables 3 partir de la fecha que recibamos su apelacien
JEx fimal esta decizion”
5¢, '3 dacesion es final. Swinembargo, nole praviene gue sohicte asistencia financiera pare nuevas facturas no sujetas
esta solicrtud
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Sample English FAQ’s

Community
rloth ezt
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGEAM
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Why shonid I apply for Financiad Az astance?
If vom beleve thar von may ot be able 10 pav all or part of vorr Bull e en of vou bane me.urance, vou should 1oz us know
Ifvon gualify for Enancial asasmance vour Bull will be reduced 1 accordance with vour sbaliry to pay consydenng vour
mcome xad fnsncasl sxnsation  If von do mor guality for financial assisiance bat need axira nme o pav. we will be happy
to make pavment arrangements with vorL
What kand of discount can [ expect if 1 qualfs for assistance”
Your quaiification for tus program will be tased on vour fapulv’: percentage of the Feders]l Ponertv Limut JFPLY If vou
are  200%p of the curredr vear s FPL vowr care will be covered 100%  For those f5lling above 200%; FEL the disconmt
will be lass
What do I need to do to apply for Finamcial Asistance”
Complere the Fimancial desisrance Apphicanon and subaunt the requested documents
How soon do 1 need to submit my Apphcation, Statement and dorwments?
Younhave Ofteen 415} calendar davs fom the Iminal Disre of Peguest mndicated 1o the apper neht kand corner of the
Applicszea
What if [ can™t get it done in fifteen calendar (15) days?
You may reguest an exrension of Gfteen 415} calendar davs for good cause
Will collection efforts conttane for the acconnts"
Yes pursutt of prvmens m fadl wil connioee annl such cme a3 vour spplicanon s admdicared 12 sccomats wall not be
placed on hold dunog this nme frame
When will I get 3 decision?
We will nonfs you of the decision withim thartw ¢30) busines: davs following our recatpe of » onr completed apphoation
Dio I have to do anvthinmg else to qualafy for Financial Assistance”
We mav a:k that you cocperste with the process 10 wdennfy any other eligtble pavment sources w cover past o1 famre
medical care.
What if I refuse to cooperate with the finsncial assistance screening process pr do not apply for these available
Tesomrees”
Ifon choose not o cooperate With anv aspect of thus program < spplicanen process you are not requured ro do so
Howeter. your applicanon for financial assistance will be demed  C ooperanon with all aspects of this program s
axpected
Will I remain 3 part of the financial assistance program for fotore services™
Your coterage by thes program may extend mro furere dwes of service relatn e o your simaten Spesk te the financial
comn.eior xbout thas coverage peniod
What of [ am not satizfied with your decision™
Youmay sppesl onr decision  You muast pae vorr appesl i wntas snd incinds the hasis for vour appeal  This mav
meinde addinons! mformanen sed or a chapge in cIrcumstances
How seon do 1 need to file the appeal?
Your appesl must be racervad wirlun ffteen 41 7) busmes. davs followmeg the dare you recen ed our decision Maidl your
appeal o

Financial Assistance Appeal: Coordinater

CH Panent Accoumms

1504 21 Pamer Atenue

Indianapedis. IN 48219

When will I be potified of vonr decision regarding my appeal?
Yonw:iil be notfed of the decision within teenny (200 business davs following our recarpr of »our appeal

I the decisiom regarding my apphcation for financial assistance fimal®
Yes the deciuon is final However, 1t does not pretent vou Fow sppbneg for Financia? Assisance for mew Bulls that

were net subgect (o the applicanon
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Coryrrsmty
RSN PR AFPPERDIX <

MOTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ADSISTAMNCE PROGEAM QUALIFICATION

Becponze Diate |

| Eecueczor | | Paz = |
Pzuent Mame Panent OB
FAP
Drate of Sermee .
Dhzzomnt o

Brear S Aladam

s financial screemng w1z complered o an acccame of Commun e Health Ierroek 20d wdicarer thar the
apoTe peferenced panens meet: the nervocks defiamon of 2 medieallr wndizen: panent or quabifed for 2
diteounr w arccedines much che prrrock - fmapoal azozitanes Fah:",' Aw:cczdmgk s pament ':luﬂxﬁ:: for
the shore FAF direount for ~ermre: pececved on the cefacenced dare of serrice Thus lemes m nzmar
ciolgarer dae reguertor of dur aonficanca wr promide the panene 7ih redured or po-eact cace for the wervare:
ther provide aed the: cualificsnor thall e deemed expired on the laze das of the FAT eoverage peniod

Comeypner Flealth MNervork m Leeporg mrk wr mustion, server the misdical peed: of the commururr
reguedlens of race czead, color cexr camcoal onge exual conevnton, handuieap, reudenes, age, 2oy 1o par
or aoT other ela~Branon or characten-ue W e recognae the ased 1o render care oo the nck who do eoc
pariens the abulicr o PaAT l{edmﬂl}' peceszary healch caze ~epmoes wwill e pmmd:d o theze panesrr it an
experted rtumbeazenrens. of a1 2 pedured lemel of rembrrcement bated upon evtablobed crntena recoguzing
the peed 0o mawstar the digrury of the panear asd faoulr dunng dhe procers e ezpect 2ll cecponible
parmes wich the abaler 10 par o meet thew Ananonl chiganon: w2 woely xod effizent sanner @

aceordaace wuch our collsenoa policses

Showdd rou kave v guernon: regardiny CHX @ peaviucn of Seancxl xowmaars please conmast o omsr
ceprues a7 {317y 355-5555

Panear Accouar Reprersuraure
Fauent Finane.al Zermges

Comempey Healdh Nervodk

Toe documsnn accompam ok tan fax Tanumiisson cozttun Zealt iformanon that 15 legally porileged Thus wivmoybon L. tmiended ol
= e use of bw wdivadual o7 sstry annsed above Toe awdicraed recprezt of A wmforzerace Goprolubed from Ssclonmg tho

mfprmansn =y a0y oter parms wiless requred w do sz by law o regdanon and 1h reguored o e troy te wfermanes afee ot stared seed

2 haen fulflled

I o are morhe 1o ded recipren, oz are ereby zonfed thar ae diwclodurs sopme, dvmbuzen or aoues tken = reliance cn e

comtunm. of thaea docnmans 3s smotly profboed [Evow Dav e recsoved tus wforzosacs w smer plerss monds the wader and we prrac

officar mmediral and amangs for te mru or destmicmon of dess documsnn
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | ome e 15a5-00a7
(Form 990) ey Ert;\! 1 3
e
» Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, question 20 SN

) » Attach to Form 980 P See separate instructions. Open to Public

Eﬁgfﬁ;’l’“ﬁgf‘gﬂ%gs;?w » information about Schedule H (Form 990) and 1ts instructions 1s at www irs gov/form990 Inspection
i - -

6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? . . . 6a | v

b I “Yes,” did the organization make i1t available to the public? . 6h | vV

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H |nstructlons Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H

Questions 6a and b:

3 3, Community
Health Network

Community Benefit Report

2013

The Community Health Network Board of Directors approved the Community health needs
assessment in 2012. Financial and Charity Care in December 2012 and the Implementation Strategy in
May 2013

. Introduction
Today, as the country remains confused and dismayed at the potential changes
In the health care delivery system, the overall health of our nation consistently
ranks low On average, Americans die sooner and experience higher rates of
disease and injury than people in other high-income countries According to a
2013 report by the National Research Council and Institute of Medicine, the
U S health disadvantage exists at all ages from birth to age 75 and that even
advantaged Americans -- those who have health insurance, college educations,
higher incomes, and healthy behaviors -- appear to be sicker than their peers in
other rich nations To add a local dimension to the story of poor health,
“*Americas Health Rankings” rank the State of Indiana at the bottom quartile of
all states, Indiana comes In at 41st out of the 50 states Marion County ranks at
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the bottom quartile of the state, It comes In at 79" out of the 92 counties In
Indiana These rankings illustrated in our community health needs assessment,
highlight the grim state of health in our local communities

But there 1s hope The Community Health Network organization only needs to
look back at a hope Instilled in our institution from its inception In the1950’s it
was the desire to iImprove the health of the community that led citizens on
Indianapolis’ east side to raise funds and build a hospital to serve the
community They named it appropriately, Community Hospital These residents
wanted health care services designed In their best interests They wanted easy
access to medical resources They wanted health care providers respectful of a
broad spectrum of individuals And they wanted a hospital that would honor its
promise to keep the health of the community as its primary reason for
existence Today, the orginal hospital has grown into the Community Health
Network, the second largest not-for-profit health system in Indiana What hasn't
changed Is our purpose, our compassion, and the passion of our commitment
to community It 1s a commitment that extends into neighborhoods, schools,
businesses and churches of the communities we serve Just as our founding
community members, we are committed to illuminating and supporting those
core strengths necessary to a thriving Population of healthy, well individuals
within strong sustainable communities In short we believe that any lasting
cultural change iIn community health status will be driven by local communities
inttiating the change they want and need

Il. Philosophy
In 2009, for the first time 1n history, the Nobel Prize for Economics was given to
awoman A local Hoosler, Elinor Ostrom held the title of Distinguished
Professor as a member of the faculty at Indiana University in Bloomington
Indiana and she won the award for her research and validation that a
community can manage their own community resources successfully Ostroms’
Nobel Prize winning philosophy 1s illustrated in the story of how Community
Health Network began and in the strategies of our Community Benefit Plan

e Prior to her research, economics taught that resources held in common
were at risk for exploitation, degradation or destroyed by overuse when
managed by the community, like anglers over fishing a lake The belief was
that all community resources In order to be managed appropriately should
be held as private property or managed by the government and government
regulations Iin the form of taxes or Iimits on use It was assumed that
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Individuals in a community had no incentives to protect the resources as a
whole

e “Elinor Ostrom showed that it was possible to safeguard commonly owned
resources like water and forests, writes former Medicare administrator
Donald M Berwick ‘Her work should inspire us to looks for ways to prevent
health care costs from overwhelming another shared resource the public
coffers” In our community benefit plan, the “public coffer” Berwick refers to
Is referenced as “relieving or reducing the burden of government or other
community efforts”

o Berwick reflecting on Ostroms’ philosophy argues that communities need to
define their “healthcare commons”, the collective resources that can treat
disease and promote health, and to develop community based strategies
These can include medical strategies but also healthy food environments,
housing, livable jobs, parks Berwick believes that communities themselves
are going to have to take responsibility to define their health care commons,
set goals, develop metrics, and establish a healthcare solution, which
Includes but 1s not Imited to the traditional healthcare system

e Health care does not happen exclusively In the institutions it happens in the
community Our Community Benefit strategies reflect Berwick’'s sentiment
that communities need to define their health care commons It 1s a place
based community driven approach, extending the health outside the hospital
walls for the benefit of all Just as local Hoosier Elinor Ostroms’ Nobel Prize
winning research emphasizes collaboration and cooperation as essential, so
does our Community Benefit Plan

lll. Community Leadership
All hospitals are tethered to their communities regardless of the prevailing
economy, their mission, invested capital, and customer relationships All of
these 1ssues and more bind them to their communities It 1s one thing to be de
facto the anchor in the community and quite another to be consciously
recognize and adopt that role Community Health Network began by a grass
roots effort of the eastside community and has always had a hospital based
strategy that utilizes our assets as a not for profit hospital, with long term
stakes In the community and we have used our economic power to improve the
long term welfare of the communities we serve While many health systems
have abandoned the inner city locations in favor of outlying suburban locations,
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Community Health Network has improved the Community Hospital East city
location to provide state of the art medicine By doing this alone we have
demonstrated our belief that we have a role in the community to support greater
health equity and reinforce the foundational understanding that health 1s built In
community

About Community Health Network

Community Health Network, Inc , along with its nonprofit affiliates (collectively
the “Network”), comprises an integrated health care delivery system in central
Indiana The Network’s vision Is to be an integrated health delivery system that
IS centered on patients and inspired by physicians and other clinicians
Through its mission, the Network 1s deeply committed to the communities it
serves In order to enhance health and well-being The Network’s values
Include putting the patients first along with the needs of their families and
bullding relationships among patients, providers, physicians and other
chinicians The Network and its subsidiaries and affiliates operate the following
hospitals

e Community Hospital East 1s an acute care hospital located on a 27-acre
campus on the east side of Indianapolis  Community Hospital East
continues to serve as the principal provider of health care services to the
east side of Indianapolis. Community Hospital East’s service complement
Includes medical/surgical services, neurosciences, orthopedics, cancer care
and an emergency department to the residents of the east side of
Indianapolis

e Community Hospital North i1s an acute care hospital located in the
northeast section of Marion County bordering Hamilton County The
Community Hospital North facility serves as the tertiary referral site for the
Network Community Hospital North offers expanded program services and
unique centers of excellence through a full range of inpatient, outpatient and
community-based services

¢ Community Hospital South i1s an acute care hospital located on a 40-acre
campus on the south side of Indianapolis Community Hospital South offers
primary and secondary services including medical/surgical services,
women’s and children’s services, cardiac services (Including
catheterizations), and an emergency department
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e Community Hospital of Anderson and Madison County, Incorporated is a
community hospital located on a 21-acre campus In Anderson, Indiana,
approximately 45 miles northeast of Indianapolis Anderson primarily
serves the residents of Madison County This hospital offers primary and
secondary services Including medical/surgical services, women’s and
children’s services, cardiac services (Including catheterizations), and an
emergency department

e Community Heart and Vascular Hospital was the nation’s first all-digital
heart hospital and I1s a three-time Thomson Reuters Top 100 Cardiovascular
Hospital (2006-2008) CHVH provides a comprehensive array of services
ranging from open heart surgery to non-invasive diagnostic testing to
cardiac rehabilitation - all with a cardiologist on site 24/7

e Community Westview Hospital 1s central Indiana’s only osteopathic
hospital Located on the west side of Indianapolis, Westview 1s committed
to promoting wellness and preventing illness Osteopathic medicine 1s
gaining nationwide attention as it focuses on a holistic approach to
healthcare In addition to its inpatient facilities and 24-hour emergency
department, Westview provides the following services Intensive and acute
care nursing services, inpatient and outpatient surgery, imaging, laboratory,
cancer care, cardiology, cardiopulmonary, inpatient and outpatient
rehabilitation, sleep disorders and geriatric behavioral health services

¢ Community Howard Regional Health, Inc. 1s a community hospital located
on an 18-acre campus In Kokomo, Indiana approximately 45 miles
northwest of Indianapolis CHRH primarily serves the residents of Howard
County and surrounding communities CHRH’s primary services include
Inpatient and outpatient services, behavioral health, cancer care,
emergency services, women’s services and cardiology

V. Commitment to Community
The board of our network plays an integral role in the community benefit plan
and 1s Involved In setting strategy, communicating the plan within the
organization and the community at large Our leadership team members, the
network board, and physician leaders have developed a strategic plan and
vision for our network This plan will serve as our roadmap from 2013 through
2020 to fulfill our commitment to the community as embodied in the mission
statement, values and vision
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Mission

*Deeply committed to the communities we serve, we enhance health and well-being.”
Values

Our values can be encapsulated as follows:

Patients First, Relationships, Integnty, Innovation, Dedication, Excellence

Vision

To be an integrated health care delivery system — centered on patients and
inspired by physicians and other chinicians, recognized and accountable for:
e Advancing the health status of our communities through outreach,

wellness and prevention.

VI. Overview of Communities Served by Community Health Network
Community Health Network 1s ranked among the nation’s most integrated
healthcare systems Community Health Network 1s central Indiana’s leader In
providing convenient access to exceptional healthcare services, where and
when patients need them—in hospitals, health pavilions and doctor’s offices, as
well as workplaces, schools and homes As a non-profit health system with
over 200 sites of care and affiliates, including seven hospitals, Community’s full
continuum of care integrates hundreds of physicians, specialty and acute care
hospitals, surgery centers, home care services, MedChecks, behavioral health
and employer health services

As a system we have one board of directors and strategy I1s centralized
Therefore the Community Health Needs Assessment and the Implementation
Strategy have been done jointly Although there 1s centralized strategy there 1s
strong regional management and data to support regional variation in the
CHNA and IS which has been considered into the overall priorities listed and
gives adequate attention to the target Populations unique to each region
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Understanding Community Benefit
Community Health Network has adopted the Catholic Health Association/VHA

definitions of community benefit from “A Guide for Planning and Reporting Community
Benefit.” All data 1s collected using the Community Benefit Inventory for Social
Accountability (CBISA) database developed by Lyon Software and recognized as the
“gold standard” for collecting and reporting data CBISA/Lyon Software was used by
Sen Chuck Grassley when adopting the guidelines for the new IRS Form 990
Schedule H

Community benefit programs or activities provide treatment and / or promote health
and healing as a response to identified community needs. A community benefit must
meet at least one of the following cntena:

e (Generates a low or negative margin.

o Responds fo needs of special Populations, such as persons living in poverty
and other disenfranchised persons.

e Supplies services or programs that would likely be discontinued — or would
need fo be provided by another not-for-profit or government provider — If the
decision was made on a purely financial basis.

e Responds fo public health needs.

e [nvolves education or research that improves overall community health.

Adopting standardized methods for accountability
Standardized software
The software used to collect community benefit activities 1s called the Community

Benefit Inventory for Social Accountability (CBISA) The software has been helping
hospitals, health systems, long term care communities and state hospital associations
tell their community benefit story for more than 20 years The CBISA software allows
us to show In a national standardized format, how we are accountable to the
community through our continued commitment to our mission and values CBISA Is
compliant with the Catholic Health Association/VHA guidelines, used to develop the
IRS 990 Schedule H form It i1s currently the most effective and accepted tool for IRS
990 Schedule H reporting CBISA 1s a comprehensive web-based software program
designed to meet all of our community benefit needs—tracking, reporting and
evaluating
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Standardized policy

Patient Education of Eligibility For Assistance 1s an area of great concern for the IRS
990 Schedule H One of the biggest hurdles in the national and local debate on
community benefit 1s the definition and application of charity care vs bad debt In the
past, reporting charity care also included for some organizations a percentage of bad
debt, as it would seem logical that some of bad debt would indeed fall under the terms
of charity care The new reporting does not consider any part of bad debt to be charity
care and has language that requires an organization to be proactive and prescriptive
In developing policy and procedures for standardized methods of collecting and
reporting charity care amounts

The Financial Assistance Policy complies with all national and state standards for
community benefit laws and recommendations The policy also includes the purpose
for the policy, how we communicate the policy to the patients, and how the patient
applies Most mportant is its proactive measure taken to inform patients throughout
the billing processes, rather than waiting until a patient gets a final notice of
collections

Community benefit—national and state of Indiana issues

Nationally, several groups have invested significant time and resources to better
define what community benefit 1Is and how It should be evaluated Each group has
different motivations for Its research and education, and the groups range from
consumer organizations, labor unions and private payers/insurers to several federal
government agencies including Congress, the Internal Revenue Service and Health &
Human Services’ Office of Inspector General (OIG) Together they have been
scrutinizing the not-for-profit status of hospitals while also focusing on several areas of
reform

« Chanty care-community benefit

« Governance (board duties, composition, prudent investor rules)

«  Filing of the 990 (requires CEQO signature, independent audits,
disclosure)

« Enforcement (three-year review of tax-exempt status noted in health
care reform bill)

As the courts, Congress and the IRS have focused on these areas they are looking
toward a community benefit standard and charity care standard to use as a measure
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for an appropriate amount which would justify the call for federal income tax
exemptions

Community benefit standardized reporting categories
1 Traditional charity care and other financial assistance on behalf of uninsured
and low-Income persons
2 Government-sponsored means tested health care
3 Community health and supportive services provided for low Income persons
and for the broader community
Health professions education and training programs
Subsidized health services that are provided despite a financial loss
Research activities that are community benefits
Cash and in-kind contributions
Community-building and leadership activities
Community benefit operations and activities

O 0o ~NO O b

Community Benefit Program Highlights

The VHA Community Benefit Award for Excellence recognizes organizations for their
focus and commitment to community benefit and the effective strategies used to tell
their community benefit story The Community Health Network was one of the
recipients of the award in 2009 We were one of five health networks in the United
States to be recognized with this award Community Health Network was one of three
health organization in the United States to win the Healthy Communities achievement
award for use of data

Community Health Network used data to target community benefit resources
strategically, and set out to find an innovative way to help children with asthma The
following community benefit highlights demonstrate the reasons we won the awards,
with initiatives designed to meet the unique needs of the local community We do It as
part of our mission, we do It as part of our commitment And we do It because It's the
right thing to do

This list 1s structured in the format provided by the IRS Form 990 rather than the
strategies employed to address the health needs identified in our Community Health
Needs Assessment and needed to succeed In creating and sustaining a healthy
community and viable organization as illustrated by the pillars in our overall corporate
strategy Many of the stories and illustration of Community Benefit are actual news
articles and press releases used to highlight our role in the community and our
responsibility to building a healthier community In the designated service areas
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Community Building Activities
Schedule H {Form 953y 2013 COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK, INC. 35-0983617 Pago 2
Part ll Community Building Activities Complate this table if the crganization conducted any community bullding

activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves

{a) Numbar of {b) Persons {c} Talal coparminity {d) Dirsct epeinng (&) Nz communty {1} Parcont of
Actvives of sarved ouiding expense rovene Puiding expanss totat expensa
progrzms iopuaral}
G ptonal)
1 Physial marovements snd bousiny
2 Ecomomic develspment 1 500 81,271 81,271 0.01
3 Commurity suppont 5 1,075 4,062 4,062
4 Enviuns 3l aprovoments
5 Leagership devalopment arg traning
f3+ comrr yeuly mearbes
6 Coaltion buiding 2 183 1,592 1,892
7 Commurity health mprovement
advocecy 12 92,403 5,157,239 111,408 5,085,831 0.72
8 Workiores development 2 810,969 79,436 731,533 0.10
9 Other
10 Total _ 22 94,561 6,095,533 150,844 5,904,683 0.83

a) Physical Improvements and housing
In communities across our service areas, we see deteriorating neighborhoods

of every shape and size It 1s hard to miss the graffiti-laced walls, the broken
windows, the caved in roofs It s equally hard to dismiss the unknown health
hazards these properties can pose

Disrepair often spreads beyond the boundary of one property to blight an entire
neighborhood or community Surrounding streets become stagnant and unsafe
Concerns about safety and crime rates increase Residents and businesses
move out Property values decline Retirees, residents, business owners, and
employees that remain behind may need to go further to access goods or
services The inspiration and creativity that formed the neighborhood’s oniginal
vibrancy can fade away

in 2006, the Community Health Network (CHN) began to look at the provision
of rehabilitation of housing for vulnerable Populations, working to reclaim a few
of the neighborhoods in the communities we serve CHN embarked on an
expernment n environmental and economic development, to address the
growing challenge of cleaning up and revitalizing properties in the communities
we serve We began to understand our role in the mamntenance of parks and
playgrounds to promote physical activity We built coalitions and rallied to
reverse the dechne of our neighborhoods
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Community’s most recent 2012 Habitat for Humanity build on the east side 1s a
strong example of the network’s commitment to encouraging employee
volunteerism and supporting economic development for the past six years The
goal of buillding homes in blighted areas or challenged neighborhoods started in
the Windsor Village neighborhood on Catherwood Avenue

Windsor Village had become a worn down eastside neighborhood dotted with
homes and foreclosed properties and we took the worst house on Catherwood
Avenue to rebuild Our hope was to foster a sense of rebirth for the
neighborhood and for the eastside of Indianapols It worked, the completion of
the home — making it the best on the street rather than the worst — had
triggered home repairs by nearby neighbors and encouraged private
mvestment of run down homes in the neighborhood Home prices on the street
rose $20,000 The effort also brought together a coalition of businesses,
neighborhood groups, churches and government entities to assist in the project
The onginal home was purchased by the CHN Foundation and renovated by a
number of firms that donated in-kind services The Indianapolis Neighborhood
Partnership and the Century 21 Foundation helped the homeowner through the
home buying process

in 2008 Community Health Network in partnership with Habitat for Humanity
built two homes on a property not far from the first home and close to the east
hospital facility The deed to the property, donated to the CHN Foundation was
combined with Foundation funds for making the land build ready The project
was then turned over to the Habitat for Humanity for the collaborative process
of the builld Panel builds on the Community North campus preceded the onsite
project Some 310 onsite volunteers clocked over 700 volunteer hours during
the six weeks of building With the 2012 Habitat Home complete, the total
number of homes that the network has built or rehabbed 1s eight

These nitiatives have been successful in sparking dialogue among the
stakeholders in the neighborhoods and the community engagement it creates
enhances the new residents care and commitment to the property and the long-
term success of the project Individuals and organizations have also built lasting
working relationshups and stronger community ties CHN recognizes that
community engagement is a vital process o help alleviate environmental and
economic concerns for citizens in economically disadvantaged areas and give
them a voice in ther community’s future The relationship and goodwill with the
community, the connection of health outcomes and healthy communities 1s
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reinforced with every activity we continue to provide in these neighborhoods
Success 1s more likely with any intervention once the trust 1s developed with the
community

b) Economic Development
COMMUNITY’S INDIANA IMPACT

Community Health Network 1s among central Indiana’s largest employers and
the region’s second-largest locally based healthcare provider With a total of
10,523 employees delivering quality care to more than 388,872 patients
annually With a mission to enhance the health and well-being of the
communities we serve, In 2012 we provided $41 million in community benefit
dollars With the additional growth of programs and construction we will add
over 250 jobs In the community Ranked among the nation’s most integrated
healthcare systems, Community 1s a central Indiana leader in providing access
to innovative and compassionate healthcare services, where and when patients
need them—in hospitals, at convenient health pavilions and doctor’s offices, in
the workplace, at schools, In the home and online

The following illustration shows the impact that Community Health Newtork and
specifically Community Hospital East on workforce development Community
hospital East as noted In the diagram below, employes 15 of Indiana
Department of Workforce Development’s 50 “Hot Jobs” providing high-wage,
high-growth jobs for central Indiana
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Workforce Developer

State of Indiana Job Growth and Salagies, 2008 - 2018
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Community Health Network launches unique bold focus on
innovation

Indianapolis, IN---Community Health Network announced an aggressive plan to
foster innovation among its employees and external partners with the unveiling of
Community Launchpad, an innovation incubator designed to develop healthcare
advancements, iImprove healthcare delivery, and seed entrepreneunal opportunities to
reinvest in future iNnovations

Community Launchpad will invest in the most promising services, products and
technologies that solve needs for patients, while creating a culture of entrepreneurship
among its physicians, nurses, clinical and administrative staff

“We studied conventional centers of innovation across the country, both in and out of
the healthcare industry,” said Kyle Fisher, chief strategic development officer for
Community Health Network “In the end, we developed our own two-way incubation
portal connecting the talent of our employees with the expertise of outside
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collaborators  This effort will improve services for our patients, while further
distinguishing Community as an even more attractive place for healthcare
entrepreneurs to partner with and succeed”

Key principles for guiding the innovative activity of Community Launchpad include

+ Core business a structured process for stakeholders to explore the feasibility
of big, bold ideas aimed at improving patient experiences and outcomes

« Alliances atwo-way innovation portal to catalyze value-added partnerships
with outside industry, such as universities, corporate America, small
entrepreneurs, vendors and consumers

+ Intellectual property a platform to protect and commercialize intellectual
capital

« Ventures an investment in promising healthcare solutions yielding attractive
returns to reinvest In future INnovations

"Community Launchpad goes beyond a traditional R&D lab or healthcare venture
capital fund,” said Pete Turner, vice president of innovation for Community Health
Network and leader of Community Launchpad “We've created the engine to advance
our core business by thinking boldly, harvesting promising ideas that improve the
delivery and quality of care, and mowving quickly to bring our solutions to market "
Community Launchpad 1s a division of Visionary Enterprises, Inc (VEI), the wholly-
owned, for-profit subsidiary of Community Health Network  Community Launchpad
management will receive strategic guidance and direction from the VEI Board of
Directors and an innovation advisory board, bringing deep physician, healthcare and
corporate experience

For more information on Community Launchpad, visit

About Community Launchpad

Community Launchpad 1s the innovation incubator of Community Health Network
Designed as an entrepreneurnial epicenter, Community Launchpad fosters a creative
work environment for Community Health Network employees, as well as external
collaborators such as universities, corporate America and entrepreneurs, to improve
the delivery of healthcare for patients The goal i1s to develop breakthrough healthcare
products and services that will be utiized at Community Health Network and
commercialized throughout the healthcare industry For more information about
Community Launchpad, visit eCommunity com/Launchpad

As an integral part of the Indianapolis Community and a driver of economic
growth Community health Network has received several Awards in 2013

The Indianapolis Star “Top Workplaces”
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Top 15 ranking among large employers for the last six years
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Platinum-Level Fit-Friendly Worksite

Fit-Friendly Worksites are recognized by the American Heart Association as employers who

make their employees’ health and wellness a priority.

2013 Healthy Communities Achievement Award

Community Health Network used resources strategically,

and set out to find an innovative way to help children with asthma.

Indianapolis Star “Top Workplaces”
Top 10 ranking among large employers, multiple years

For the fourth year in a row, Community Health Network has been named one of
Central Indiana’s “Top Workplaces” by The Indianapolis Star Our employees have
confidence In the future of the organization, and consistently consider us a leader In

« Work/Life Flexibility
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Strong Values & Ethics

Supportive Management

Employee Appreciation

Learning & Professional Development Opportunities

¢) Community Support

Community Health Network and the Fishers Fire Department partner on
campaign to lower incidents of senior citizen falls

In a recent analysis of data for all emergency medical incidents handled by the Fishers
Fire Department, injuries as a result of falls was second only to injuries from motor
vehicle accidents Armed with these statistics, the Fishers Fire Department and
Community Health Network have launched a campaign to reduce falls in the Fishers
area by 35% over the next two years

As a part of the campaign, the Community Hospital North emergency department,
Community Home Health Services, Community’s Touchpoint Senior Services
program, and the Fishers Fire Department, are implementing a fall prevention program
for senior citizens

““Records show that 741 injuries occurred as a result of falls,” said Steve Davison,
Division Chief, Emergency Medical Services for Fishers Fire Department “Many of
those Injured were senior citizens, so we decided to develop a comprehensive plan to
help seniors avoid hospitalization and live comfortably and safely in their own homes.”
Since the implementation of the program we have seen a reduction in falls from 741 to
558 or 24%.”

Of the 741 falls recorded, more than 400 were people over the age of 50, and the
largest number of falls occurred in the 81-90 age group, which experienced 131
falls In addition to the fall prevention program, the Fishers Fire Department will
conduct a follow-up evaluation for every person who 1s 60 years or older and has a
history of falls  Common conditions In older adults increase the risk of falls
1 Heart disease, stroke, Parkinson’s and low blood pressure can cause
dizziness, balance problems and fatigue
2 Diabetes can cause a loss of sensation in the feet, leading to a reduced “sense
of place”
3 Arthritis results in loss of flexibility and increased difficulty maintaining balance
4 Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease and heart failure result in breathing
difficulties, weakness and fatigue, even with slight exertion
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5 Vision problems, such as glaucoma and cataracts, decreased visual function
6 Medications, particularly sleeping medications, anti-depressants or anti-anxiety
drugs and heart medication

“We are excited to partner with the Fishers Fire Department Emergency Medical
Services to iImprove the health and well-being of Fishers residents ” said Shelley
O’Connell, director of Community’s Touchpoint Senior Services program , the
campaign to reduce falls in the Fishers area has several components including
education, awareness and EMS trainings As a part of the campaign, the Community
Hospital North emergency department, Community Home Health Services,
Community’s Touchpoint Senior Services program and the Fishers Fire Department,
are implementing a fall prevention program for senior citizens The program includes

e Fall nsk assessment

e Education

e Exercise

e Medication review

e Vision check

¢ Home safety assessment

To see a copy of the Fall Risk Assessment or to learn more about senior services, visit
www eCommunity com/seniorcare or call 800-777-7775

d) Environmental Improvement
Community Health network continues to support several economic and
environmental activities that would change the use and look of specific
spaces The most dramatic of these initiatives will be the Emerson Street
Gateway project which has been delayed by the city constraints and politics
We remain supportive and willing to provide match dollars to initiate the
project Other ongoing projects include INSTEPP, Binford Redevelopment
and Growth (BRAG) CAFE and several others Below is just one example of
our efforts

INSTEPP - Indy Northside Sidewalks and Trails Engaging People
with Places
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The initiative to develop multi-use trails came about from the surveys and
community gatherings BRAG conducted during the three year GINI (Great Indy
Neighborhoods Initiative) study Survey results indicated that area residents
thought that the lack of community connectivity was a significant concern The
INSTEPP committee was formed to address the issue

Much of the BRAG area was built at a time when everything was designed
around the automobile, so these destinations are safely accessible only by
driving Sidewalks and bike trails are virtually non-existent on our major
thoroughfares The Indianapolis Department of Public Works (DPW) has
received $1 2 million in federal funding to construct a multi-use path along 71st
street from Binford Boulevard to Hague Road The trail will increase pedestrian
and bike safety and provide connectivity for area businesses and
neighborhoods We expect construction to
begin in 2013
The long term goal of INSTEPP 1s to build
sidewalks and multi-use trails throughout
the BRAG community, connecting
neighborhoods both east and west of
Binford Boulevard, and to provide safe
i crossings at all major intersections The
pathways identified in the INSTEPP plan
are included in the Indianapolis

B, e 1 w0 Metropolitan Planning Organization
N Regional Pedestrian Plan (2006) and are

) . o} Bac 0 ww et .

"‘""""“ O also listed under the “recommendations for

B e LR P L AR VNN

pedestrian pathways” in that plan

{rvington Innovation Zone
“Forged by History, Powering Creative Prosperity”
Community Meetings

The Irvington Innovation Zone (11Z) 1s a community based economic
development program that 1s seeking to enhance a once vibrant area on the
eastside of Indianapolis that has been a victim of the recent economic
downturn The lIZ 1s In the process of developing an economic development
master plan for the greater Irvington area that 1s focused around advance
manufacturing, motorsports, and logistics The overall plan i1s intended to create
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a sustainable economy for the businesses, workers and residents on the east
side of Indianapolis

The plan will center on five key economic clusters Advanced Manufacturing,
Logistics, Motorsports, Life Sciences, and Education Having spent the last
twelve months developing relationships with community and residents,
government agencies, elected officials, community organizations and key
businesses,

e) Leadership Development/Training for Community Members
No tramning were conducted in 2013

f) Coalition Building
Binford Redevelopment and Growth (BRAG)

In the Fall of 2006 the BRAG area was selected as a GINI (Great Indy
Neighborhoods Initiative) recipient with the collaborative grant writing and
support of Community Health Network GINI made funding and technical
assistance available for three years to plan and implement quality of life
enhancements A Quality of Life Plan was prepared by working groups that
formed as a result of a 2007 community wide visioning meeting Today the
coalition remains and 1s stronger than ever Community Heath Network Is to be
a proud sponsor of this successful community organization
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g) Community Health Improvement Advocacy

School Based Health Services

Background:

Today, all children and families have routine, significant contact with two social
systems, school systems and health care systems These are times that both
systems are operating under many new financial constraints that demand
fundamental transformations of their structures At the same time these
organizations are being changed, the public’s expectation for improved outcomes
are being demanded of both

A basic tenant that we believe will lead to the successful transformation of both
systems i1s that neither schools nor hospitals by themselves will be able to
satisfactorily address the multidimensional needs of the community and of
students working alone The process of raising and educating healthy children
who are able to succeed In our society requires new strategies for a community
wide commitment to addressing the needs of the whole child School based health
services represent a service Integration approach that recognizes the role that
schools and health care systems can play in optimizing their resources in the
quest to bring about the healthy development of children and families This plan to
Integrate hospital services into the educational environment will go a long way in
improving the lives of children in the counties we serve

As a response to federal, state and local
Initiatives that address the needs for
families to recelve basic primary
healthcare, Community Health Network
(CHN) has successfully partnered with
schools, churches, community
associations, local businesses and funding
sources to bring health education and
health services to various communities
while respecting their unique cultural
situations The School District in
Indianapolis and surrounding counties are

42



,},;_,'?{ Conmunity IRS 990 Schedule H
Health Network Supplemental Information

rife with adverse social indicators and all have used many Initiatives to address
these needs In their students, families and community The many needs and risk
factors of its students led CHN to form a partnerships with school systems These
partnerships lead to the creation of the first school based clinic 12 years ago The
partnerships chose locations for a full time school based health clinic which
provides health care and medical education for not only its students but for their
families and the surrounding community As we quickly discovered, the students
and their families faced many obstacles to health, treatment, and academic
achievement

As the free and reduced lunch program statistics suggest, the numbers of at risk
youth in our original clinic went from twenty to fifty percent A thirty percent
Increase In the number of the students that fall into this category alone may
represent unstable home situations due to economic challenges, however many
more families than fall into this category may have limited access to supportive
services necessary to manage their ives Many In the community need support
and connections with economic, legal, and social service as well as cultural,
health and educational services

By partnering and collaborating in adapting physicians, school nurses, counselors,
athletic trainers and allied health professional we believe we can begin to affect
positive changes in many of these risk factors, and augment the benefits of
educational efforts by the school For example, examining downstream effects
from the efforts we deployed at MSD Warren Hawthorne School Based clinic, not
only did students demonstrate better health outcomes, fewer emergency room
visits, and fewer missed school days, but they also performed better than other
schools on the standardized ISTEP exams

School-based weliness clinics

Helping kids be healthy so they can
succeed In school I1s the mission of the
school-based wellness clinics operated by
Community Health Network The clinics
make a wide range of services convenient
and affordable for school children and their
families, and they are located right inside
the school buildings

The clinics provide such wellness services
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as immunizations, and also see children with minor ilinesses or injuries
i '8 : Sometimes another family member—
sibling or parent—will also receive
health care services at the clinics The
chnics help families connect with other
health services as well For example,
parents without Insurance are offered
help In enrolling their kids Iin the
Hoosler Healthwise program that
Insures children School officials
believe that the easy availability of
health care services Is one of the
factors behind their students’ success
For example, the students at clinic host
site Hawthorne Elementary have made significant academic achievement
throughout the clinics 11 year tenure at the school Hawthorne third-graders
recently had Warren Township’s best ISTEP scores and the school received
national recognition as a “Title I”
School

Behavioral Care School-based program

Gallahue Mental Health Services, Community’s outpatient program, collaborates with
local schools to deliver treatment in a non-traditional mental health setting The
school-based program, begun in 1997, enables families to access services In a
school’s supportive environment Our program offers a unique and innovative
approach to the delivery of mental health therapy through strength-based, family-
focused, outpatient care

This natural environment allows students, teachers and families to function together
successfully in both the classroom and the community Gallahue’s school-based staff
offers the added benefit of improving the relationship between staff and students as
well as providing convenient access for students and their families who otherwise
might not seek treatment Home-based visits are offered as an added benefit to reach
both the student and family

Ultimately, our goal i1s to assist children and their families with learning, improving

Interpersonal and relationships skills as well as becoming productive citizens Iin therr
community
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School crisis response

Community Hospital’s behavioral care staff participates with several mental health
organizations in Marion County on a school crisis response team This team Is
composed of trained volunteers from various participating agencies, and services are
provided at no cost to the schools served upon their request

Volunteers provide crisis debriefing, education and consultation to school-age children
and adolescents, teachers and school administrators Services are provided at the
school or another pre-arranged site such as a church or community center

New Jane Pauley Community Health Center Dental Clinic results from
grant, partnership to help underserved students and adults

Indianapolis, IN---A federal grant awarded to Community Health Network Foundation
has resulted in a new eastside dental clinic, providing affordable, integrated oral and
primary health care to underserved students and adults in Warren Township and
surrounding areas Warren Central High School alumnus Jane Pauley led today’s
ribbon-cutting ceremony for Jane Pauley Community Health Center Dental Clinic,
which was funded In part by a nearly $500,000 U S Department of Health and Human
Services grant

More than 100 people attended the ceremony and toured the new dental clinic,
located inside the Metropolitan School District of Warren Township’s Walker Career
Center, at 9651 East 21st Street, on the campus of Warren Central High School The
1,976 square-foot clinic features four private treatment rooms and one consultation
room, new dental equipment, a lab, sterilization area and reception space The clinic
will be open year-round with daytime and evening appointments, to accommodate
patient needs and schedules

A dentist and dental hygienist from the Indiana University School of Dentistry (IUSD)
will staff the clinic, supervising IUSD dental residents, students and high school
seniors enrolled In the Walker Career Center’s dental assistant teaching program
Dental services at the clinic will be affordable and accessible to all, regardless of
Income or Insurance coverage Most major insurance plans, as well as Medicaid and
Medicare, will be accepted Financial assistance programs will be available for
uninsured patients, based on income and family size

Jane Pauley Community Health Center, located inside MSDWT’s Renaissance School
at 30th and Post Road, will serve as a partner, directing patients with dental needs to
the clinic and accepting primary health care referrals from the dental providers Nurses
from local school districts may refer students to the dental clinic, as well
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According to Dan Hodgkins, vice president of community benefit and economic
development at Community Health Network, this collaborative project leverages the
success of Community Health Network’s school-based health care delivery system,
which annually offers free primary care to more nearly 40,000 underserved students In
Indianapolis

Community Health Network to provide sports medicine program for
Metropolitan School District of Lawrence Township; New services
expand healthcare relationship with school system

For release: 2/7/2012

Indianapolis, IN---Students in the Metropolitan School District of Lawrence Township
will have access to a wide range of sports medicine programs and services provided
by Community Health Network, beginning in the 2012-2013 school year The school
board recently voted to extend the current partnership between the MSD of Lawrence
Township and Community to include the sports medicine program and services The
comprehensive range of medical services now available in the school district I1s unique
to Central Indiana

The sports medicine program 1s part of a broader relationship between Community
Health Network and the school system Community launched an employee health and
wellness center for the MSD of Lawrence Township employees and their covered
dependents in April of 2011  The center, located at 8501 East 56" Street, 1s housed In
remodeled space at Community Health Pavilion-Fort Ben, and has a strong focus on
wellness and disease prevention Last July, Community Health Network hired the
MSD of Lawrence Township school nurses to continue providing exceptional medical
care for students, as well as enhancing the continuity of care with clinical education
resources and support from the network

The sports medicine program component calls for Community Health Network to
provide athletic trainers to cover the school system’s middle and high schools,
beginning in the 2012-2013 school year A team physician will be available at each
high school Community will provide sports physicals to the middle and high

schools Other services will Include a certified strength and conditioning coach at the
high schools during the academic school year, as well as physical and occupational
therapy available through Community’s outpatient Rehab & Sports Medicine Centers.
“It 1s thrilling to expand our long-standing partnership with Lawrence Township schools
to the venue of sports medicine,” said Jon Fohrer, CEO of ambulatory services at
Community Health Network “The township has a long and storied history of athletic
success and we look forward to working with its student athletes, as they continue on
therr path to excellence Not only are these students shining stars within their sport,
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they can also be tremendous ambassadors Iin the community for healthy lifestyle
choices”

Community Health Network-employed nurses staff 20 school nurse clinics throughout
Lawrence Township Schools Community 1s providing additional nursing staff to
support vacancies left by vacations and time off The network also provides durable
medical equipment to all the MSD of Lawrence Township school clinics, in-service
educational seminars and support materials for nurses, and ensures proper state
certification for all staff nurses

"Lawrence Township i1s very pleased with the expansion of our Community Health
Network partnership to include unprecedented nursing services for our children, said
Joanie Emhardt, coordinator of health services for Lawrence Township schools “Our
nurses have become part of a larger team of professionals with access to resources
that will ultimately improve the health and well-being of our students "

h) Workforce Development
Project SEARCH / Indiana

Project SEARCH / Indiana 1s a collaborative effort of the following

o State of Indiana, Family & Social Services Administration/Office of Vocational

Rehabilitation « Funder

Community Health Network « Training Site and Employer

Easter Seals Crossroads « Job Coaching and Job Accommodations Provider

Indianapolis Public Schools « Educational Provider

Indiana University / Indiana Institute on Disability and Community « Technical
Assistance Provider

Founded in Cincinnati, Ohio, Project SEARCH
provides employment and education opportunities for
individuals with significant disabilities The program 1s
dedicated to workforce development that benefits the
SRS individual, community and workplace Along with in-

depth student training, Project SEARCH educates
employers about the potential of this underutiized workforce while meeting their
human resource needs

The ultimate goal of the above-mentioned Indiana collaborative partnership Is to
replicate this nationally recognized employment program for young people with
disabilities throughout the state Known as Project SEARCH / Indiana, this exciting
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prototype program launched in February 2008 at Community Hospital East in
Indianapolis

How

Project SEARCH / Indiana is a high school transition program targeted for students
whose main goal 1s competitive employment It 1s a worksite-based, school-to-work
program for students with developmental and/or physical disabilities in their last year
of public school eligibility

The initial Project SEARCH / Indiana program takes place in a health care setting
where total iImersion in the workplace facilitates the learning process through
continuous feedback and development of new marketable job skills

Students are given support through on-the-job coaching and worksite
accommodations with the ultimate goal of independence, in order to Insure a
successful transition to work as well as job retention and career advancement A
typical school day includes classroom instruction in employability and independent
hiving skills, participation at one or more worksite rotations, lunch with peers, and
feedback from the instructors

Healthcare Career Mentoring and Job Shadowing Program

Program Description

The Healthcare Career Mentoring and Job Shadowing Program enables participating
senior year students from Warren Township’s Walker Career Center at Warren
Central High School to enhance their opportunity to secure employment within the
healthcare industry in addition to assisting in preparation for postsecondary
educational endeavors

Beginning In the first semester of the program participant’s senior year, students
partake In a weekly one-hour program orientation conducted at each respective
district’'s Career Center Weekly topics include, but are not imited to, Healthcare
Career Industries and Disciplines, Career Technical Education’s (CTE) 16 Career
Clusters and 79 Career Pathways, Family, Career and Community Leaders of
America, Inc’s (FCCLA) Career Family Tree, Community Health Network’s Nursing
Appearance Standards, Professionalism, Healthcare Career Occupations and Salary
Ranges, and Types of Healthcare Providers Students will also be afforded the
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opportunity to become certified in Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) as
recognized by the American Heart Association

During the second semester program students will participate Iin a two-week
orientation designed to provide an intense orientation prior to job shadowing
placement Topics include, but are not imited to, Introduction to Community Health
Network, Exceptional Patient & Family Experience, Network Compliance Policies
(HIPPA), and Safety Additional curriculum-based instructions will be conducted In the
areas of Professionalism, Career Options, Overview of Healthcare Career Industry
and Disciplines, Medical Terminology, Family/Social Health, and Health Lifestyle

Students that successfully complete the second semester two-week orientation will
participate In a six-week job shadowing across various front-office and back-office
medical disciplines within the Community Health Network organization Student job
shadowing placement opportunities exist primarily in clinical out-patient health
services and non-clinical healthcare fields

Students completing both semesters of the program will take the Indiana State
Department of Health’s CNA examination Students who successfully pass the CNA
examination and who graduate from each of the respective Career Centers with a high
school diploma or GED in addition to being listed in good standing as a CNA on the
Indiana State Nurse Aide Registry will be afforded a prioritized opportunity for CNA
employment within the Community Health Network organization Also, program
graduates will receive priontized opportunity for CNA employment with Bethany
Village Nursing Home Program graduates who prefer to continue with their
postsecondary educational opportunities rather than initial employment will remain in
the program tracking database regarding educational progress

Goal & Objectives

The goal of the Healthcare Career Mentoring and Job Shadowing Program is to afford
Career Center senior year healthcare students the opportunity to engage in hands-on
and curriculum-based training that will significantly improve their skills needed for
employment within the Healthcare Industry

The main objectives include
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1 Ensure that 75% of graduating program participants will be attending an
accredited postsecondary institution and/or be employed by a healthcare
provider no later than six months after graduating from high school and
passing the nurse aide competency evaluation test

2 Provide appropriate and varied learning experiences for program participants
In accordance to each respective Career Center's educational goals and
objectives

3 Enable student participants increased access to professional networking and

employment opportunities through job shadowing and career mentoring
externships

i} Other
N/A
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Part V.

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment [Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skip to line 8. . . . . ] v

If “Yes,” ndicate what the CHNA report describes {check all that apply)

a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b Dermographics of the community
Existing health care faciliies and resources within the community that are availlable to respond to the
health needs of the community
How data was obtained
e The health needs of the community
f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health 1ssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minonty groups
g The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons rapresenting the community’s interests
1 Information gaps that imit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
] Other {describe i Section C)

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 201 2

3  In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If “Yes,” describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account mput from persons who represent the community, and 1dentify the persons the hospital facility

consulted . . . . . . . . . . 3 v
4  Was the hospital facihity's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facihties? If "Yes," list the other
hospital faciliies in Section C . . . 4 v

5  Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? 5| v

If “Yes,” ndicate how the CHNA report was made widely available {check all that apply):

| Hospital faciity's website (st url) ecommunity com

L1 Other website {list url)

Available upon request from the hospital facility

[ Other {describe i Section C)

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in 1ts most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the end of the tax year):

Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified

through the CHNA

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

Participation in the execution of a commurity-wide plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section In operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that addiess the needs identified in the CHNA

Priontization of health needs in its community

Prionitization of services that the hospital faciity will undertake to meet health needs in ts community

Other {descnibe in Section G)
7 Did the hospital facihty address all of the needs identified In ts most recently conducted CHNA? If “No.”

) o0 To
|

- Ta =0 o0 T
ORNEERRBE

explain in Section C which needs 1t has not addressed and the reasons why 1t has not addressed such needs 7
8 a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's falure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501(r){3)? 8a
b If "Yes” to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? 8h
c If “Yes” to line 8b, what 1s the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form

4720 for all of its hospital faciliies? §
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a} A definition of the community served by the hospital facility.
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Community Health Needs Assessment

Community Health Network I1s pleased to present the 2013 tax year community
health needs assessment (CHNA) This CHNA reports provides an overview of
the health needs and priorities in all the counties served by Community Health
Network The goal of this report I1s to provide readers a stronger and deeper
understanding of the health needs In the communities iIn which we serve This
data serves as an expansion of our earlier assessment in 2012 It will help
guide the hospital In the community benefit planning efforts and assist us in the
monitoring of our iImplemntation strategy that will address the prioritized needs
The CHNA and mplementation plan was approved by the Board of Directors in
May of 2013

b} Demographics of the community

Demographics by County

County: Marion

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 929,601 6,567,159
2013 Households 375,549 2,537,304
2013 Housing Units 428,634 2,847,494
2013 Families 223,652 1,697,646
Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 2.90% 1.29%
Percent Household Growth 2010 to 2013 2.56% 1.40%
Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 2.58% 1.86%
Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 2.43% 1.40%

2013 Population by Sex and Ethnicity

2013 Population by Sex 929,601 6,567,159

2013 Population by Lthneit 929,601 6,567,159
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2013 Population by Single Race and Sex

White 581,137 (62.51%)
Black/Af Amer 242,611 (26.10%)
Am Ind/AK Native 2,839 (0.31%)
Asian 19,997 (2.15%)
Native HI/PI 475 (0.05%)
Some Other Race 54,848 (5.90%)
2+ Races 27,694 (2.98%)

2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race

Hisp/Lat 96,136 (10.34%)
Not Hisp/Lat 833,465 (89.66%)

2013 Population by Age

2013 Population by Age 929,601
2013 Population, Age <18 234,813 (25.26%)
2013 Population, Age 18+ 694,788 (74.74%)
2013 Population, Age 25+ 605,380 (65.12%)
2013 Population, Age 65+ 106,952 (11.51%)
2013 Median Age 34.70

2013 Population by Sex and Age

2013 Male Population by Age 449,180
2013 Population, Male Age <18 120,062 (26.73%)
2013 Population, Male: Age 18+ 329,118 (73.27%)
2013 Population, Male Age 65+ 44,159 (9.83%)
2013 Median Age Male 33.60
2013 Female Population by Age 480,421
2013 Population, Female: Age <18 114,751 (23.89%)
2013 Population, Female Age 18+ 365,670 (76.11%)
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5,482,760 (83.49%)

608,472 (9.27%)
19,770 (0.30%)
115,844 (1.76%)
2,705 (0.04%)
195,570 (2.98%)
142,038 (2.16%)

443,564 (6.75%)
6,123,595 (93.25%)

6,567,159
1,584,889 (24.13%)
4,982,270 (75.87%)
4,297,886 (65.45%)
926,902 (14.11%)
37.40

3,234,243
810,071 (25.05%)
2,424,172 (74.95%)
400,975 (12.40%)
36.10

3,332,916

774,818 (23.25%)
2,558,098 (76.75%)
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2013 Median Age Female

IRS 990 Schedule H

Supplemental Information

_ Marion

62,793 (13.07%)

35.80

idiann

525,927 (15.78%)
38.70

2013 Population 5+ by Language Spoken at Home

Speak Only English at Home

Speak Spanish at Home

Speak Asian/Pl Lang at Home

Speak Indo-Luropean Lang at Home

Speak Other Lang at Home

754,974 (87.80%)
71,948 (8.37%)
9,813 (1.14%)
14,440 (1.68%)
8,662 (1.01%)

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

Never Married

Marred, Spouse present

Marned, Spouse absent

Dwvorced

Widowed

281,055 (38.41%)
274,150 (37.47%)
35,620 (4.87%)
99,923 (13.66%)
40,947 (5.60%)

2013 Owner-Occ Housing Units by Value

2013 Own Occ HUs Median Value

2013 Own Qce HUs Avg Value

$126,658
$156,422

5,637,772 (91.84%)
280,446 (4.57%)
61,690 (1.00%)
136,306 (2.22%)
22,189 (0.36%)

1,579,191 (30.03%)
2,538,688 (48.27%)
176,235 (3.35%)
648,607 (12.33%)
316,491 (6.02%)

$129,943
$160,383

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households

2013 Average Household Size

375,549
2.43

2,537,304
2.51

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18

2013 Households, People <18

121,412 (32.33%)

846,429 (33.36%)

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved In

2013 Median Length of Residence

2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of
Residence
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2013 Owner Occ Housing Units: Median Length of

13.50 14.10
Residence

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available

2013 Avg Number Vehicles Avadable 1.60 1.80
No Vehicle 34,465 (9.18%) 173,610 (6.84%)
1 Vebhicle 153,634 (40.91%) 841,253 (33.16%)
2 Vehicles 136,344 (36.31%) 994,081 (39.18%)
3 Vehicles 39,208 (10.44%) 372,825 (14.69%)
4 Vehicles 9,152 (2.44%) 113,390 (4.47%)
5+ Vehicles 2,746 (0.73%) 42,145 (1.66%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 375,549 2,537,304
2013 Median Household Income $39,060 $47,121
2013 Average Household Income $53,002 $61,175

2013 Households by Race and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, White 545,203 549,584
2013 Avg HH Inc, White $58,219 $61,980
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $28,430 $29,027
2013 Ave HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $38,444 $40,280
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $33,211 $39,188
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Natve $46,022 $53,778
2013 Median HH Inc, Asian $44,246 $52,265
2013 Avg HH Inc, Asian 556,429 $71,027
2013 Median HH Inc, Native HI/PI 520,462 $32,730
2013 Avg HH Inc, Native HI/P| $29,641 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race 528,872 $34,787
2013 Avg HH Inc, Some Other Race $32,657 $42,982
2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races $32,447 $37,608
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2013 Avg HH Inc, 2+ Races $44,193

2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $27,935 $36,166
2013 Avg HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $37,495 $49,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $40,300 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $54,140 $61,718

2013 Families by Poverty Status

2013 Famihes Below Paverty 37,052 (16.57%) 192,959 (11.37%)

2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 31,497 (14.08%) 154,999 (9.13%)

2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment

2013 Population 25+ with Less Than High School
Graduation

94,321 (15.58%) 552,982 (12.87%)

2013 Population 25+, Male, with Less Than High School
Graduation

46,599 (16.35%) 278,974 (13.46%)

2013 Population 25+, Female, with Less Than High School
Graduation

47,722 (14.89%) 274,008 (12.32%)

Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 605,380 4,297,886
Male Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 284,968 2,073,100
Female Population 25+ by Lducational Attainment 320,412 2,224,786

County: Hamilton

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 299,027 6,567,159
2013 Households 108,909 2,537,304
2013 Housing Units 115,892 2,847,494
2013 Families 81,600 1,697,646
Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 8.91% 1.29%
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Percent Household Growth 201010 2013

Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 8.54% 1.86%

Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 9.16% 1.40%

2013 Population by Sex and Ethnicity

2013 Population by Sex 299,027 6,567,159

2013 Population by Ethniert 299,027 6,567,159

2013 Population by Single Race and Sex

White 260,571 (87.14%) 5,482,760 (83.49%)
Black/Af Amer 12,606 (4.22%) 608,472 (9.27%)
Am Ind/AK Natve 611 (0.20%) 19,770 (0.30%)
Asian 14,964 (5.00%) 115,844 (1.76%)
Native HI/P 135 (0.05%) 2,705 (0.04%)
Some Other Race 4,091 (1.37%) 195,570 (2.98%)
2+ Races 6,049 (2.02%) 142,038 (2.16%)

2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race

Hisp/Lat 12,140 (4.06%) 443,564 (6.75%)
Not Hisp/Lat 286,887 (95.94%) 6,123,595 (93.25%)

2013 Population by Age

2013 Population by Age 299,027 6,567,159
2013 Population, Age <18 85,634 (28.64%) 1,584,889 (24.13%)
2013 Population, Age 18+ 213,393 (71.36%) 4,982,270 (75.87%)
2013 Population, Age 25+ 189,397 (63.34%) 4,297,886 (65.45%)
2013 Population, Age 65+ 29,610 (9.90%) 926,902 (14.11%)
2013 Median Age 36.40 37.40

2013 Population by Sex and Age

2013 Male Population by Age 145,841 3,234,243

2013 Population, Male_Age <18 43,549 (29.86%) 810,071 (25.05%)
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2013 Population, Male: Age 18+ 102,292 (70.14%) 2,424,172 (74.95%)

2013 Population, Male Age 65+ 13,077 (8.97%) 400,975 (12.40%)
2013 Median Age Male 35.60 36.10
2013 Female Population by Age 153,186 3,332,916
2013 Population, Female: Age <18 42,085 (27.47%) 774,818 (23.25%)
2013 Population, Female Age 18+ 111,101 (72.53%) 2,558,098 (76.75%)
2013 Population, Female: Age 65+ 16,533 (10.79%) 525,927 (15.78%)
2013 Median Age Female 37.20 38.70

2013 Population 5+ by Language Spoken at Home

Speak Only English at Home 249,321 (89.95%) 5,637,772 (91.84%)
Speak Spanish at Home 8,239 (2.97%) 280,446 (4.57%)
Speak Astan/Pl Lang at Home 8,200 (2.96%) 61,690 (1.00%)
Speak Indo-European Lang at Home 9,130 (3.29%) 136,306 (2.22%)
Speak Other Lang at Home 2,286 (0.82%) 22,189 (0.36%)

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

Never Married 52,964 (23.30%) 1,579,191 (30.03%)
Married, Spouse present 139,237 (61.25%) 2,538,688 (48.27%)
Married, Spouse absent 6,333 (2.79%) 176,235 (3.35%)
Divorced 21,573 (9.49%) 648,607 (12.33%)
Widowed 7,230 (3.18%) 316,491 (6.02%)

2013 Owner-Occ Housing Units by Value

2013 Own Occ HUs Median Value $228,181 $129,943

2013 Own Oce HUs Avg Value $279,816 $160,383

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households 108,909 2,537,304

2013 Average Household Size 2.73 2.51

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18
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846,429 (33.36%)

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved In

2013 Median Length of Residence 8.70
2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of 590
Residence )
2013 Owner Occ Housing Units: Median Length of

e ) &0 e 10.30

Residence

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available

2013 Avg Number Vehicles Available 2.00
No Vehicle 3,804 (3.49%)
1 Vehicle 26,759 (24.57%)
2 Vehicles 55,928 (51.35%)
3 Vehicles 16,847 (15.47%)
4 Vehicles 4,171 (3.83%)

5+ Vehicles 1,400 (1.29%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 108,909
2013 Median Household Income $82,590
2013 Average Household Income $109,623

10.40

5.50

14.10

1.80
173,610 (6.84%)
841,253 (33.16%)
994,081 (39.18%)
372,825 (14.69%)
113,390 (4.47%)
42,145 (1.66%)

2,537,304
$47,121
$61,175

2013 Households by Race and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, White $82,717
2013 Avg HH Inc, White $100,117
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $70,074
2013 Ave HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $85,814
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $62,281
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Natve $69,252
2013 Median HH Inc, Asian $108,870
2013 Ave HH Inc, Asian $122,374
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2013 Median HH Inc, Natve HI/P) $30,795 $32,730

2013 Avg HH Inc, Native HI/PI $35,196 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race $53,373 $34,787
2013 Avg HH Inc, Some Other Race $69,008 $42,982
2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races $85,376 $37,608
2013 Ave HH Inc, 2+ Races $109,371 $49,819

2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/Lat 567,545 $36,166
2013 Avg HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $87,860 $49,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $83,076 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $110,263 $61,718

2013 Families by Poverty Status

2013 Famihes Below Poverty 2,969 (3.64%) 192,959 (11.37%)

2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 2,353 (2.88%) 154,999 (9.13%)

2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment

2013 Population 25+ with Less Than High School

Q, Q,

Graduation 6,913 (3.65%) 552,982 (12.87%)
2013p lation 25+, Male, with Less Than High School

opulation 25+, Male, wi ess Than Hi choo 2,911 (3.24%) 278,974 (13.46%)
Graduation
%0]3 Population 25+, Female, with Less Than High 4,002 (4.03%) 274,008 (12.32%)
School Graduation
Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 189,397 4,297,886
Male Population 25+ by Fducational Attainment 89,977 2,073,100
Female Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 99,420 2,224,786
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County: Hancock

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 71,545 6,567,159
2013 Households 26,926 2,537,304
2013 Housing Units 28,851 2,847,494
2013 Families 20,273 1,697,646
Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 2.20% 1.29%
Percent Household Growth 2010 to 2013 2.36% 1.40%
Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 2.58% 1.86%
Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 2.43% 1.40%

2013 Population by Sex and Ethnicity

2013 Population by Sex 71,545 6,567,159

2013 Population by Lthneit 71,545 6,567,159

2013 Population by Single Race and Sex

White 67,463 (94.29%) 5,482,760 (83.49%)
Black/Af Amer 1,851 (2.59%) 608,472 (9.27%)
Am Ind/AK Native 161 (0.23%) 19,770 (0.30%)
Asian 624 (0.87%) 115,844 (1.76%)
Native HI/PI 27 (0.04%) 2,705 (0.04%)
Some Other Race 369 (0.52%) 195,570 (2.98%)
2+ Races 1,050 (1.47%) 142,038 (2.16%)

2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race

Hisp/Lat 1,537 (2.15%) 443,564 (6.75%)
Not Hisp/Lat 70,008 (97.85%) 6,123,595 (93.25%)

2013 Population by Age

2013 Population by Age 71,545 6,567,159

62



:;‘}f"«‘; Conmunifty IRS 990 Schedule H
o :
Health Network Supplemental Information

~ Indiana |

2013 Population, Age <18 17,502 (24.46%) 1,584,889 (24.13%)

2013 Population, Age 18+ 54,043 (75.54%) 4,982,270 (75.87%)
2013 Population, Age 25+ 47,847 (66.88%) 4,297,886 (65.45%)
2013 Population, Age 65+ 10,334 (14.44%) 926,902 (14.11%)
2013 Median Age 39.90 37.40

2013 Population by Sex and Age

2013 Male Population by Age 35,145 3,234,243
2013 Popuiation, Male Age <18 8,968 (25.52%) 810,071 (25.05%)
2013 Population, Male: Age 18+ 26,177 (74.48%) 2,424,172 (74.95%)
2013 Population, Male Age 65+ 4,700 (13.37%) 400,975 (12.40%)
2013 Median Age Male 38.80 36.10
2013 Female Population by Age 36,400 3,332,916
2013 Population, Female: Age <18 8,534 (23.45%) 774,818 (23.25%)
2013 Population, Female Age 18+ 27,866 (76.55%) 2,558,098 (76.75%)
2013 Population, Female: Age 65+ 5,634 (15.48%) 525,927 (15.78%)
2013 Median Age Female 40.90 38.70

2013 Population 5+ by Language Spoken at Home

Speak Only Fnglish at Home 65,580 (97.46%) 5,637,772 (91.84%)
Speak Spanish at Home 984 (1.46%) 280,446 (4.57%)
Speak Astan/Pl Lang at Home 286 (0.43%) 61,690 (1.00%)
Speak Indo-European Lang at Home 399 (0.59%) 136,306 (2.22%)
Speak Other Lang at Home 39 (0.06%) 22,189 (0.36%)

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

Never Marned 14,204 (24.76%) 1,579,191 (30.03%)
Married, Spouse present 30,440 (53.06%) 2,538,688 (48.27%)
Married, Spouse absent 1,534 (2.67%) 176,235 (3.35%)
Dworced 7,970 (13.89%) 648,607 (12.33%)
Widowed 3,222 (5.62%) 316,491 (6.02%)
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2013 Owner-Occ Housing Units by Value

2013 Own Occ HUs Median Value $158,969 $129,943

2013 Own Oce HUs Avg Value $186,930 $160,383

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households 26,926 2,537,304

2013 Average Household Size 2.63 2.51

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18

2013 Households, Peaple < 18 10,051 (37.33%) 846,429 (33.36%)
2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved
In

2013 Mecdian Length of Residence 11.10 10.40

2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of
Residence

5.80 5.50

2013 Owner Occ Housing Units: Median Length of
Residence

13.00 14.10

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available

2013 Ave Number Vehicles Available 2.10 1.80
No Vehicle 465 (1.73%) 173,610 (6.84%)
1 Vebicle 7,495 (27.84%) 841,253 (33.16%)
2 Vehicles 11,445 (42.51%) 994,081 (39.18%)
3 Vehicles 5,640 (20.95%) 372,825 (14.69%)
4 Vehicles 1,447 (5.37%) 113,390 (4.47%)
5+ Vehicles 434 (1.61%) 42,145 (1.66%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 26,926 2,537,304
2013 Median Household Income $58,094 $47,121
2013 Average Household Income $67,978 $61,175
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2013 Households by Race and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, White $59,054 $49,584
2013 Avg HH Ing, White 568,058 $61,980
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $34,568 $29,027
2013 Ave HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $46,596 $40,280
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $35,441 $39,188
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Natve $50,654 $53,778
2013 Median HH Inc, Asian $59,211 $52,265
2013 Avg HH Inc, Astan $66,403 $71,027
2013 Median HH Inc, Natve HI/P) $62,500 $32,730
2013 Avg HH Inc¢, Native HI/P] $66,250 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race $61,895 $34,787
2013 Avg HH Inc, Some Other Race $65,891 $42,982
2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races $39,185 $37,608
2013 Avg HH Inc, 2+ Races $37,098 $49,819

2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $57,826 $36,166
2013 Avg HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $68,136 $49,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $58,099 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $67,976 $61,718

2013 Families by Poverty Status

2013 Famihes Below Poverty 1,272 (6.27%) 192,959 (11.37%)

2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 954 (4.71%) 154,999 (9.13%)

2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment

2013 Population 25+ with Less Than High School
Graduation

3,541 (7.40%) 552,982 (12.87%)

2013 Population 25+, Male, with Less Than High School
Graduation

1,601 (6.96%) 278,974 (13.46%)
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2013 Population 25+, Female, with Less Than High School

Graduation 1,940 (7.81%) 274,008 (12.32%)
Population 25+ by Lducational Attainment 47,847 4,297,886
Male Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 22,997 2,073,100
Female Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 24,850 2,224,786

County: Hendricks

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 153,515 6,567,159
2013 Households 55,007 2,537,304
2013 Housing Uniis 58,156 2,847,494
2013 Families 41,749 1,697,646
Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 5.55% 1.29%%
Percent Household Growth 2010 to 2013 5.04% 1.40%
Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 4.87% 1.86%
Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 5.17% 1.40%

2013 Population by Sex and Ethnicity

2013 Population by Sex 153,515 6,567,159

2013 Population by Ethnart 153,515 6,567,159

2013 Population by Single Race and Sex

White 136,004 (88.59%) 5,482,760 (83.49%)
Black/Af Amer 9,002 (5.86%) 608,472 (9.27%)
Am Ind/AK Natve 378 (0.25%) 19,770 (0.30%)
Asian 3,404 (2.22%) 115,844 (1.76%)
Native HI/P] 77 (0.05%) 2,705 (0.04%)
Some Other Race 1,848 (1.20%) 195,570 (2.98%)
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2,802 (1.83%)

142,038 (2.16%)

2+ Races
2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race
Hisp/Lat 5,335 (3.48%) 443,564 (6.75%)

Not Hisp/Lat

2013 Population by Age

2013 Population by Age

148,180 (96.52%)

153,515

6,123,595 (93.25%)

6,567,159

2013 Population, Age <18 39,656 (25.83%) 1,584,889 (24.13%)

2013 Population, Age 18+ 113,859 (74.17%) 4,982,270 (75.87%)

2013 Population, Age 25+ 100,500 (65.47%) 4,297,886 (65.45%)

2013 Population, Age 65+ 18,610 (12.12%) 926,902 (14.11%)

2013 Median Age 37.50 37.40
2013 Population by Sex and Age

2013 Male Population by Age 76,739 3,234,243

2013 Population, Male Age ~18 20,395 (26.58%) 810,071 (25.05%)

2013 Population, Male: Age 18+ 56,344 (73.42%) 2,424,172 (74.95%)

2013 Population, Male Age 65+ 8,163 (10.64%) 400,975 (12.40%)

2013 Median Age Male 36.50 36.10

2013 Female Population by Age 76,776 3,332,916

2013 Population, Female: Age <18 19,261 (25.09%) 774,818 (23.25%)

2013 Population, Female Age 18+ 57,515 (74.91%) 2,558,098 (76.75%)

2013 Population, Female: Age 65+ 10,447 (13.61%) 525,927 (15.78%)

2013 Median Age Female 38.60 38.70

2013 Population 5+ by Language Spoken at Home

Speak Only English at Home 135,642 (94.55%) 5,637,772 (91.84%)

Speak Spanish at Home 3,344 (2.33%) 280,446 (4.57%)

Speak Asian/Pl Lang at Home 783 (0.55%) 61,690 (1.00%)

Speak Indo-European Lang at Home 3,015 (2.10%) 136,306 (2.22%)
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Speak Other Lang at Home

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

Never Marned 29,408 (24.32%)

Marred, Spouse present 67,956 (56.21%)

Married, Spouse absent 3,443 (2.85%)

Divorced 13,921 (11.51%)

Widowed 6,170 (5.10%)

2013 Owner-Occ Housing Units by Value

2013 Own Oce HUs Median Value $173,404

2013 Own Oce HUs Avg Value $200,724

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households 55,007

2013 Average Household Size 2.72

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18

2013 Households, People <18 22,281 (40.51%)

683 (0.48%)
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22,189 (0.36%)

1,579,191 (30.03%)
2,538,688 (48.27%)
176,235 (3.35%)
648,607 (12.33%)
316,491 (6.02%)

$129,943
$160,383

2,537,304
2.51

846,429 (33.36%)

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved In

2013 Median Length of Residence 10.10
2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of 520
Residence ’

o ‘ Inits: Me e
2013 Owner Occ Housing Units: Median Length of 11.70

Residence

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available

2013 Avg Number Vehicles Available 2.00
No Vehicle 1,819 (3.31%)
1 Vehicle 14,227 (25.86%)
2 Vehicles 26,203 (47.64%)
3 Vehicles 9,024 (16.41%)
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4 Vehicles 2,706 (4.92%) 113,390 (4.47%)

5+ Vehicles 1,028 (1.87%) 42,145 (1.66%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 55,007 2,537,304
2013 Median Household Income $66,098 $47,121
2013 Average Household Income $77,144 $61,175

2013 Households by Race and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, White $66,284 $49,584
2013 Avg HH Ing, White $76,012 $61,980
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $61,879 $29,027
2013 Ave HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $75,078 $40,280
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $94,718 $39,188
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $116,849 $53,778
2013 Median HH Inc, Asian 564,037 $52,265
2013 Avg HH Inc, Asian $77,412 $71,027
2013 Median HH Inc, Natve HI/P) $62,500 $32,730
2013 Avg HH Inc, Native HI/PI $68,106 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race $73,302 $34,787
2013 Avg HH Inc, Some Other Race $70,289 $42,982
2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races $52,059 $37,608
2013 Avg HH Inc, 2+ Races 564,302 $49,819

2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $61,930 $36,166
2013 Avg HH In¢, Hisp/Lat $69,337 $49,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $66,203 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $77,325 $61,718

2013 Families by Poverty Status
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2013 Famihes Below Poverty 1,516 (3.63%) 192,959 (11.37%)

2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 1,138 (2.73%) 154,999 (9.13%)

2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment

2013 Population 25+ with Less Than High School

6,373 (6.34%) 552,982 (12.87%)

Graduation
2013p lation 25+, Male, with Less Than High School

s Sl s LS TR ikt 3,282 (6.66%) 278,974 (13.46%)
Graduation
2013 P lat 25+, Female th Less Ti High
: opulation 25+, Female, with Less Than Hi 3,091 (6.04%) 274,008 (12.32%)
School Graduation
Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 100,500 4,297,886
Male Population 25+ by Fducational Attainment 49,311 2,073,100
Female Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 51,189 2,224,786

County: Howard

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 82,857 6,567,159
2013 Households 34,465 2,537,304
2013 Housing Units 39,047 2,847,494
2013 Families 22,690 1,697,646
Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 0.13% 1.29%%
Percent Household Growth 201010 2013 0.48% 1.40%
Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 0.95% 1.86%
Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 0.38% 1.40%

2013 Population by Sex and Ethnicity

2013 Population by Sex 82,857 6,567,159

2013 Population by Ethniert 82,857 6,567,159

2013 Population by Single Race and Sex
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White

Black/Af Amer

Am Ind/AK Native

Astan
Native HI/PI

Some Other Race

72,838 (87.91%)

5,976 (7.21%)
293 (0.35%)
900 (1.09%)

27 (0.03%)
769 (0.93%)

2+ Races 2,054 (2.48%)

2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race

Hisp/Lat 2,474 (2.99%)

Not Hisp/Lat

2013 Population by Age

80,383 (97.01%)

2013 Population by Age 82,857

2013 Population, Age <18 18,927 (22.84%)

2013 Population, Age 18+ 63,930 (77.16%)

2013 Population, Age 25+ 56,902 (68.67%)

2013 Population, Age 65+ 14,756 (17.81%)

2013 Median Age 41.30

2013 Population by Sex and Age

2013 Male Population by Age 39,942

2013 Population, Male Age <18 9,649 (24.16%)

2013 Population, Male: Age 18+ 30,293 (75.84%)

2013 Population, Male Age 65+ 6,353 (15.91%)

2013 Median Age Male 39.80

2013 Female Population by Age 42,915

2013 Population, Female: Age <18 9,278 (21.62%)

2013 Population, Female Age 18+ 33,637 (78.38%)

2013 Population, Female: Age 65+ 8,403 (19.58%)

2013 Median Age Female 42.70
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5,482,760 (83.49%)
608,472 (9.27%)
19,770 (0.30%)
115,844 (1.76%)
2,705 (0.04%)
195,570 (2.98%)
142,038 (2.16%)

443,564 (6.75%)
6,123,595 (93.25%)

6,567,159
1,584,889 (24.13%)
4,982,270 (75.87%)
4,297,886 (65.45%)
926,902 (14.11%)
37.40

3,234,243
810,071 (25.05%)
2,424,172 (74.95%)
400,975 (12.40%)
36.10

3,332,916

774,818 (23.25%)
2,558,098 (76.75%)
525,927 (15.78%)
38.70
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nguage Spoke

2013 Population 5+ by La at Home

Speak Only English at Home 74,410 (95.70%)

Speak Spanish at Home 1,750 (2.25%)

Speak Astan/Pl Lang at Home 561 (0.72%)

Speak Indo-European Lang at Home 957 (1.23%)

Speak Other Lang at Home

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

79 (0.10%)

Never Married 17,329 (25.75%)

Married, Spouse present 34,250 (50.89%)

Married, Spouse absent 1,960 (2.91%)

Divorced 9,267 (13.77%)

Widowed 4,502 (6.69%)

2013 Owner-Occ Housing Units by Value

2013 Own Occ HUs Median Value $96,601

2013 Own Oce HUs Avg Value $119,750

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households 34,465

2013 Average Household Size 2.37

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18

2013 Households, People <18 10,563 (30.65%)
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5,637,772 (91.84%)
280,446 (4.57%)
61,690 (1.00%)
136,306 (2.22%)
22,189 (0.36%)

1,579,191 (30.03%)
2,538,688 (48.27%)
176,235 (3.35%)
648,607 (12.33%)
316,491 (6.02%)

$129,943
$160,383

2,537,304

2.51

846,429 (33.36%)

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved In

2013 Median Length of Residence 10.40
2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of 5 30
Residence )

2013 Owner Occ Housing Units: Median Length of 14.60

Residence

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available
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2013 Ave Number Vehicles Available 1.70

No Vehicle 3,166 (9.19%) 173,610 (6.84%)
1 Vehicle 11,607 (33.68%) 841,253 (33.16%)
2 Vehicles 14,161 (41.09%) 994,081 (39.18%)
3 Vehicles 3,984 (11.56%) 372,825 (14.69%)
4 Vehicles 1,209 (3.51%) 113,390 (4.47%)
5+ Vehicles 338 (0.98%) 42,145 (1.66%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 34,465 2,537,304
2013 Median Household Income $38,370 $47,121
2013 Average Household Income $50,159 $61,175

2013 Households by Race and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, White $39,849 $49,584
2013 Avg HH Ing, White $50,995 $61,980
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $25,155 $29,027
2013 Avg HH Ing, Black/Af Amer $36,631 $40,280
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native 514,999 $39,188
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $29,205 $53,778
2013 Median HH Inc, Asian $66,102 $52,265
2013 Ave HH Inc, Asian $59,309 $71,027
2013 Median HH Inc, Natve HI/P) $165,625 $32,730
2013 Avg HH Inc, Native HI/P] $142,955 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race 528,475 $34,787
2013 Ave HH Inc, Some Other Race $33,491 $42,982
2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races 526,849 $37,608
2013 Avg HH Inc¢, 2+ Races $39,988 549,819

2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $32,063 $36,166
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2013 Avg HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $45,104 $49,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $38,609 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $50,265 $61,718
2013 Families by Poverty Status

2013 Famihes Below Poverty 3,012 (13.27%) 192,959 (11.37%)
2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 2,354 (10.37%) 154,999 (9.13%)
2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment

éﬂi}ijkiﬁ;'{xamom 25+ with Less Than High School 6,337 (11.14%) 552,982 (12.87%)
éif;j;?ou;anon 25+, Male, with Less Than High School 2,923 (10.94%) 278,074 (13.46%)
é?itjfa(;'ggamom 25+, Female, with Less Than High School 3,414 (11.31%) 274,008 (12.32%)
Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 56,902 4,297,886
Male Population 25+ by Fducational Attainment 26,729 2,073,100
Female Population 25+ by Educational Attaimment 30,173 2,224,786

County: Johnson

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 145,607 6,567,159
2013 Households 54,555 2,537,304
2013 Housing Uniis 59,179 2,847,494
2013 Families 39,400 1,697,646
Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 4.26% 1.29%%
Percent Household Growth 2010 to 2013 4.43% 1.40%
Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 4.47% 1.86%
Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 4.48% 1.40%
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2013 Population by Sex a

2013 Population by Sex

145,607

2013 Population by Ethniert 145,607

2013 Population by Single Race and Sex

White 134,441 (92.33%)

Black/Af Amer 2,869 (1.97%)

Am Ind/AK Native 361 (0.25%)

Astan 3,224 (2.21%)

Native HI/PI 43 (0.03%)

Some Other Race 2,139 (1.47%)

2+ Races 2,530 (1.74%)

2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race

Hisp/Lat 5,495 (3.77%)

Not Hisp/Lat

2013 Population by Age

140,112 (96.23%)

2013 Population by Age 145,607

2013 Population, Age <18 36,890 (25.34%)

2013 Population, Age 18+ 108,717 (74.66%)

20113 Population, Age 25+ 95,399 (65.52%)

2013 Population, Age 65+ 19,691 (13.52%)

2013 Median Age 37.50
2013 Population by Sex and Age
2013 Male Population by Age 71,629

2013 Population, Male Age <18 18,907 (26.40%)

2013 Population, Male: Age 18+ 52,722 (73.60%)

2013 Population, Male Age 65+ 8,582 (11.98%)

2013 Median Age Male 36.40

75

IRS 890 Schedule H
Supplemental Information

6,567,159

6,567,159

5,482,760 (83.49%)
608,472 (9.27%)
19,770 (0.30%)
115,844 (1.76%)
2,705 (0.04%)
195,570 (2.98%)
142,038 (2.16%)

443,564 (6.75%)
6,123,595 (93.25%)

6,567,159
1,584,889 (24.13%)
4,982,270 (75.87%)
4,297,886 (65.45%)

926,902 (14.11%)
37.40

3,234,243

810,071 (25.05%)
2,424,172 (74.95%)
400,975 (12.40%)
36.10
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2013 Female Population by Age

2013 Population, Female: Age <18 17,983 (24.31%)

2013 Population, Female Age 18+ 55,995 (75.69%)

2013 Population, Female: Age 65+ 11,109 (15.02%)

2013 Median Age Female 38.60

2013 Population 5+ by Lanquage Spoken at Home

Speak Only English at Home 128,860 (94.81%)

Speak Spanish at Home 2,823 (2.08%)

Speak Astan/Pl Llang at Home 775 (0.57%)

Speak Indo-European Lang at Home 3,007 (2.21%)

Speak Other Lang at Home

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

455 (0.33%)

Never Marned 27,294 (23.68%)

Marred, Spouse present 65,007 (56.41%)

Marned, Spouse absent 3,776 (3.28%)

Dworced 12,923 (11.21%)

Widowed 6,238 (5.41%)

2013 Owner-Occ Housing Units by Value

2013 Own Oce HUs Median Value $154,634

2013 Own Oce HUs Avg Value $184,070

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households 54,555

2013 Average Household Size 2.63

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18

2013 Households, People <18 20,335 (37.27%)

73,978

IRS 890 Schedule H
Supplemental Information

3,332,916

774,818 (23.25%)
2,558,098 (76.75%)

525,927 (15.78%)
38.70

5,637,772 (91.84%)
280,446 (4.57%)
61,690 (1.00%)
136,306 (2.22%)
22,189 (0.36%)

1,579,191 (30.03%)
2,538,688 (48.27%)
176,235 (3.35%)
648,607 (12.33%)
316,491 (6.02%)

$129,943
$160,383

2,537,304

2.51

846,429 (33.36%)

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved In

2013 Median Length of Residence 9.30
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2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of
Residence

5.10 5.50

2013 Owner Occ Housing Units: Median Length of
Residence

12.20 14.10

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available

2013 Ave Number Vehicles Available 2.00 1.80
No Vehicle 1,975 (3.62%) 173,610 (6.84%)
1 Vebicle 14,670 (26.89%) 841,253 (33.16%)
2 Vehicles 24,862 (45.57%) 994,081 (39.18%)
3 Vehicles 9,595 (17.59%) 372,825 (14.69%)
4 Vehicles 2,631 (4.82%) 113,390 (4.47%)
5+ Vehicles 822 (1.51%) 42,145 (1.66%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 54,555 2,537,304
2013 Median Household Income $62,510 $47,121
2013 Average Household Income $75,644 $61,175

2013 Households by Race and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, White $62,834 $49,584
2013 Avg HH Ing, White $74,148 $61,980
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $43,385 $29,027
2013 Ave HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $63,182 $40,280
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $42,500 $39,188
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $55,254 $53,778
2013 Median HH Inc, Asian $88,358 $52,265
2013 Avg HH Inc, Astan $104,131 $71,027
2013 Median HH Inc, Natve HI/P) $42,500 $32,730
2013 Avg HH Inc, Native HI/PI $62,833 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race $58,435 $34,787
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2013 Avg HH Inc, Some Other Race $73,223 $42,982

2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races $42,541 $37,608
2013 Avg HH Inc, 2+ Races $49,645 $49,819

2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $45,467 $36,166
2013 Avg HH Inc, Hisp/Lat 568,646 $49,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $62,975 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $75,832 $61,718

2013 Families by Poverty Status

2013 Famihes Below Poverty 3,043 (7.72%) 192,959 (11.37%)

2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 2,335 (5.93%) 154,999 (9.13%)

2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment

2013 Population 25+ with Less Than High School

7,688 (8.06%) 552,982 (12.87%)

Graduation
2013 P lat 25+, Male, with Less Than High School

opulation 25+, Male, wi ess Than Hi choo 3,931 (8.56%) 278,974 (13.46%)
Graduation
%0]3 Population 25+, Female, with Less Than High 3,757 (7.59%) 274,008 (12.32%)
School Graduation
Population 25+ by Lducational Attainment 95,399 4,297,886
Male Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 45,932 2,073,100
Female Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 49,467 2,224,786

County: Morgan

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 69,604 6,567,159
2013 Households 26,159 2,537,304
2013 Housing Units 28,243 2,847,494
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2013 Families 19,653

Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 1.03% 1.29%
Percent Household Growth 2010t 2013 1.53% 1.40%
Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 1.76% 1.86%
Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 1.54% 1.40%

2013 Population by Sex and Ethnicity

2013 Population by Sex 69,604 6,567,159

2013 Population by Lthneit 69,604 6,567,159

2013 Population by Single Race and Sex

White 67,321 (96.72%) 5,482,760 (83.49%)
Black/Af Amer 570 (0.82%) 608,472 (9.27%)
Am Ind/AK Native 243 (0.35%) 19,770 (0.30%)
Asian 385 (0.55%) 115,844 (1.76%)
Native HI/P| 19 (0.03%) 2,705 (0.04%)
Some Other Race 324 (0.47%) 195,570 (2.98%)
2+ Races 742 (1.07%) 142,038 (2.16%)

2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race

Hisp/Lat 1,194 (1.72%) 443,564 (6.75%)
Not Hisp/Lat 68,410 (98.28%) 6,123,595 (93.25%)

2013 Population by Age

2013 Population by Age 69,604 6,567,159
2013 Population, Age <18 16,432 (23.61%) 1,584,889 (24.13%)
2013 Population, Age 18+ 53,172 (76.39%) 4,982,270 (75.87%)
2013 Population, Age 25+ 47,084 (67.65%) 4,297,886 (65.45%)
2013 Population, Age 65+ 10,382 (14.92%) 926,902 (14.11%)
2013 Median Age 40.60 37.40

2013 Population by Sex and Age
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2013 Male Population by Age

2013 Population, Male Age ~ 18

8,436 (24.49%)

2013 Population, Male: Age 18+ 26,006 (75.51%)

2013 Population, Male Age 65+ 4,724 (13.72%)

2013 Median Age Male 39.70

2013 Female Population by Age 35,162

2013 Population, Female: Age <18 7,996 (22.74%)

2013 Population, Female Age 18+ 27,166 (77.26%)

2013 Population, Female: Age 65+ 5,658 (16.09%)

2013 Median Age Female 41.50

2013 Population 5+ by Lanquage Spoken at Home

Speak Only English at Home 64,064 (97.92%)

Speak Spanish at Home 756 (1.16%)

Speak Asian/Pl Lang at Home 225 (0.34%)

Speak Indo-Luropean Lang at Home 356 (0.54%)

Speak Other Lang at Home

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

27 (0.04%)

Never Married 12,130 (21.56%)

Marred, Spouse present 33,101 (58.83%)

Marned, Spouse absent 1,300 (2.31%)

Divorced 6,546 (11.63%)

Widowed 3,190 (5.67%)

2013 Owner-Occ Housing Units by Value

2013 Own Occ HUs Median Value $151,460

2013 Own Oce HUs Ava Value $183,826

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households 26,159
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810,071 (25.05%)
2,424,172 (74.95%)
400,975 (12.40%)
36.10

3,332,916

774,818 (23.25%)
2,558,098 (76.75%)
525,927 (15.78%)

38.70

5,637,772 (91.84%)
280,446 (4.57%)
61,690 (1.00%)
136,306 (2.22%)
22,189 (0.36%)

1,579,191 (30.03%)
2,538,688 (48.27%)
176,235 (3.35%)
648,607 (12.33%)
316,491 (6.02%)

$129,943
$160,383

2,537,304
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2013 Average Household Size

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18

2013 Households, People <18 9,372 (35.83%)

IRS 890 Schedule H
Supplemental Information

2.51

846,429 (33.36%)

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved In

2013 Median Length of Residence 10.60
2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of

5.40
Residence
2013 Owner Gcc Houe Linits: Med ength of
201 wner Jcc Housin nits: Median Len O 13.40

Residence

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available

2013 Ave Number Vehicles Available 2.10
No Vehicle 822 (3.14%)
1 Vehicle 6,583 (25.17%)
2 Vehicles 11,376 (43.49%)
3 Vehicles 4,562 (17.44%)
4 Vehicles 2,250 (8.60%)

5+ Vehicles 566 (2.16%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 26,159
2013 Median Household Income $56,214
2013 Average Household Income $70,846

2013 Households by Race and Household Income

2013 Median HH Inc, White $56,602
2013 Avg HH Inc, White $69,292
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer 545,135
2013 Avg HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $70,422
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $103,198
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $79,848
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10.40

5.50

14.10

1.80
173,610 (6.84%)
841,253 (33.16%)
994,081 (39.18%)
372,825 (14.69%)
113,390 (4.47%)
42,145 (1.66%)

2,537,304
$47,121
$61,175

$49,584
$61,980
$29,027
$40,280
$39,188
$53,778
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2013 Median HH Inc, Asian $20,298 $52,265
2013 Ave HH Inc, Asian $23,790 $71,027
2013 Median HH Inc, Natve HI/P) $20,000 $32,730
2013 Avg HH Inc, Native HI/PI $23,333 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race 548,421 $34,787
2013 Ave HH Inc, Some Other Race $61,635 $42,982
2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races $44,911 $37,608
2013 Avg HH In¢, 2+ Races $57,667 549,819
2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income
2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/Lat $46,389 $36,166
2013 Avg HH In¢, Hisp/Lat 566,886 549,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $56,404 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $70,891 $61,718
2013 Families by Poverty Status
2013 Famihes Below Poverty 1,361 (6.93%) 192,959 (11.37%)
2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 1,060 (5.39%) 154,999 (9.13%)
2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment
é?itjfa(;'ggamom 25+ with Less Than High School 5,883 (12.49%) 552,982 (12.87%)
é?;j:;ou;anon 25+, Male, with Less Than High School 3,195 (13.97%) 278,974 (13.46%)
é?itjfa(;'ggamom 25+, Female, with Less Than High School 2,688 (11.10%) 274,008 (12.32%)
Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 47,084 4,297,886
Male Population 25+ by Fducational Attainment 22,868 2,073,100
Female Population 25+ by Lducational Attainment 24,216 2,224,786
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County: Shelby

2013 Base Counts

2013 Population 44,494 6,567,159
2013 Households 17,420 2,537,304
2013 Housing Units 19,326 2,847,494
2013 Families 12,283 1,697,646
Percent Population Growth 2010 to 2013 0.13% 1.29%%
Percent Household Growth 201010 2013 0.68% 1.40%
Percent Housing Unit Growth 2010 to 2013 1.29% 1.86%
Percent Family Growth 2010 to 2013 0.51% 1.40%

2013 Population by Sex and Ethnicity

2013 Population by Sex 44,494 6,567,159

2013 Population by Ethniert 44,494 6,567,159

2013 Population by Single Race and Sex

White 42,062 (94.53%) 5,482,760 (83.49%)
Black/Af Amer 698 (1.57%) 608,472 (9.27%)
Am Ind/AK Native 132 (0.30%) 19,770 (0.30%)
Asian 240 (0.54%) 115,844 (1.76%)
Native HI/P| 13 (0.03%) 2,705 (0.04%)
Some Other Race 775 (1.74%) 195,570 (2.98%)
2+ Races 574 (1.29%) 142,038 (2.16%)

2013 Population by Ethnicity and Single Race

Hisp/lat 1,791 (4.03%) 443,564 (6.75%)

Not Hisp/Lat 42,703 (95.97%) 6,123,595 (93.25%)

2013 Population by Age

2013 Population by Age 44,494 6,567,159

2013 Population, Age <18 10,361 (23.29%) 1,584,889 (24.13%)
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2013 Population, Age 18+

2013 Population, Age 25+

2013 Population, Age 65+

2013 Median Age

2013 Population by Sex and Age

2013 Male Population by Age

2013 Population, Male Age ~ 18

2013 Population, Male: Age 18+

2013 Population, Male Age 65+

2013 Median Age Male

2013 Female Population by Age

2013 Population, Female: Age <18

2013 Population, Female Age 18+

2013 Population, Female: Age 65+

2013 Median Age Female

IRS 990 Schedule H

Supplemental Information

34,133 (76.71%)

30,247 (67.98%)
6,798 (15.28%)
40.50

22,065
5,339 (24.20%)
16,726 (75.80%)
2,968 (13.45%)
39.30

22,429

5,022 (22.39%)
17,407 (77.61%)
3,830 (17.08%)
41.80

2013 Population 5+ by Lanquage Spoken at Home

Speak Only English at Home

Speak Spanish at Home

Speak Asian/Pl Lang at Home

Speak Indo-European Lang at Home

Speak Other Lang at Home

2013 Population 15+ by Sex, Marital Status

Never Married

Marred, Spouse present

Marned, Spouse absent

Dwvorced

Widowed

84

39,982 (95.53%)
1,335 (3.19%)
209 (0.50%)

312 (0.75%)

15 (0.04%)

8,614 (23.91%)
18,827 (52.25%)
1,214 (3.37%)
4,781 (13.27%)
2,595 (7.20%)

~ Indiana |

4,982,270 (75.87%)
4,297,886 (65.45%)
926,902 (14.11%)
37.40

3,234,243

810,071 (25.05%)
2,424,172 (74.95%)
400,975 (12.40%)
36.10

3,332,916

774,818 (23.25%)
2,558,098 (76.75%)
525,927 (15.78%)
38.70

5,637,772 (91.84%)
280,446 (4.57%)
61,690 (1.00%)
136,306 (2.22%)
22,189 (0.36%)

1,579,191 (30.03%)
2,538,688 (48.27%)
176,235 (3.35%)
648,607 (12.33%)
316,491 (6.02%)
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2013 Owner-Occ Housin

2013 Own QOcc HUs Median Value $133,390

2013 Own Oce HUs Avg Value $158,012

2013 Households by Number of People in Household

2013 Households 17,420

2013 Average Household Size 2.51

2013 Households by Presence of People Under 18

2013 Households, People <18 5,887 (33.79%)

IRS 890 Schedule H
Supplemental Information

$129,943
$160,383

2,537,304
2.51

846,429 (33.36%)

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Year Householder Moved In

2013 Median Length of Residence 11.50
2013 Renter Oce Housing Units Median Length of 6.00
Residence )
2013 Owner Occ Hou: Units: Med Length of

wner Occ Housing Units: Median Len O 15.10

Residence

2013 Occupied Housing Units by Vehicles Available

2013 Ave Number Vehicles Available 2.00
No Vehicle 898 (5.15%)
1 Vehicle 5,091 (29.23%)
2 Vehicles 6,820 (39.15%)
3 Vehicles 2,957 (16.97%)
4 Vehicles 1,171 (6.72%)

5+ Vehicles 483 (2.77%)

2013 Households by Household Income

2013 Households by Income 17,420
2013 Median Household Income $49,088
2013 Average Household Income $61,357

2013 Households by Race and Household Income
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5.50

14.10

1.80
173,610 (6.84%)
841,253 (33.16%)
994,081 (39.18%)
372,825 (14.69%)
113,390 (4.47%)
42,145 (1.66%)

2,537,304
$47,121
$61,175
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2013 Median HH Inc, White $49,235 $49,584
2013 Avg HH Inc, White $60,202 $61,980
2013 Median HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $21,754 $29,027
2013 Ave HH Inc, Black/Af Amer $37,013 $40,280
2013 Median HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $83,967 $39,188
2013 Avg HH Inc, Am Ind/AK Native $80,615 $53,778
2013 Median HH Inc, Asian $71,429 $52,265
2013 Ave HH Inc, Asian $91,250 $71,027
2013 Median HH Inc, Natve HI/P) $37,500 $32,730
2013 Avg HH Inc, Native HI/PI $48,750 $54,324
2013 Median HH Inc, Some Other Race $29,844 $34,787
2013 Ave HH Inc, Some Other Race $42,251 $42,982
2013 Median HH Inc, 2+ Races $83,631 $37,608
2013 Ave HH Inc, 2+ Races $86,151 $49,819
2013 Households by Ethnicity and Household Income
2013 Median HH Inc, Hisp/lLat $39,364 $36,166
2013 Avg HH In¢, Hisp/Lat 554,040 549,820
2013 Median HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $49,292 $47,679
2013 Avg HH Inc, Not Hisp/Lat $61,543 $61,718
2013 Families by Poverty Status
20132 Famihes Below Poverty 1,184 (9.64%) 192,959 (11.37%)
2013 Families Below Poverty with Children 918 (7.47%) 154,999 (9.13%)
2013 Population by Sex and Educational Attainment
éﬂi}ijkiﬁ;'{xamom 25+ with Less Than High School 4,418 (14.61%) 552,982 (12.87%)
éif;j;?ou;anon 25+, Male, with Less Than High School 2,293 (15.61%) 278,074 (13.46%)
2013 Population 25+, Fernale, with Less Than High School 2,125 (13.66%) 274,008 (12.32%)

Graduation
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‘ by |  indiana

Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 30,247 4,297,886

Male Population 25+ by Fducational Attainment 14,693 2,073,100

Female Population 25+ by Educational Attainment 15,554 2,224,786
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¢} Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that
are available to respond to the health needs of the community.

Map & List of Hospital Facilities Serving the Health Needs of the Community

Community Health Network Hospital Facilities {at /i cent Hospital Facilities Surburban Hospital Faciities
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Indiana University Medical Center St Francis Hospital Facilities Yvizhan
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d} How data was obtained
Secondary Data

The zip code you live 1s a better determinant of your health expectancy than your
genetic code Since 1996, we have participated in the local and surrounding counties’
Community Health Needs Assessments These assessments have been the
springboard to understanding and implementing strategies and programs that have
targeted Populations in need with specific outcomes driving the strategy for change A
very important lesson was learned in the first assessment

When residents were asked what a healthy community looked like to them, they
responded with clean and safe streets, NOT the absence of disease

That began our journey Into the social determinants of health and has brought us
through many transformations of the Community Benefit Plan and the way in which
we assess the needs of the community Since that time, other assessment tools have
been made avallable to the community by such agencies as United Way that assist us
In assessing the community needs (1 € , Social Assets and Vulnerabilities Indicators)
for our Community Benefit Plan

In 2006, we contracted with an outside vendor to provide a targeted community
assessment In the urban area directly around our eastside facility This community
assessment was used as a catalyst for the “Eastside Redevelopment Initiative,” which
has driven a successful group of projects and activities Much like the assessment 10
years earlier, this assessment broke through some “myths and realities” of the
neighborhood, such as perceptions and realities of crime and income In the
community As important as the data, these assessments have given us a snapshot of
the community The ongoing input of our community groups—through feedback
mechanisms developed by and for our CB Implementation Strategy—Is just as
important and can ultimately drive our actions and planning We begin where our
communities are

In 2009 another significant assessment was provided to the Fishers community The
network marketing department collaborated with the Fishers community, bringing
Interested organizations together to provide an assessment of the Fishers area The
results are summarized and clearly defined how successful we have been In living up
to the IRS requirements for assessment
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Beginning 1n 2009, we began using an advanced mapping tool, Health Landscape, so
that we can truly delve into areas of need Once we received information from our
needs assessment, we could plot geographic data in our service areas In order to
actually “see” on a map where our highest-need areas were located This also allowed
us to identify service areas of other organizations so that we can work collaboratively
on behalf of the community

Beginning in 2010 we started to develop interest in the Healthy Communities Institute
and brought local and state leaders together to review their product and process for
implementation This tool included a mapping feature that Health Landscapes had
offered but more mportantly the most up to date secondary data available in the
community Although the fees were minimal compared to other products the groups
could not agree on one standard product to assist in the development of the
community health needs assessments for the five to seven counties we serve
Consequently we signed a contract with Healthy Communities Institute and will have
completed our community health needs assessments by the end of 2011

With all of the assessments we have conducted to date we have never fulfilled all of
the findings within these documents The documents that are generated often are
visions of the future rather than specific action steps for the current reality, in fact, as
noted before - health I1s not often seen on quality of life plans generated by a
community — rather the interpretation may be personal safety and clean streets as an
Indicator of a healthy community

Summary of Assessments

1996 Building Healthier Neighborhoods, Marion County,

1996 Partnership for a Healthier Johnson County

2001-ongoing Minority Health Coalition of Marion Count

2001-ongoing Kids Count in Indiana, The Indiana Youth Institute

2002 Quality of Life in Marion County, A Community Snapshot

2005-ongoing The SAVI Community Information System

2008 Community Needs Assessment—Windsor Village, Marion County, Indiana
2009 Fishers Community Assessment

2010 Jane Pauley Community Health Center FQHC Application requirements
2011 — 2013 Healthy Communities Institute —Community Health Needs Assessments
— All Counties in Community Health Network Service Areas

We will continue to generate data and information to guide our communities through
health needs assessments with the hope of finding 1Issues addressing them and
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measuring the positive and negative outcomes of our inittiatives We are encouraged
by the product that has been made available through our website and the Health
Communities Institute We believe that the breadth of the data and ease of obtaining
this data from our website can enable an eighth grade student to access our
information for a school project on health as well as support a professional in a not for
profit agency with critical data for writing grants to serve the most vulnerable people in
our communities

To capture the broad interest of the community in our CHNA, everyone visiting our
website was asked to participate in an online survey Over 249 individuals responded
to the request and participated in our survey We reached out to the many community
groups In which we are involved to obtain therr input In addition, we conducted
Interviews with patients receiving services from federal qualified health centers
(FQHCs) and used screening results from the minority health fairs, in which the
Network participates Further, we partnered with the local health department sharing
data and by participating In their citywide assessment We used this information in our
CHNA

e} The health needs of the community.

Analysizing over 125 community indicators on health and quality of life revealed
community needs In the following areas

North South East Westview | Anderson Howard TOTAL
- justed ﬁdﬁa}iﬁaﬂmﬁ‘“ 7outof 16 | 4outof9 | Goutof 11 | 12outof 12 |4outof9zip| 2outof2 | 38outof59
» AGEIVMZ y 'Hm Y-
” Rate dije. %ﬁﬁ“’e"wmm }?fﬁﬁaﬁ‘:: z1p codes zip codes z1p codes z1p codes codes z1p codes 21p codes
dige 16 i Ast] .

44% 44% 82% 100% 4% 100%

ﬁgﬁrM;wﬂw%séimiﬂxﬂaﬁm 3outof 18 | 4outof12 | 10outof15| 11outof12| 9outof 12 | 2outofd4 | 39outof73
e D g ; . z1p codes zIp codes zip codes zip codes zIp codes z1p codes zIp codes

Rt dve W Ratin 7% % 57% 5% 7% 5%
»Agwﬁédw&f%ﬁﬂmﬁﬂéﬁmﬁgﬁ‘ 11outof 17 [ 10outof 12 | 12 outof 13 | 12 out of 12 | 100outof 11 | 3outof3 | 58out of 68

~ Rétedineto longTétm 21p codes

z1p codes zip codes z1p codes z1p codes zip codes z1p codes
65% 83% 92% 100% 91% 100%

as for Hospitalization Data
3outof 19 | 4outof17 | 9outof 16 | 10outof 12| 6outof 13 | Ooutofd4 | 32outof81
zIp codes z1p codes zip codes zip codes zIp codes z1p codes zip codes
16% 24% 56% 83% 46% 0% 40%
2outof 17 | 3outofl1l | 7outof 14 | Soutof12 | 7outof 11 | 3outofd4 | 27outof 69
z1p codes zip codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes
12% 27% 50% 42% 64% 75% 39%
loutof 19 | 2outof16 | 7outof16 | 4outof12 | 4outof 13 | Ooutof4 | 18out of 80
z1p codes zip codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes
5% 13% 44% 33% 31% 0% 23%
Ooutof 18 | 4outof17 | 1outof16 | 2outof12 | 7outof 13 | Ooutof4 | 14 outof 80
z1p codes zip codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes z1p codes
0% 24% 6% 17% 54% 0% 18%
Ooutof 17 | 2outof12 | 1outof14 | 1outof12 | 6outof 11 | Ooutof3 | 10outof 69
21p codes zip codes 21p codes 21p codes 21p codes z1p codes 21p codes
0% 17% 7% 8% 55% 0% 10%

. Rettes dlue o Detiydration.
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Primary data

We captured the broad interest of the community by asking those visiting our website
to participate In an online survey We used input from the many community groups
that we participate in and which have membership from the communities we serve
Some included interviews with FQHC patient Population and at the screening results
from minority health fair

The prioritization of Issues was simple in that access has been a network strategy for
over three years and impacts all identified health 1ssues Diabetes and asthma are
clearly out ahead of any other chronic disease In the community by at least 15%
Finally by developing market specific strategies it I1s best to let the community drive the
priorities and communicate to the network through organizations in which we
participate There has been little past success in having the hospital drive the priorities
rather than the community

The full CHNA report i1s available on our website

(http //Iwww ecommunity com/aboutus/care aspx#) and displays over 125 health and
qualty of life indicators updated In real time and offers hundreds of evidence-based
community interventions in the “Promising Practices” section Anyone in the network
and the community can quickly access the website and know the health needs of their
communities When they reach the CHNA section as a first time user, they are asked
to take a survey of what they believe are the health i1ssues of theirr community, which i1s
then used as primary data in our own CHNA The website displays national, state,
county data, including our own Institutional medical and data by county, zip code and
census tract Internally we analyze financial data and incorporate other sensitive data
like crime statistics, valuable In setting strategies for the network

We analyzed the data and started our community assessments with a list of the top
community health 1ssues for each of our hospital regions The diagram below
lllustrates the process parameters we used In interpreting our community health needs
assessment data and transforming the data into a viable and measurable
implementation strategy Through surveys and interviews from both key community
Informants and general public the secondary data supported the primary findings
While there were a few outliers from the different counties across the spectrum, they
were generally the same obesity, mental health, access to health services, asthma,
community involvement and diabetes

f} Primary and chronic diseases needs and other issues of uninsured
persons low income persons and minority groups.
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Areas of need —Implementation Strategy

#1 Access to Care

The first significant health need to be addressed 1s Access to Care Evidence
suggests that access to effective and timely primary care has the potential to improve
the overall quality of care and help reduce costs Some Populations experience
additional barriers in access to preventive health services due to lack of transportation
to providers’ offices, lack of knowledge about preventive care, long waits to get an
appointment, low health literacy, and inability to pay the high-deductible of many
Insurance plans and/or co-pays for receiving treatment Our first prionty therefore I1s
access to quality health services and expanding the capacity needed to address the
health 1ssues In the areas we serve

# 2 Asthma and #3 Diabetes

There were several factors that helped us select asthma and diabetes as the two
priority health issues to be addressed Although access can help address many critical
health 1ssues both asthma and diabetes rank high in the preventable hospital stays for
ambulatory-care sensitive conditions, can usually be addressed Iin an outpatient
setting, and do not normally require hospitalization if the condition 1s well-managed
The most striking difference between these two diseases I1s that a diagnosis of asthma
has immediate short and long-term consequences of hospitalizations while diabetic
hospitalizations are the result of longer term complications

#4 Community-Driven Initiatives that Address the Social Determinants of Health

According to the Centers for Disease Control and the World Health Organization, the
social determinants of health are the circumstances in which people are born, grow
up, live, work, and age, as well as the systems put In place to deal with illness These
circumstances are In turn shaped by a wider set of forces economics, social policies,
and politics In our model the social determinants of health impact 45% of all health
outcomes This 1s the highest impact area with access accounting for 40% of all health
outcomes and priority health issues only accounting for 20% of all outcomes To have
the most positive outcomes we need to have activities n all three areas The ability to
successfully work in the areas of the social determinants of health requires working
with the community as they “own” the areas that have the greater impact and we’d
have little effect working on our own to change the culture of the community
Consequently each market area has their own culture and their own community driven
inttiatives that focus around the social determinants of health and we will only be
successful If we engage with the communities around their top health 1ssues — not
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ours Each initiative in each of the market areas 1s In communities that are adjacent to
each hospital and incorporates the leadership, businesses and citizens of that
adjacent community

g} The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and
services to meet the community health needs.

Throughout the counties additional needs were 1dentified from both secondary and
primary data however they were not priorities as chosen from the community and key
informants By chosing the four areas above a consistent basic theme can be seen
and we can track and show progress with these chosen areas

We analyzed the data and started our community assessments with a list of the top
community health 1ssues for each of our hospital regions The diagram below
lllustrates the process parameters we used In interpreting our community health needs
assessment data and transforming the data into a viable and measurable
Implementation strategy

Access Issues & Strategies Priofity Health issue Areas Social Determinants of Health
(40% of health Factors that m- (20% of health Factors that im- (45% of health Factors that
pact Health Outcomes) pact Health Gutcomes) impact Health Outcomes)

|| [ [ 1
Engage and Advise Community Health Network Staff

I 1 I I ]

[ Partner Strategically with Community Organizations ‘

[ Support Jane Pauley Community Health Center |
I I I 1 T T
Implement Community Programs

! ) ! §

] i
Advocate for Policy Change

|
N S N AR N A N

Communicate, Report and Monitor Progress and Outcomes
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Asthma service areas
Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Pediatric Asthma

Comparison: IN Counties

%% Conmunity
Health Network

Period 2010-2012

County
Hamilton

County
Hancock

County

Hendrniceks

County
Howard

County
Johnson

County
Marton

County
Norean

County
Shelby

P
Vol
Vol

8 4

91

119

85

100

95

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

IRS 890 Schedule H
Supplemental Information

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012
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Single-Parent Households

., -
Period 2008-2012

County E - 169 American Community 2008-2012

Hamilton Survey
County American Community
Hancock m 248 Survey 2008-2012
County American Community
Hendrnichs ﬂ 208 Survey 2008-2012
County Howard 3p,  American Community 2008-2012
Survey
County Johnson 243  American Community 2008-2012
Survey
. o American Community
County Marion @ 46 1 Survey 2008-2012
. American Community
{ < MNores -
ounty Morean @ 28 1 Survey 2008-2012
. , American Community
( - Shelby 3 -
ounty. Shelby m 370 Survey 2008-2012

Houses Built Prior to 1950

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2008-2012

County m 56 American Community 2008-2012

Hamilton Survey

County American Community

Hancoch m 150 Survey 2008-2012
County American Community

Hendrnichs m 20 Survey 2008-2012
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Health Network

Counny. Howard m
Counny Johnson m
County Vorean m

County Vanon

County _Shelby

287

89

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

Children Living Below Poverty Level

ComparlsonU Countles

Period 2008-2012

County
Hamilton

County
Hancock

County
Hendrniceks

Counny. Howard

Counny Johnson

County Vanon

County Vorean

County _Shelby

60

101

62

171

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

IRS 990 Schedule H

Supplemental Information

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

Measurement

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

2008-2012

By using this service, you accept our Terris of Use Please read them. Powered by Healthy Communiti

Copyight © 2013 All rights reserved.
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Asthma Madison
Children Living Below Poverty Level

Location Status- | Pereent Sourece Measux:ement
Period

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2008-2012

County o American Community ]
Madison Fla B4 Survey 2008-2012

Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Pediatric Asthma

Hospitalizations/
Location Status 10,000 Population
under 18 years

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010-2012

County Indiana Hospital ]
Madison @ 159 Association 2010-2012

Measurement
Source

Period

Houses Built Prior to 1950

. Measurement
Location Perecent Source :
Period

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2008-2012

County_ - American Community ]
Madison Fa 304 Survey 2008-2012

Single-Parent Households

Location Status ] Pereent Sourece Measux:ement
Period

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2008-2012

County - American Community ]
Nadison - 76 Survey 2008-2012
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Health Network

Diabetes service areas

Comparison:

S Counties

Period 2009-2011

County
Hamilion

County
Hancock

County
Hendnchs

County
Howard

County
Johnson

County
Marion

County
Morgan

County
Shelby

P

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

IRS 890 Schedule H
Supplemental Information

2009-2011

2009-2011

2009-2011

2009-2011

2009-2011

2009-2011

2009-2011

2009-2011

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010-2012

County
Hamilion

County

08

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
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2010-2012

2010-2012
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Health Network
Hancock
County -,
Hendnchs @ﬂ
County m
Howard
Couny e
Johnson @ ﬁ
County
Marion
County
Morgan

Access to Exercise Opportunities

.

Period 2013

County Hanuhon

County Hancock

County
Hendnchs

County Howard

County Johnson

County Varon

County Vorgan

County Shelby

%% Conmunity

07

25

10

64 4

46 9

774

66 9

78 5

Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings
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2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013



%% Conmunity
Health Network

Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Short-Term Complications of Diabetes
e o o e e e e e

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010-2012

County
Hamilion

County
Hancock

County
Hendnchs

County
Howard

County
Johnson

County
Marion

County
Morgan

County e
Shelby @ﬂ
Adults who are Sedentary

Comparison: IN Counties

Period 2010

County Hamifton m

108

61

97

195

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

County Health
Rankings
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2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012
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County Hancoch  glgy 257 E:;‘Eitzg}:ea“h 2010
County i~ County Health

Hendnicks m 259 Rankings 2010
County Howard @t 307 E:ﬁgzgljealth 2010
County Johnson — ggy 247 E:ﬁgﬁg}:ealth 2010
County Manon 272 E:::Eitzgljealth 2010
County Morgan @ 295 E:ﬁgzgljealth 2010
County Shelby ol 306 Eﬁﬁﬁfﬁglfea“h 2010

Households with No Car and Low Access to a Grocery Store

| Measurement

~ Location | ~ Source

Comparison: US Counties
Period 2010

County 08 U S Department of Agriculture 2010
Hamilon - Food Environment Atlas
County 14 U S Department of Agriculture 2010
Hancock - Food Environment Atlas
County 14 U S Department of Agriculture 2010
Hendnicks - Food Environment Atlas
County 29 U S Department of Agriculture 2010
Howard - Food Environment Atlas
County 15 U S Department of Agriculture 2010
Johnson - Food Environment Atlas
County 15 U S Department of Agriculture 2010
Marion - Food Environment Atlas
County 12 U S Department of Agriculture 2010
Morgan - Food Environment Atlas
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U S Department of Agriculture
- Food Environment Atlas

County

Shelby I4

2010

Omparlson .
Period 2009-2011

Centers for

County )
Hamilton @t 52 DiseaseComrol 20092011
County Centers for
Homcoc m 156 Disease Control 2009-2011
‘ ) and Prevention
County ‘ Centers for
Hondicle m 18 1 Disease Control 2009-2011
and Prevention
Centers for
County Howard m 209 Disease Control 2009-2011
and Prevention
‘ Centers for
County Johnson @ 183 Disease Control 2009-2011
and Prevention
Centers for
County Manon m 211 Disease Control 2009-2011
and Prevention
‘ Centers for
County Morgan m 198 Disease Control 2009-2011
and Prevention
Centers for
County Shelby @ 227 Disease Control 2009-2011
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Diabetic Screening: Medicare Population

Period 2011

County Hamilion m 88 2 E:::Eitzgljealth 2011
County Haneooh gy 86 1 E:;‘Eitzg}slea“h 2011
Hendnchs #D 0 R 2011
County Howard m 835 E:ﬁgzgljealth 2011
County Johnson m 816 l(i:sl?itzgljealth 2011
County Varion m 837 E:::Eitzgljealth 2011
County Vorgan m 833 E:::Eitzgljealth 2011
County Shelby Fa 87 E:;‘Eitzg}slealth 2011

Diabetes: Medicare Population

Location | Starus | Percent| ~ Source

Comparison: U S Counties

Period 2012

Coumy A Centers for Medicare &
Hamihion 235 Medicaid Services 2012
County Centers for Medicare &
Hanvock 259 Medicaid Services 2012
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County
Hendnchs

County
Howard

County
Johnson

County
Marion

County
Morgan

County
Shelby

Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Long-Term Complications of Diabetes

Comparison: IN Counties

%% Conmunity
Health Network

Vol
Ve

oA

Period 2010-2012

County
Hamilion

County
Hancock

County
Hendnchs

County
Howard

County
Johnson

County
Marion

County
Morgan

267

281
265

294

ospital

70

70

77

Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services

Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services

Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services

Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services

Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services

Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association

Indiana Hospital
Association
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2012

2012

2012

2012

2012
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2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012

2010-2012
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County o 5 Indiana Hospital
Shelby m 83 Association 2010-2012

Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Diabetes
| Hospitalizations/ oo

omparison: IN Counties
Period 2010-2012

County R 4 Indian'a Hospital 2010-2012
Hamihon Association

County 92 Indian‘a Hospital 2010-2012
Hancock Association

o @R 19 Kedaon 2010-2012
S = S R v
e @R o 2010-2012
W @ e
S WL B i 2010-2012
L @ w0 Rt

Adults who are Obese

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010

. L . County Health
County Hamilton m 220 Rankings 2010
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. o County Health
County Hancock @ 288 Rankings 2010
County 5 County Health
Hendnicks 318 Rankings 2010
County Howard 378 County Health 2010
Rankings
County Johnson 201 Counj[y Health 2010
Rankings
County Marion 319 Coun‘t y Health 2010
Rankings
County Morgan 332 Coun‘t y Health 2010
N Rankings
County Shelby 333  County Health 2010
Rankings

Diabetes Madison
Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Uncontrolled Diabetes

Hospitalizations/ e
Location 10,000 Population Seurce .
Period
18+ years

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010-2012

County Indiana Hospital ]
Madison & 26 Association 2010-2012

Age-Adjusted Death Rate due to Kidney Disease

Beatlis; Measurement
Loecation Status 100:000 Souriéce :
B Period
Population

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2009-2011

County_ =75 A Centers for Disease ]
Madison m 193 Control and Prevention 2009-2011
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Adults who are Sedentary

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010

County 5 County Health
Madison @ 341 Rankings 2010

Diabetic Screening: Medicare Population

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2011

County County Health
Madison m 876 Rankings 2011

Adults who are Obese

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010

County S County Health
Madison @ 373 Rankings 2010

Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Diabetes

Hospitalizations/ Misiaromend
Location 10,000 Population Seurce .
Period
18+ years

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010-2012

County 2 Indiana Hospital ]
Madison @. 237 Association 2010-2012

Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Short-Term Complications of Diabetes

Hospitalizations/ e
Location Status 10,000 Population .
Period
18+ years

Comparison: IN Counties
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Period 2010-2012

County Indiana Hospital ]
Madison m 88 Association 2010-2012

Age-Adjusted Hospitalization Rate due to Long-Term Complications of Diabetes

Hospitalizations/ Nicasaromant
Location 10,000 Population Seurce .
Period
18+ years

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2010-2012

County Indiana Hospital ]
Madison @ 17 Association 2010-2012

Age-Adjusted Death Rate due to Diabetes

Deathis/
Loeation Status 100,000 Sourece
Population:

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2009-2011

Measurement

Period

County m 305 Centers for Disease

Madison Control and Prevention 2009-2011

Diabetes: Medicare Population

Loc¢ation Status ‘] Percent Source Measux:ement
Period

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2012

County Centers for Medicare &
Madison m 286 Medicaid Services 2012

By usingithis service, you accept olifiTerms of Use. Please read them:'Powered|by Healthy Communities Institute.

Copyright © 2013, All rights resemved
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Access service areas
Mammography Screening: Medicare Population

mparison: U ties
Period 2011

County Hamilton 690 Counj[y Health 2011
Rankings
County Hancoch 678  County Health 2011
Rankings
County County Health
Hendnicks 080 Rankings 2011
County Howard 663  County Health 2011
Rankings
County Johnson 640 Counj[ y Health 2011
Rankings
County Marnon 609 Coun‘t y Health 2011
Rankings
County Vorgan 613 Coun‘t y Health 2011
Rankings
. et County Health
County Shelby @ 627 Rankings 2011

Preventable Hospital Stays

omparlson: U S Counties
Period 2011

County County Health
Hamihon 32 Rankings 2011
County County Health
Hancock >8 Rankings 201
County County Health
Hendnichs 06 Rankings 2011
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Health Network
e @R
R~ ¥ Y
anon #a
Morgar #A
Shelor #A

Primary Care Provider Rate

~ Location

mparlson. ” ”
Period 2011

Couny e
Hamilion @ ﬁ
County
Hancock

County m
Hendnchs

County
Howard

County
Johnson

County
Marion

County
Morgan

County Shelby @

o p

57

61

67

85

rovu:'lers/ e
100,000 -~

55

59

77

81

45

25

111

County Health

Rankings

County Health

Rankings

County Health

Rankings

County Health

Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings

County Health
Rankings
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2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011

2011
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Health Behaviors Ranking

Period 2013

County Hamilion & 1 County Health Rankings 2013
County Hancock 13 County Health Rankings 2013
County Hendnichs ﬂ 9 County Health Rankings 2013
County Howard 80 County Health Rankings 2013
County Johnson 21 County Health Rankings 2013
County Marion 87 County Health Rankings 2013
County Morgan 52 County Health Rankings 2013
County Shelby 67 County Health Rankings 2013

Clinical Care Ranking

Location | st

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2013

County Hamilion m 1 County Health Rankings 2013
County Hancock @ 6 County Health Rankings 2013
County Hendnichs & 4 County Health Rankings 2013
County Howard 7 County Health Rankings 2013
County Johnson 8 County Health Rankings 2013
County Marion 18 County Health Rankings 2013
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County Morgan m 42 County Health Rankings 2013
County Shelby m 56 County Health Rankings 2013

People 65+ Living Alone

| Measurement

Period 2008-2012

County e American Community

Hamihon & 219 Survey 2008-2012
County 236 American Community 2008-2012
Hancock Survey

County American Community

Hendnichs m 256 Survey 2008-2012

. ( o American Community

Countv Howard g gy 267 Survey 2008-2012

. ( o American Community

County Johnson  gglIgy 290 Survey 2008-2012

. g 5 American Community
Countv Manon  gebgy 327 Survey 2008-2012

.  Moros 7 American Community
County Morgan & 218 Survey 2008-2012
. e ( : 5 American Community
County Shelby gollgy 293 Survey 2008-2012
Adults with Health Insurance
 Location 1l - . | o
e can| e L rfennd .

mparison: U nties
Period 2013

County 5 American Community )
Hamilion @ 893 Survey 2013
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County
Hancock

County
Hendnchs

County Howard

County Johnson

County Varon

County Vorgan

mparison: U ntles

Period 2013

County
Hamilion

County
Hancock

County
Hendnchs

County Howard

County Johnson

County Varon

County Vorgan

Y

Children with Health Insurance

851

888

806

861

758

857

941

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey

American Community
Survey
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2013
2013
2013

2013

Perigg .

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013
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Households without a Vehicle

Comparison: U S Counties

Period 2008-2012

County 54 American Community 2008-2012
Hamilton Survey

County 8 American Community 2008-2012
Hancock Survey

C oum_\‘ 25 American Community 2008-2012
Hendnicks Survey

County Howard go  American Community 2008-2012
Survey

County Johnson 37 ~ American Community 2008-2012
Survey

County Marion gg  American Community 2008-2012
Survey

County Morgan 32 American Community 2008-2012
. Survey

County Shelby 59  American Community 2008-2012

Survey

Access Madison
Children with Health Insurance

Location Status- | Pereent Sourece Measux:ement
Period

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2013

County American Community \
Madison m 924 Survey 2013
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Adults with Health Insurance

: Measurement
Location Percent Souriéce .
Period

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2013

County American Community \
Madison m 781 Survey 2013

Mammography Screening: Medicare Population

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2011

County County Health
Madison 708 Rankings 2011

Preventable Hospital Stays

Biscliarges/ Measurement
Loecation Status 1,000 Medicare Source .
Period
enrollees

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2011

County County Health
Madison m 85 Rankings 2011

Primary Care Provider Rate

Rroviders: Measiurement
Location Status 100,000 Source ;
- Period
Population

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2011

County 5 County Health
Madison m >3 Rankings 2011

Clinical Care Ranking

Comparison: IN Counties
Period 2013

County _Madison 22 County Health Rankings 2013
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People 65+ Living Alone

: Measurement
Location Perecent Source ;
Period

Comparison: U S Counties
Period 2008-2012

County A American Community ]
Nadison #8326 Survey 2008-2012
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h) Process for consuiting with persons representing the community’s
interests.

In 2011 the network began conducting Town Hall Meetings as a process for
consulting with persons representing the communities interests There are several
other forums for gaining the community and their experts opinion and feedback on
the communities interests including neighborhood meetings, coaltions formed to
assist In generating public health interests like Partnership for a Healthier Johnson
County and Pioneering Healthy Communities In 2013 we continue to conduct
online surveys, focus groups and soliciting comments for the communities, their
consultants and agents We currently have active committees in the health network
to gain community knowledge

They Include organizations such as

e Partnership for a Healthier Johnson County

e Healthy Hamilton County

e Top 101n 2020 (Marion and surrounding counties)
e Jumpln

e United Ways

1) Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the
community’s health needs

In 2011 1t became apparent that there are many gaps In the data required to
access and address the community health needs Specifically the data was too
broad and lacks the ability to drive “actionable” activities. County level data does
not illustrate the unique features, assets and liabilities of neighborhoods In 2012
we can now drill the data to zip code and census tract level to give more detall and
to illustrate some of the more subtle states of health in the neighborhoods and
cultures of the community The lessons learned In this years approach Is that the
communities may not want the specific data public (crime data, rate of smoking to
name a couple) This kind of data paints their community in a negative light rather
than their reality of “this 1Is home” Consequently our philosophy and approach has
adapted to their approach which 1s very much driven by the wants of the
community we serve not the “need” to extol the community health needs
assessment Information and stories This awareness has also been the mpetus for
delving into Elinor Ostrom’s belief that a community can manage the “commons”
without the intervention of business and government
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i} Other (describe in Section C)
N/A

2.Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs

Assessment:
2012

3.In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital
facility take into account input from persons who represent the
community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in
Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from
persons who represent the community, and identify the person
the hospital facility consulted.
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{3 Cont.} Alphabetical List of People & Organizations Consulted for CHNA:

[

Alice McCray - CAFE

35

Helen Machal Marion County Prosecutor's
Office

68

Maria Tischner-Indiana Latino Institute

Allison King John H Boner Community
Center

36

Jake Readon-McSoley-Fishers YMCA

69

Mary McBeth Windsor Village

Amandula Anderson United North East
Community Development Corporation

James Jackson-Pastor Fervent Prayer Church

Mary McKee-Associate Director

S

Ann Yeakle Community Health Network

38

James Taylor John H Boner Community
Center

71

Mary Moriarity Adams City-County Councll
Office

Al

Anne Majewskl Lutherwood

39

Jan Diggins Citizens Gas

72

Matt Hedrix-GIPC

(=2

Anne-Marrie Taylor-INRC

40

Jane Beers-St Thomas Clinic

73

Melissa Drew CAFE

~

Bea Northcott-Marriage Investors

41

Janette Helm-St Vincent

74

Michael Halstead-Halstead Architects

Beverly Brown Community relations senator

Mike Kolenda-CEO Windrose health

42|lennySkeehan Irvington Development 75
Breaux Network
Jim Ginder-Hamilt ty Health
9(Beverly Mukes-Gaither Fifth Third Bank 43 'm Singer-Hamifton county hea 76|Mike Lindbloom-Fishers YMCA
Department
10 Bill Oakes-Director of Business 2 Jim McGuiness Scecina Memorial High 77 Millicent-Fleming-Maran-Epide miologist
Development School researcher

Neighborhood Associations

11|Bill Taft Local Initiatives Support Corporation [45|loe Gibson-Director epidemiology 78|Miriam Aceveda Davis-LaPlaza
Joe Sagrsky-Indiana heart Physicians St Nancy Chance-Executive Director Good
12(Book Thomas-HealthNet health Centers 46 79
Franas Samaritan Network
13|Brenda Horn-Attorney 47|loe Thurber Scecina Memorial High Schoaol 80|0Orin Bell, President CICOA
Paula Mandel-Johnson County Health
14(Carla Slauter-Center Grove Schools 48|John Ault-Franklin Insurance 81
Department
Cathy Burton-marion ¢ Alliance of
15 43|John Kunzer-Wishard Primary Care Services | 82|Phyllis Price-Eastside resident

16

Chris Gilmore RN-Grace United Methodist
Church

50

Johnny Washington-MDw se

83

Re Angelique Walker-Smith-The Church
Federation of Greater Indianapolis

17|Chris Weaver-CMO Wishard Health Services [51[loy Davis- IU Saxony 84|Rebecca Rominger-Counselor
18|Christine Green-Hayes-Eastside resident 52|Judy Ferguson-Meridian Management Corp 85|Rebecca Seifert-Executive Director
Rev Alice Goshorn-St Thomas Episcopal
19|Chuck Brandenburg-United Way 53|Judy Jacosb-Windrose Health network 86 hurch P P
churc

20

Cleven McBeth Windsor Village

54

Juli Paini-Office of Disability Affairs, Mayor’s
office

87

Rita Steinberg Indianapolis Symphaony

21

David Forsell Keep Indianapolis Beautiful

Karen Lightbourne Mayor's Office of
Neighborhood Services

88

Rob Riewoldt-Certified mortgage banker

22

David Minor_hunger Alliance

56

Karen Luehmann-Gateway Services

89

Sara VanSlambrook Local Initiatives
Support Corporation

23

Dawn Underwood-Franklin College

57

Kate Hill-Johnson-St Franas

90

Sarah Ketterer-1U Health

24

Deb Johnson-Whiteland Community High
School

58

Kelly Peisker-St Vincent

91

Schefak Morris Little Flower
Neighborhood Association

25

Diane Hannel Marion County Prosecutor's
Office

59

Kelly Wensing NESCO (near eastdside
neighborhood Association)

92

Shaheen Yvonne CHNw Board member

26

Dick Hammon American Senior Communities

60

Kevin Robinson-Olympic Products

93

Spalding Irvington Development

27

Donna Vaughan-Aspire

61

Larry Heydon-President/CEO Johnson
Memorial Hospital

94

Sue Burow-Indiana Public Policy Institute

28

Doreen St Clair-Health Educator

62

Linda Ruskowski-RT Community Health
Network

95

Suzanne Miller-Juvenile Probation

29

Duncan Brown-Aspire

63

Lor Hazlett Indianapolis Parks Foundation

96

Tamara Moore-Education Services Director

3

(=]

Ellen Quigley-Grants officer

64

Lori Meyers-Jahnson County Community
Corrections

97

Tammy Hughes East 10th Street Civic
Association

31

Frank Hancock Sports Graphic, Inc

65

Margaret Lawrence Banning Irvington
Development Organization

98

Terri Nigh-Director of Health Services

32

Glora Nordemyer Rosewalk at Lutherwood

66

Margarita Hart-Executive Director Esperanza
Ministries

99

Terry West-Financial Consultant Riverview
Hospital

33

Greg Ernest 38th & Shadeland Business
Group

67

Maria Rusomaroff-City of Indianapolis, DMD

Virginia Caine-Director, Public Health
MCPHD

3

&

Gregory Steele-Associate Professor
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4. Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more
other hospital facilities? If ‘yes,” list the other hospital facilities in

Section C.
No

5. Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to
the public? If yes indicate how the CHNA report was made widely
available (check all that apply):

a) [ Hospital facility website (list url): ecommunity.com
by L Other Website (list url): NA

c) £J Available upon request from hospital facility (yes)
dy L Other (describe in Section C) NA

6. If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most
recent conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply as of
the end of the tax year):

a) [ Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses
each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA.

b) Exectution of the implementation stratgy

C) Participation in the development of a community wide
plan

dy & Particpation in the execution of a community wide plan

e) [ Includion of a community beneift section in operational
plans

fy [X Adoption of a budget for provisions of services that
address the needs identified in the CHNA

a) Prioritization of health needs in its community

h) Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will
undertake to meet health needs in its community

) LJ Other (describe in Section C)
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NOTE:

The Community Health Network Board of Directors approved the
Community health needs assessment in 2012. Financial and Charity
Care in December 2012 and the Implementation Strategy in May
2013. Although redundant, the following is the full text of the
Implementation Strategy. It represeents the full text of the document
that was reveiewed and approved. Every region was required to
incorporate the Implementation Strategy into their strategic plans
and operational objectives.
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Community Benefit Plan 2013

Community Health Needs Assessment
2013 - 2015 Implementation Strategy

Daniel E Hodgkins, M.Ed.
10/28/2013

The Community Health Network’s, Community Benefit Plan is driven by the
practices of our founding organization, the neighborhoods and businesses
surrounding Community Hospital East. These principles and practices are
echoed in the teachings of the Nobel Prize winner in Economics, Elinor Ostrum
PhD and the “Triple Aim” of Don Berwick, MD and the Institute for Healthcare
Improvement. These community development and data driven approaches
are applied and amplified in the CHNw Community Benefit Plan.
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Introduction

Today, as the country remains confused at the potential changes in the health care
delivery system, the Community Health Network organization only needs to look back
at a hope Instilled in our institution from its inception In the1950’s it was the desire to
improve the health of the community that led citizens on Indianapolis’ east side to
raise funds and build a hospital to serve the community Today, the original hospital
has grown into the Community Health Network, the second largest not-for-profit health
system In Indiana What hasn’t changed Is our purpose, our compassion, and the
passion of our commitment to community It 1Is a commitment that extends into
neighborhoods, schools, businesses and churches of the communities we serve Just
as our founding community members, we are committed to Illuminating and supporting
those core strengths necessary to a thriving Population of healthy, well individuals
within strong sustainable communities In short we believe that any lasting cultural
change in community health status will be driven by local communities initiating the
change they want and need

The 2013 Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) and this Implementation
Strategy (IS) were undertaken by the health network to understand and address
community health needs, and in accordance with proposed Internal Revenue Service
(IRS) regulations pursuant to the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010

This iImplementation strategy addresses the significant community health needs
described in the CHNA that the hospital plans to address in whole or in part The
hospital reserves the right to amend this implementation strategy as circumstances
warrant For example, certain needs may become more pronounced and merit
enhancements to the described strategic initiatives  Alternately, other organizations In
the community may decide to address certain community health needs, and the
hospital may amend its strategies and refocus on other identified significant health
needs Beyond the initiatives and programs described herein, the hospital 1s
addressing some of these needs simply by providing health care to the community,
regardless of ability to pay
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About Community Health Network
Community Benefit Plan / Implementation Strategy

The board of our network plays an integral role in the community benefit plan and 1s
Involved In setting strategy, communicating the plan within the organization and the
community at large Our leadership team members, the network board, and physician
leaders have developed a strategic plan and vision for our network This plan will
serve as our roadmap from 2013 through 2020 We established a mission statement,
which starts with a commitment to the community

Mission

“‘Deeply committed to the communities we serve, we enhance health and well-being ”
Values

Our values can be encapsulated as follows

Patients First, Relationships, Integrity, Innovation, Dedication, Excellence

Vision

To be an Iintegrated health care delivery system — centered on patients and inspired
by physicians and other clinicians, recognized and accountable for
e Advancing the health status of our communities through outreach,
wellness and prevention
History

In 1954 the citizens on Indianapolis’ east side decided to raise funds and build a
hospital to serve the community They did not have a name for the collective trust,
action, cooperation and stewardship necessary in dealing with such a complex health
and social dilemma Nor did they understand that their transformation in 1954 would
Inform the leadership of the organization that they developed in the transformation of
health care on the eastside Iinto a better and more sustainable form in 2013 It wasn't
until 2009, that the term for this collective care for the community resources was
coined “care for the commons” by Indiana University Professor Elinor Ostrum Her
research led to the validation for what we have known and experienced since 1954,
that a community can manage their own community resources successfully Her
theory was considered so significant she won the Nobel Prize in Economics

Today Community Health Network 1s ranked among the nation’s most integrated
healthcare systems, Community Health Network 1s Central Indiana’s leader Iin
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providing convenient access to exceptional healthcare services, where and when
patients need them—in hospitals, health pavilions and doctor’s offices, as well as
workplaces, schools and homes As a non-profit health system with over 200 sites of
care and affihates throughout Central Indiana, Community’s full continuum of care
Integrates hundreds of physicians, specialty and acute care hospitals, surgery centers,
home care services, MedChecks, behavioral health and employer health services

Overview of Communities Served by Community Health Network
Figure I: Map of Service Regions:
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The above map illustrates our service areas reach into 11 Indiana Counties

1

[

126



IRS 990 Schedule H

e .
¥ £ Community
Supplemental Information

f'
Health Network

Demographics of the community:
Each hospital facility has a defined services area as lillustrated in the map above
What follows 1s an example of the demographics for an individual service area In this
case the North Market Each market has there own set of data that 1s reviewed
Included 1s a comprehensive analysis of the top demographic i1ssues targeted at the
North service area of the network
North

Demographics Expert 27
2011 Demographic Snapshot
Area North Market
Level of Geography ZIP Code

DEVMIOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS

Selected
Area USA 2011 2018 % Change
2000 Total Population 402 103 281421906 Total Male Population 263 608 289 124 97%
2011 Total Population 535609 310650750 Total Female Population 272001 297 890 95%
2016 Total Population 587014 323031618 Females, Child Bearing Age (15-44) 110924 114225 30%
% Change 2011 - 2016 96% 4 0%
Average Household Income $87 021 $67 529

POPULATION DISTRIBUTION

HOUSEHOLD INCOME DISTRIBUTION

Age Distribution

Income Distribution

USA 2011 UsAa

Age Group 2011 % of Total 2018 % of Total % of Total 2011 Household Income HHCount % of Total % of Total
0-14 123037 23 0% 133 031 227% 202% <$15K 14039 6 8% 129%
15-17 24098 4 5% 27 248 4 6% 42% $15-25K 15728 7 6% 10 8%
18-24 42372 79% 50208 8 6% 97% $25-50K 46 555 22 6% 26 6%
25-34 72991 13 6% 70763 121% 13 3% $50-75K 41357 20 0% 195%
35-54 162617 30 4% 166 584 28 4% 27 6% $75-100K 31149 15 1% 11 9%
55-64 57 801 10 8% 71894 122% M 7% Over $100K 57 498 27 9% 18 3%
65+ 52 693 9 8% 67 286 115% 13 3%

Total 535,609 100 0% 587,014 100 0% 100 0% Total 206,326 100 0% 100 0%

EDUCATION LEVEL

RACE/ETHNICITY

Education Level Distribution

Race/Bhmicity Distnibution

UsA USA

2011 Adult Education Level Pop Age 25+ % of Total % of Total Race/Bhnicity 2011 Pop % of Total % of Total

Less than High School 5908 17% 63% White Non-Hispanic 415027 77 5% 64 2%
Some High School 16379 47% 88% Black Non-Hispanic 71292 13 3% 121%
High School Degree 73263 212% 28 9% Hispanic 23593 4 4% 16 1%
Some College/Assoc Degree 92 108 26 6% 28 3% Asian & Pacific Is Non-Hispanic 16 451 31% 46%
Bachelor’'s Degree or Greater 158 444 45 8% 27 7% All Others 9246 17% 3 0%
Total 346,102 100 0% 100 0% Total 535,609 100 0% 100 0%

© 2011, Claritas Inc, ® 2011 Thomson Reuters All Rights Reserved

2011 Demographic Snapshot Charts

Population Distribution by Age Group Current Households by Income Group

012 14 039
% <§15K
a15-17
a3$15-25K
018-24
253 0$25-50K
025-34
355 0$50-75K
835-54
@as$75100K
m55-64
@ Over $100K
@65+

Population Age 25+ by Education Level

@Less than High

School @White Non-
Hispanic
B Some High School
16 379 @ Black Non-
Hispanic
73 263 OHigh School Degree
156 444 QOHispanic
OSome
College/Assoc DQE‘:?H:Z P:rﬁ?c s
92108 Degree ’
@Bachelor s Degree aAll Others
or Greater

Population Distribution by Race/Ethnicity
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The demographics are also broken down by zip codes In service areas so that
disctinctions can be made that will drive communications and marketing To assist in
building out the picture of what are community looks like and how to “target”

messages for an interventions For this reason this data 1s invaluable however the

data 1s much too general to develop our implemention strategy for the market Below 1s

another example of the demographic data and the overview of our markets In this

case we are comparing three of the markets, North, East and South

People 65+ .
Living Below People 65+ Living Below Poverty Level {%)
Poverty Level 16 0%
(%) 140% 13 6% 128%
12 0% ,
Target 10 0% 0 0% 10 0%
Crtical 13 6% 8 0%
60% S4% 51y
North 5 4% 40% 3.1%
North & East 5 1% 5 0% .
East 12 8% . 00%
South 31% Target Crineal North North & East Scuth
East
Children Living . . .
Below Poverty Children Living Below Poverty Level (%)
Level (%) 45 0%
40 0% 38 2%
35 0%
Target 20 4% 30 0% 26 8%
Critical 26 8%
. 250% y
20 4% 19 7%
20 0%
North 79% 15 0%
North & East 19 2% . 100% 7 9% 8 4%
East 38 2% S 0% . .
South 8 4%  sow
Target Crimcal Nerth Nerth & East Scuth
East
Median .
Household Median Household Income {$)
income (S} $70 000 $63 200
Targst ] 42,445 $60000
Criical $ 36,948 S50000 - s42 445
| 540 000 $36 948 537 234
North S 63,200 $30 000 528 805
North & East $ 37,234 . 520000 519721
East $ 28,805 510 000
South $ 19,721 5 . .
Target Crincal North Nerth & East South
East
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Community Health Needs Assessment

The IRS requires a Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) and defines that a
CHNA exists for each hospital service area and must “define the community 1t serves
and assess the health needs of that community In assessing the community’s health
needs, the hospital facility must take into account input from persons who represent
the broad interests of its community, including those with special knowledge of or
expertise In public health”. Community Health Network began the process of creating
a CHNA 1n 2011, seeking national models and best practices while attempting to use
local resources to collect the necessary data The Community Benefit department
brought together a group of informed practitioners from hospital and community
organizations that would also benefit from the data collected A joint CHNA was not
able to become a reality, consequently the Community Benefit strategy chosen was to
forge ahead independently and chose the “Healthy Communities Institute” as the sole
source of data that represents the best indicators for the social determinants of health
and incorporates our hospital data into the secondary data Our organization will
continue to seek collaboration possibilities

Our website, http //lwww ecommunity com/aboutus/care aspx# displays over 125
health and quality of life indicators updated in real time, offers hundreds of community
level resources for common community interventions in the “Promising Practices” Just
by accessing our website, anyone In the network and the community can know the
health needs of their community When they reach the CHNA section as a first tme
user they are asked to take a survey of what they believe are the health 1ssues of their
community, which i1s then used as primary data in our own CHNA The website
displays national, state, county data, including our own institutional medical and data
by county, zip code and census tract Internally we can analyze financial data and
Incorporate other sensitive data like crime statistics, which may not be used 1n a public
display but would be valuable in setting strategies for the network

Using all of the tools available to us, we went through a process of evaluation and
started our community assessments with a list of the top community health 1ssues for
each of our IRS compliant services areas The diagram below lIllustrates the process
we used In interpreting our Community Health needs assessment data and
transforming the data into a viable and measurable implementation strategy

Process for Developing Implementation Strategy

The Community Health Needs Assessment was broken down into three categories
based on the approach of “America Health Rankings” which are based on a model of
Population health that was supported by the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and
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emphasizes the many factors that, iIf improved, can help make communities healthier
places to live, learn, work and play The first area needing to be addressed I1s Access
Issues and strategies Evidence suggests that access to effective and timely primary
care has the potential to improve the overall quality of care and help reduce costs
Some Populations experience additional barriers in access to preventive health
services due to lack of transportation to providers’ offices, lack of knowledge about
preventive care, long waits to get an appointment, low health literacy, and inability to
pay the high-deductible of many insurance plans and/or co-pays for receiving
treatment Our first priority therefore i1s access to quality health services and
expanding the capacity needed to address the health issues In the areas we serve As
Don Berwick describes Iin the “triple aim” of healthcare improvement, the goal 1s to
improve the health of the Population we serve, enhance our patient experience
through access, quality, reliability which ultimately will reduce the cost of care
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The second area to be addressed 1s In priority health 1Issues There were several
factors that helped us select asthma and diabetes as the two priority health issues to
be addressed Although access can help address many critical health 1ssues both
asthma and diabetes rank high in the preventable hospital stays for ambulatory-care
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sensitive conditions and can usually be addressed In an outpatient setting, and do not
normally require hospitalization If the condition I1s well-managed The most striking
difference between these two diseases Is that diagnosis of asthma has immediate

consequences as far and hospitalizations short and long term while diabetic
hospitalizations are the result of longer term complications The metrics used to
determine these two areas are Illustrated below

Narth ‘South East Westview | Anderson Howrard TOTAL
FJoutcf 16 | doutof9 | SQoutofll | L2outofll |doutof Szip| 2outofl | SBourof 59
Zip codes p codes ipcodes z:p codes codes Zipcodes zip codes

448 44% B 100% 445 1w | 64
Soutof 18 | dout of 12 | 10outof 15 Mloutof 12| Souwofl2 | 2ouwof4d | 38 ourof 73
Zip codes p codes ipcodes z:p codes zip codes Zipcodes zip codes

17% 3% 6T% 92% 75% 508 535

WMW*WWMW outof17 |10owef 12 | 12 owrof13 | 12 outof 12 | Woutef11 | 3ourof3 | 58 ourof 62
zip codes zip codes zipcodes | zp codes zip codes zipcodes zip codes

5% B5% 9% 100%a 1% 100% Bo%

uw‘ )
Joutcfld | 4outcfly | Soutofls | WDoutofld| Gourafld | Joutofd | S2outof 81
ziprodes | zip codes zipcodes | zp codes ripoodes | zipcodes zip codes

16% 248 56% 3% 6% 0% 40}

| 2outefl? | 3ourofll | Jourofld | Scoutofl2 | Joucofll | Soutofd | 27 ourof 58

Zipcodes p codes zipcodes z:p codes zip codes zipcodes zp codes
1% 2% S0 2% % 5% 2

N loutoefld | 2outefls | Joutofls | doutofld | dourofll | Jourofd | 1B outof 8O

zipcodes | zpcodes zipcodes | zp codes zipoodes | zipcodes zp codes

% 13% 493 3% 31% 0% 23%)|
Joutofl8 | doutofl? | lowofls | 2outofll | Yourofl3 | Qouwofd | 14 outof B0
Zipcodes p codes ipcodes z:p codes zip codes Zipcodes zip codes

13 24% i 17% S4B o | 18%]

| Goutaf 17 | 2outofl? | loutofld | Joutofl? | Goutofll | Qoutof3 | 1doutof 69
Zipcodes p codes zipcodes 2:p codes Zip codes Zipcodes 2p codes
% 1% B 8% 55% 0% 1]

The chart above Illustrates the 13% gap In the hospitalization data and belies the
critical rates of 100% incidence in our smaller markets

Our third focus area or priority area 1s the social determinants of health Don Berwick
speaks plainly about Elinor Ostrum, the founder of term “micro-commons”
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“Elinor Ostrom showed that 1t was possible to safeguard commonly owned
resources like water and forests, writes former Medicare administrator and
author of the term “Triple Aim”, Donald M Berwick,

‘Her work should inspire us to looks for ways to prevent health care costs from
overwhelming another shared resource the public coffers”

In our community benefit plan, the “public coffer” Berwick refers to i1s referenced by our
strategy to adhere to the IRS guidelines to “relieve or reduce the burden of
government or other community efforts”

So as It happened In 1954, so it goes In 2013 The Community Health Network in
consort with the communities we serve have set our sights to develop and implement
community strategies to iImprove the overall health of the communities we serve
Ostrums’ design principles echoed by Berwick capture a way of seeing the whole
system of health care Rather than seeing the system as a conglomerate of
organizations, using Ostums’ vernacular- the health systems are made up of “micro
commons” and are the strength that need to be reinforced and enhanced by local
strategic leadership Only those with local knowledge of existing programs and
remaining challenges can knit a stronger tapestry of health care delivery The
communities look to us to solve health issues Their definition of a healthy
communities goes beyond the diseases we treat in our hospitals and clinics It 1s this
Implementation strategy that will rectify the disparity between their perceptions and our
abilities

The Community Benefit Plan was developed from the perspective that health care
does not happen exclusively In the institutions - it happens in the community It 1s a
place-based community driven approach, extending the health outside the hospital
walls for the benefit of all Just as Elinor Ostroms Nobel Prizewinning research
emphasizes collaboration and cooperation as essential, so does our Community
Benefit Plan

Data Driven

Although most health care providers consider Florence Nightingale the founder of
modern nursing, Nightingale was as much a celebrated British social reformer and
statistician who came to prominence while serving as a nurse during the Crimean
War Like Ostrum, Nightingale believed that the problems of a community were best
solved when the citizens were educated to govern themselves She supported bills for
Increased self-government and improved local education As important as her
approach to cleanliness and social order Nightingale became a pioneer of the data
driven approach In health care In fact, she was a master in the visual presentation of
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statistics She used methods such as the pie chart, and developed a pie chart called
“the polar area diagram” which was her way to display diseases and Population
impact of care Today Nightingale would be gratified to see we are adopting her data
driven approach through our Community Health Needs Assessment and would agree
that the zip code you live 1s a better determinant of your health expectancy than your
genetic code

Engaging and Advising Community Health Network Staff
Charity Care Strategy

As an example of how we engage and advise staff the current charity care policy was
crafted in response to community need and avallable resources The health network
does not have the resources to meet all of the needs identifiles in our community
health needs assessments We do not have the resources to offer charity care to
anyone who comes to us for care Consequently using a data driven approach we
developed a Charity Care policy that reflects a strategy to target areas of highest need
and restrict our charity care resources to these “Health Districts” The process in
defining our Health Districts 1s a similar process as used with the previous
prioritizations It was developed to identify or more precisely illuminate the needs in
the communities we serve and target our resources for optimization Clearly we do not
have the funds to offer charity care throughout all counties or even our own service
areas, What resources we do have we need to use 1n a way that will make the biggest
difference and to do so we need to focus In a smaller geographic area A few points
to clarify how we identified “Health Districts”

e We started with all the zip codes in our service areas (80) and ONLY those zip
codes

¢ All criteria are judged “worst” by credible organizations not our own — so the
Census Bureau has determined through census data and their measures for
poverty that a zip code Is at critical level or a criteria has been set by Healthy
People 2020

e We did NOT use the highest level of charity care expenditure as an initial
screen - however as would be expected the highest level of charity care
expenditure was contained In these zip codes except in the South market

The Identifications of Health Districts

We used all 80 service area zip codes and selected all those zip codes identifiled as
having median household incomes that were below the target set by the US Census
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Bureau (below $43,417 1n our geographic area) We came up with a total of 20 zip
codes

To make sure that this one indicator would not stand alone and we would capture or
identify other zip codes “In need” or “at rnsk” we ran several other reports and came up
with additional zip codes included in our “Health Districts”.

We ran a report to list all those zip codes that identifled more than 15% of the zip code
Population living in poverty in that specific zip code We captured an additional 3 zip
codes

We ran a report to identify families in a specific zip code that pay more than 30% of
the annual Income on rent (these families would have little discretionary funds
avallable) Any zip code that had more than 47% of the total zip code Population
spending 30% (The critical level as identified by the US Census Bureau) 2 zip codes
were added

We screened the service area zip codes for “Children Living in Poverty” Any zip code
that had more than 21% of their children living In poverty were added, we added 3 zip
codes

The final screen we ran was People 65+ living in poverty If there were any additional
zIp codes that had more than 10% of their total Population 65+ living In poverty we
added those zip codes No additional zip codes were added because the zip codes at
highest rnisk or “in need” were already identified Iin previous screens

Finally three other zip codes were added to the list in the South Market, 46217, 46142
and 46143 The reason for the addition of these zip codes was because of the known
immigration Population and the fast changes in these zip codes Population They are

the highest at risk or in need zip codes for the south market and they had the highest

charity care expenditures in that market
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Partner Strategically with Community Organizations

Since our founding In 1954, we have established a culture of collaborating to optimize
community resources All of our community work i1s performed with the buy In from the
communities we plan to work with and with the added values of the organizations they
respect and trust For several years the network has taken on the 1ssue of access and
that will remain our number one focus In our prioritized 1Issues The priority health
Issues that have been identifled by the community health needs assessment are the
two chronic diseases diabetes and asthma Access, asthma and diabetes will be the
top priorities however other areas of concern may be adopted as the community
drives the plan and we will ultimately report our progress to those we serve The fourth
priority therefore 1Is community driven initiatives

We continue to take a collective approach that involves our systematic collection of
the knowledge and views of informants on healthcare services and needs These
Include online surveys, focus groups and one on one discussion Valuable information
Is often available from the data we collect from providers, clinicians, and general
practitioners, as well as from users of our services Although such an approach blurs
the distinction between need and demand and between science and vested interest,
the intimate, detailed knowledge of interested parties might otherwise be overlooked
Furthermore, this collective approach 1s essential If policies are to be sensitive to local
circumstances Eliciting local views 1s not the same as being bound by them
Socioeconomic factors, particularly high poverty rates, are associated with some
aspects of health system performance, but not all There are significant variations
within areas with low levels of poverty as well as within areas with high poverty levels
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This approach allows sensitivity to local circumstances as local concerns may
Justifiably attach priorities to particular services Local experience and involvement will
make any needs assessment easier to publicize and defend Each facility in our
network will have prioritized activities and programs determined by the input of the
communities they serve which may be different from the overall corporate strategy As
discussed earlier I1s access to care This access priority 1s illustrated by our school
health strategies in the community benefit budget Our priority health i1ssues are
asthma and diabetes, both are dramatically impacted in lifestyles and socioeconomic
situations defined In the social determinants of health Both are best addressed where
children are located — in schools But to address these health 1ssues the partner
(schools) need to see the impact in their terms of success - such as better grades and
better attendance Keeping both goals and outcomes out In front may slow the
timeline down but Iin the end builds a support system that support a culture of health

Support Jane Pauley Community Health Center

The Jane Pauley Community Health Center serves the local community, regardless of
INsurance or iIncome, with an emphasis on integrating medical and behavioral health
along with access to various other social services The center offers primary health
care services, Including preventive and annual exams, well-child care, acute care and
certain procedures The center also focuses on the management of chronic diseases,
such as diabetes, cardiac disease and depression The Jane Pauley Community
Health Center was established in 2009 with generous support from Community Health
Network and the Community Health Network Foundation It 1s named after Jane
Pauley, a 1968 Warren Central High School graduate who grew up In the area and Is
well known as the former anchor of NBC-TV’s “Today” and “Dateline” programs

Implement Community Health Programs

In Johnson County, one of the most successful community health needs assessment
and community benefit plans was Iinitiated over 12 years ago by the collaboration of
many organizations in our south market and service area The Partnership for a
Healthier Johnson County has had success while most other initiatives like it have
falled It illustrates the success of our long-term strategy adopted from the beginning
and lllustrated in the introduction of the Partnership website “Our health partners
Include hospitals, the health department and hundreds of individuals from businesses,
schools, social service agencies and civic and faith-based organizations The mission
of Partnership 1s to plan and implement collaborative, measurable strategies to
improve the health of the residents of Johnson County This strategy developed 12
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years ago continues to be our “Best Practice” and sets the stage for who we
participate with and how we measure the success of our participation Each service
area and often combined service areas have unique neighborhood and community
intiatives that we support

Advocate for Policy Change

Everyone knows that tobacco use Is the number one cause of preventable death, as
well as preventable disease In the United States With all the awareness and
educational resources being spent the last effort was in changing policy It has been
successful Smoking kills more people in Indiana than alcohol, AIDS, car crashes,
lllegal drugs, murders, and suicides combined! Cigarette smoking 1s the number one
preventable cause of premature death in Indiana The United States Surgeon General,
INn his 1986 report on involuntary smoking concluded that involuntary smoking i1s a
cause of disease, Including lung cancer, in healthy nonsmokers The Center for
Disease Control and Prevention is officially warning people at risk for heart disease to
avoid all bulldings and gathering places that allow smoking, the agency said as little as
30 minutes exposure can have serious and lethal effect And still the state of Indiana
has one of the highest incidence rates of smoking and one of the lowest rates of
changing policy to help manage preventative strategies

Community Health Network as a leader among all of the health care organizations in
Indiana possess the expertise, the tradition of clinical innovation, and the institutional
commitment to promote healthy activities and behaviors, which prevent iliness and
disease and improve the health of our community In 2005 only a handful of health
care organizations In the state of Indiana had a tobacco free environment and
Community Health Network with implementation of their policy in 2006 was among the
leaders, and the first hospital system in Marion County to go smoke free It was
changing policy that made the big difference We use policy change as the last
Intervention but sometimes 1t 1s the only intervention that will shift our culture to a
community that values health

Communicate, Report and Monitor Progress and Outcomes

Each service area of each network entity will be reviewed and evaluated for the
CHNA The results will be displayed in all upcoming Community Benefit Reports with
outcomes of any interventions This data will give us a baseline and an opportunity to
measure our Interventions in a way that has never, to this point, been possible

Our community benelft plan re-examines the social contract that began in 1954 with
the community and citizens of the eastside Now we ask ourselves whether twentieth
century assumptions, programs and services are adequate and appropriate for twenty
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first century problems and 1ssues The winning strategy that has been adopted by our
health system and i1s a key driver in most innovation around the affordable care act
and the adoption of its tenants Is the “Triple Aim” Developed by Berwick and executed
by many health orgranizations it sums up what our community beneift plan hopes to
do, Improve the health of the Population we serve, enhance our patient experience
through access, quality, reliability and ultimately reduce the cost of care
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Priority Issue /
Significant
Health Need

Intervention

Tracking / Outcomes

Provide outreach and interventions
that improve the access to health care

Increase to 100% the number of
Primary Care Physicians in the
Community Health Network
accepting Medicaid patients

Increase volume of patients
referred to and treated at the

Access for the underserved and vulnerable Jane Pauley Community Health
Populations Center for uninsured and
Medicaid services.
Focus Charity Care 1n Health
Districts that have the highest
need.
Provide outreach, education and
intervention in the community that Tracked through comparative
ultimately decreases the number of county and state of Indiana
Asthma hospital admissions in our service area | hospitalization data and
and Health Districts for pediatric nationally through Healthy
asthma and overall increases the Community Institute.
health of children.
Provide outreach, education and
intervention in the community that Tracked through comparative
ultimately decreases the number of county and state of Indiana
Diabetes hospital admissions in our service area | hospitalization data and

and Health Districts for long term and
short term complications of diabetes in
the adult Population

nationally through Healthy
Community Institute.
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Community Driven Initiatives

Priority Issue /
Significant
Health Need

Intervention

Tracking / Outcomes

CHE

Eastside Economic Development
Committee
(Wellness Opportunity Zone)

Serve 360°

Complete Emerson Ave.
Corndor Project.

Support community driven
projects and encourage data
driven measurement approach
to drive success and resource
allocation. At least one data
driven project in the master
plans for the community driven
activities.

100% of all CHE Leadership
participate in community
projects.

CHN

Healthy Hamilton County

Binford Redevelopment and Growth

Serve 360°

Support community driven
projects and encourage data
driven measurement approach
to drive success and resource
allocation. At least one data
driven project in the master
plans for the community driven
activities.

100% of all CHN Leadership
participate in community
projects.

CHS

Partnership for A Healthier Johnson
County

Serve 360°

Support community driven
projects and encourage data
driven measurement approach
to drive success and resource
allocation. At least one data
driven project in the master
plans for the community driven
activities.

100% of all CHS Leadership
participate in community
projects.
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CHA

Madison County Coalition — United
Way

Serve 360°

Support community driven
projects and encourage data
driven measurement approach
to drive success and resource
allocation. At least one data
driven project in the master
plans for the community driven
activities.

100% of all CHA Leadership
participate in community
projects.

Westview

Westview Wellness Initiatives

Serve 360°

Support community driven
projects and encourage data
driven measurement approach
to drive success and resource
allocation. At least one data
driven project in the master
plans for the community driven
activities.

100% of all Westview
Leadership participate in
community projects.

Howard

United Way Healthy Communities

Serve 360°

Support community driven
projects and encourage data
driven measurement approach
to drive success and resource
allocation. At least one data
driven project in the master
plans for the community driven
activities.

100% of all Howard Leadership
participate in community
projects.

END OF IMPLEMENTATION DOCUMENT

141




,},;_,'?{ Conmunity IRS 990 Schedule H
Health Network Supplemental Information

7. Did the hopital facility address all of the needs identified in its
most recently coduvted CHNA? If “no,”explain in section C which
needs it has not addesses and the reasons why it hans not
addressed such needs.

“NO”

Just as Nobel Prize winner Elinor Ostrom’s academic habits emphasized
collaboration and cooperation, so did the content of her study and so does our
community benefit plan To address all of the needs identified in the community
health needs assessment would be to achieve what no community has been able
to do which 1s maintain optimal health However we do believe that our plan and
execution will weave together a resilient web that can address many needs
identifled by the communities we serve

As we move Into a new century with a host of ecological health pressures the
answer to “What Is healthcare for?” becomes important We need a paradigm shift
to transfer the Institution led paradigm to a community led one that accounts for
the future of society and the environment and 1s informed by decision making with
patients and their communities A place based community driven approach
Healthcare begins in the community not in the institution We need to extend the
health outside the hospital walls for the benefit of all We need to see health as
owned by the community and as a “commons”, a “Health Commons” —
encompassing all of the physical, financial, human, and social capital resources
relevant to the delivery of health care and/or the promotion of Population health in
a geographic region

Traditionally, economics taught that common ownership of resources results in
excessive exploitation, as when fishermen overfish a common pond This 1s the
so-called tragedy of the commons, and It suggests that common resources must
be managed either through privatization or government regulation, in the form of
taxes, say, or limits on use Professor Ostrom studied cases around the world In
which communities successfully regulated resource use through cooperation Her
work has important applications for climate change policy today Professor
Ostrom inspired the Data Governance Council with her work demonstrating that
people could effectively self-organize to govern common resources, such as
fields, fish, lakes, rivers, and data Her inspiration came not from text-books and
formulas, but from field work with real people working together to govern the use
of these common resources without government intervention or regulation Self-
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Organization and Self-Governance are not just nice theories They are solutions
to common human problems that have existed for milenia These ideas are the
foundation for our community benefit plan and implementation strategies

8. a. Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for
the hospital facility’s failure to conduct a CHNA as required by
section 501(r)(3)7
No

Part Vi/ 7 State filing of a community benefit report

The organization files a community benefit report In the state of Indiana
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